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&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2011

B Check If applicable
|7 Address change

C Name of organization

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

and ending 09-30-2012

D Employer identification number

91-2155626

Doing Business As

E Telephone number

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

306 BELMONT STREET

(508)334-0496

G Gross recelpts $ 2,874,626,472

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
WORCESTER, MA 01604

F Name and address of principal officer
TODD A KEATING

306 BELMONT STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01604

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWW UMASSMEMORIAL ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for
affiliates? ¥ Yes [ No
H(b) Are all affiliates included? [V Yes [ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number & 3642

K Form of organization I_ Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other

L Year of formation

M State of legal domicile

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL NEW
E ENGLAND THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN CLINICAL CARE, SERVICE, TEACHING AND RESEARCH
g
2
:-':*5 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 213
‘!é' 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 125
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 16,841
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 1,295
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 37,307,329
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 15,191,447 18,486,920
% Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 2,528,300,113 2,551,874,632
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 18,774,670 -1,602,742
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 51,218,788 44,638,442
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 2,613,485,018 2,613,397,252
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) 2,064,000 2,056,000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 1,213,599,587 1,225,466,308
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, column (A), line 11e) 1,602,995 1,213,795
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »2,389,283
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 1,351,659,364 1,382,216,501
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 2,568,925,946 2,610,952,604
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 44,559,072 2,444,648
T o Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,872,279,772 2,000,206,154
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 1,275,306,773 1,364,049,191
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 596,972,999 636,156,963

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

A 2013-07-11
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here TODD A KEATING TREASURER/CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Preparer's ’ Date Ch|?d( if Ereparert’s te:xpa;/er identification humber
. signature ALAN GAROFALO self- see Instructions
Paid 9 employed b [~ | P00744592
L)
Preparer's [Fim’s name (or yours | FEELEY & DRISCOLL PC
Use Only if self-employed), EIN k 04-2684828
address, and ZIP + 4 200 PORTLAND STREET
Phone no F (617) 742-7788
BOSTON, MA 02114

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

¥ Yes

[T No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part II1 . . . . . . . . . e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

UMASS MEMORIAL HEATLH CARE IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL NEW ENGLAND
THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN CLINICAL CARE, SERVICE, TEACHING AND RESEARCH

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r990-EZ? . . « v & o+ e e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,109,058,968 including grants of $ 2,000,000 ) (Revenue $ 1,332,125,069 )

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTERUMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE OF CENTRAL NEW ENGLAND
THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN CLINICAL CARE, SERVICE, TEACHING AND RESEARCH UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER DOES THIS BY PROVIDING INPATIENT AND
OUTPATIENT HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF CENTRAL NEW ENGLAND WITHOUT REGARD TO THEIR ABILITY TO PAY FY2012 KEY STATISTICS -
TOTAL DISCHARGES 41,454 TOTAL SURGICAL CASES 30,344 TOTAL ER VISITS 139,708

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 431,924,927 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 471,923,684 )

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUPTHE UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP IS A MULTISPECIALTY GROUP PRACTICE OF PHYSICIANS WHOSE MISSION AND
PURPOSE IS TO SUPPORT THE CLINICAL, EDUCATIONAL, RESEARCH AND COMMUNITY SERVICE MISSIONS OF UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE AND UMASS
MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP ACCOMPLISHES THIS MISSION BY PROVIDING MEDICAL CARE TO RESIDENTS OF CENTRAL NEW
ENGLAND WITHOUT REGARD TO THEIR ABILITY TO PAY

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 297,549,686 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 352,491,448)

UMASS MEMORIAL COMMUNITY HOSPITALS THE UMASS MEMORIAL COMMUNITY HOSPITALS (CLINTON HOSPITAL, HEALTH ALLIANCE HOSPITALS, INC ,
MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL, WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS) ARE COMMITTED TO IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE OF THE
COMMUNITIES THAT THEY SERVE THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN CLINICAL CARE AND SERVICE EACH OF THESE HOSPITALS ACCOMPLISHES THIS GOAL BY PROVIDING
INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT HEALTH CARE SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF THEIR COMMUNITIES WITHOUT REGARD TO THEIR ABILITY TO PAY FY2012 KEY
STATISTICS - TOTAL DISCHARGES 15,170 TOTAL SURGICAL CASES 9,930 TOTAL ER VISITS 129,041

(Code ) (Expenses $ 335,677,948 ncluding grants of $ 56,000 ) (Revenue $ 396,846,429 )

OTHER UMASS MEMORIAL ENTITIESUMASS MEMORIAL HAS A NUMBER OF SUBSIDIARY ENTITIES THAT FUNCTION PRIMARILY TO DELIVER HEALTH CARE TO
PATIENTS OR TO SUPPORT THE DELIVERY OF HEALTH CARE TO PATIENTS OF HEALTH CARE TO PATIENTS OF UMASS MEMORIAL THEY ACCOMPLISH THIS THROUGH
THE DELIVERY OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES WITHOUT REGARD TO THE PATIENT'S ABILITY TO PAY THEY ALSO ACCOMPLISH THIS BY PROVIDING SUPPORT,
OVERSIGHT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OR PATIENT ADVOCACY SERVICES TO THE PATIENTS OF UMASS MEMORIAL, CENTRAL NEW ENGLAND, AND OTHER
GEOGRAPHIES

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 335,677,948 including grants of $ 56,000 ) (Revenue $ 396,846,429 )

4e Total program service expensesk$ 2,174,211,529

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 3
E1a @A Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes

complete Schedule A 1
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see Instructions)? o 2 Yes

Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes

election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II] 5 No
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the

right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete

Schedu/eD,PartI'E.................... 6 No
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or

provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” No

complete Schedule D, Part VB . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 9

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part

11 Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions i1s ‘Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine10? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part vI. %) 11a | Yes
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b | Yes
c Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 thatis 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part viIr ¥ 11c No
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.E 11d No
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X ] 110 | Yes
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f | Yes
Schedule D, Part x. )
12a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XI1I %&} 12a No
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and If the organization answered 'No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII i1s optional | 12p | Yes
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a No
b D the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part] . « « « + & o« & . 14b No
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part I and IV . . 15 No
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part IIl and IV . . 16 No
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 Yes
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 | ves
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes

b If“Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements . . . . . 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2011)
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21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Part II

v

Part I

andV, line 1

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 21 Yes
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 Yes
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 Yes
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a | YoS
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c No
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 Yes
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part II1]
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a | Yes
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . v« v & v e e e e e ¥ 28b | Yes
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c | 'es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M¥E 29 Yes
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 No
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, 31 No
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part IT 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 No
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, 34 Yes
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b | ves
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 ves
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 No
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19°?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . . . . . . . . . T

Yes No

1la Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable

1a 1,514

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . 0 0w e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a 16,841

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Didthe organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
YEAr? .« v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Ba | Yes
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b | Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? . . . . L . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country wCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes”toline 5a or5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which i1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? . . . . . . L. o e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e 79

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? . . . . . . « « « 4 . ... 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringthevyear? . . . . . . .+ . .+« + & « o« 4 . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . 9a

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linel12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross iIncome from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year

12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list In Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization

allocated to each state 13a
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by
the states in which the organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enterthe aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2011)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1la Enterthe number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year .+ .« o« 4 s a e e e e 1a 213
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . 4w e e e e e e ib 125
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes provide the names and addresses n Schedule 0 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affillates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt 10b
purposes?
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Iinstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed=MA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T Own website [ Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

ROBERT FELDMANN
306 BELMONT STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01604
(508)334-0496

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII . . . . . . . . . v

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year
# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for — = == organizations
related E_ﬂ_ % - ELE
organizations | = = | £ I
In & E = g 5 LR g
Schedule § = |3 212 = =
— jy =] - P
0) = = . i -
T | & ¢ | 2
| T B
- Z

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours more than one box, compensation compensation amount of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations from the
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours T T MISC) related
for — = == organizations
o = =
related py a = = %E
organizations | = = | £ B P -
n EE 2|5 |°g |2
Schedule § =212 |2 = =
— jy =] - P
0) c | . O
g la| [*| &
I T
- Z
See Addritional Data Table
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 23,558,886 0 7,414,201
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®2,485
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . e s .. 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . .« .« . Yes

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with

or within the organization’s tax year

(R)
Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

<)

Compensation

XEROX BUSINESS SVCS LLC
PO BOX 201322
DALLAS, TX 75320

I/S MANAGEMENT SERVICES

27,395,810

MORRISON MANAGEMENT SPECIALISTS
PO BOX 102299
ATLANTA, GA 303682289

DIETARY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

5,376,569

ARUP LABORATORIES INC
50 CHIPETA WAY
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84108

LAB PROCESSING SERVICES

5,114,607

ARE
ONE INNOVATION DRIVE
WORCESTER, MA 01605

RENT

4,882,905

STANDARD BUILDERS INC
52 HOLMES ROAD
NEWINGTON, CT 06111

SEE SCHEDULE O - FOOTNOTE A

4,177,777

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization =191

Form 990 (2011)
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m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512,513, 0r
514
_‘E _E la Federated campaigns . . 1a
T g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
o
. E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 884,128
e L
= = d Related organizations . . . id 645,710
o
-!.EE e Government grants (contributions) 1e 5,961,985
=|.
E E f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 10,995,097
'E,' g similar amounts not included above
= g Noncash contributions included In
=< 104,682
::-E lines 1a-1f $
S8 | h TotalAdd Iines 1a-1f - 18,486,920
@ Business Code
E 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE RE 900099 1,854,171,672 1,854,171,672
=
gf b SPECIAL MEDICAID PAYME 900099 187,999,999 187,999,999
g C AFFILIATE RELATED PROG 900099 177,371,701 177,371,701
=
E d SYSTEM ALLOCATION REVE 900099 151,817,302 151,817,302
= e OTHER PSR & 1V 900099 147,668,738 146,314,351 1,354,387
m
= f All other program service revenue 32,845,220 32,845,220
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . 2,551,874,632
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) > 10,408,890 -11,240 10,420,130
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5  Royalties . 68,376 68,376
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents 2,118,666
b Less rental 1,238,757
expenses
¢ Rental iIncome 879,909
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) * 879,909 879,909
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount 247,236,504 76,383
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 258,996,181 328,338
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) -11,759,677 -251,955
Net gain or (loss) - -12,011,632 -12,011,632
8a Gross income from fundraising
a8 events (not including
= $ 884,128
E of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See Part IV, line 18
o a
= 627,034
- b Less direct expenses . . . b 665,944
=1
[ ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . ™ -38,910 -38,910
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .»
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . M
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b OTHER REVENUE 900099 4,399,252 2,866,385 1,532,867
SUBLEASE INCOME 900099 2,002,528 2,002,528
d All other revenue 8,718 8,718
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d
- 43,729,067
12 Total revenue. See Instructions >
2,613,397,252 2,553,386,630 37,307,329 4,216,373

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A ) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraf‘nB)SENICE Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funglr)a)smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 2,000,000 2,000,000
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 56,000 56,000
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 29,100,492 10,992,728 18,107,764
6 Compensation not Iincluded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 926,914,600 805,232,972 121,218,399 463,229
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 70,876,497 59,201,909 11,666,119 8,469
9 Other employee benefits 132,486,534 111,948,840 20,497,229 40,465
10 Payroll taxes 66,088,185 56,583,994 9,480,195 23,996
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 1,139,157 717,923 421,234
b Legal 1,999,989 393,567 1,606,422
¢ Accounting 1,026,520 1,026,520
d Lobbying 925,238 925,238
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17 1,213,795 1,213,795
f Investment management fees 925,844 925,844
g Other 131,052,027 116,841,124 13,879,768 331,135
12 Advertising and promotion 2,392,451 1,887,689 371,363 133,399
13 Office expenses 42,129,888 29,181,199 12,910,989 37,700
14 Information technology 48,147,302 47,396,541 749,975 786
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 81,243,590 68,211,598 13,018,578 13,414
17 Travel 3,102,102 2,923,570 174,948 3,584
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,276,050 1,057,857 211,871 6,322
20 Interest 16,275,757 15,574,028 701,729
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 90,394,197 71,319,425 19,067,886 6,886
23 Insurance 55,833,705 53,516,179 2,316,157 1,369
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a PURCHASED SERVICES 285,537,177 221,957,600 63,575,422 4,155
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES 213,637,605 178,883,401 34,754,204
¢ SYSTEM OVERHEAD ACTIVIT 168,317,769 93,535,614 74,780,099 2,056
d MEDICAL EDUCATION SERVI 135,750,000 135,750,000
e
f All other expenses 101,110,133 88,122,533 12,889,077 98,523
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,610,952,604 2,174,211,529 434,351,792 2,389,283
26 Joint costs. Check here & [~ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)
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IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 121,731,059 1 175,920,045
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 176,798,916 2 95,309,671
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,155,912 3 2,365,049
4 Accounts recelvable, net 233,992,397 4 344,055,341
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete PartII of
Schedule L 4,471,041 5 4,239,536
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
“ Schedule L 6
E 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 31,891,970 7 30,033,937
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 22,550,727 8 25,047,714
< Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 22,763,905 9 25,116,769
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 1,624,159,779
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 927,636,750 678,871,268 10c 696,523,029
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 377,356,855 11 383,112,009
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 127,541,059 12 143,268,414
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 12,255,179| 13 13,175,619
14 Intangible assets 631,776 14 608,060
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 59,267,708| 15 61,430,961
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,872,279,772| 16 2,000,206, 154
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 274,942,645( 17 314,454,122
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 5,054,227 19 5,206,847
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 379,318,376( 20 367,082,810
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hiability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
= employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 50,094,524| 23 55,106,326
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 32,121,991 24 29,416,760
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D .. 532,875,010 25 592,782,326
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,275,306,773| 26 1,364,049,191
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here = [¢” and complete lines 27
E through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 461,765,636| 27 482,080,876
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 58,913,271| 28 74,240,870
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 76,294,092 29 79,835,217
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here = [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
n |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Total net assets or fund balances 596,972,999 33 636,156,963
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,872,279,772| 34 2,000,206,154

Form 990 (2011)
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Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 2,613,397,252
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 2,610,952,604
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 2,444,648
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 596,972,999
5 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 36,739,316
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 636,156,963
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII e
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If"Yes,”to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If"Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Employer identification number

91-2155626

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b){(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part Il )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell c¢ | Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Typelll- Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that iti1s a Type I, Type Il or Type III supporting organization,
check this box I
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of Ié trze (v) (vi)
(i) ~ organization organization in Did you notify the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) listed in | p | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 - support?
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
BEETE I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (orfiscal year beginning

1

6

m (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

e (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Otherincome (ExplaininPart
IV ) Do not include gain or loss
from the sale of capital assets

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, Part1I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a,16b,or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization [ 2
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b,17a or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rfl'ns)ca' yearbeginning | .y 50507 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

c Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11and12)
14 First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15
16

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, ine 17 18

33 1/39% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/39% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; PartII, ine 17a or 17b; or Part III, ine 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493211005023]
SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 1

= Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasu -
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),
then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts -FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part -A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IIFA Do not complete Part I-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part lll

Name of the organization Employer identification number
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or
In opposition to candidates for public office in Part IV

2 Political expenditures [ 3 $

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV

LCLARS® Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt funtion activities - $
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3 $
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from | (@) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received

funds If none, enter -0- and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [~ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . a) Filin b) Affiliated
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures Oréaﬁlzatlgn.s ( )Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere s an amount otherthan zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting Y N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots ceilling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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(- 1aeg]:} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No
¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? Yes 179,084
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? Yes 746,154
i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in PartIV No
j Total lines 1c through 11 925,238
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a
Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions) 5

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part|-B, line 4, PartI-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 1i
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 1

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

u A W N R

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [ Yes

™ No

[T No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation of an historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &

[T No

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170 (h)(4)(B)(n)? [~ Yes

9 InPart X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

[T No

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items

4@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X -3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1a Beg|nn|ng of year balance 98,294,963 104,017,758 98,561,352 97,341,571
b Contributions 2,557,800 316,330 1,245,442 172,660
¢ Investment earnings or losses 12,021,986 -2,402,463 5,785,214 510,787
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities 3,456,726 3,636,662 1,574,250 -536,334
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 109,418,023 98,294,963 104,017,758 98,561,352
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment ® 73000 %
€ Term endowment M 27000 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) | Yes
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Im Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
(a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated
Description of property basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation (d) Book value
i1a Land 7,753,232 7,753,232
b Buildings 846,551,004 452,851,877 393,699,127
c Leasehold improvements 34,301,579 20,943,962 13,357,617
d Equipment 694,057,672 447,419,873 246,637,799
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 41,496,292 6,421,038 35,075,254
Total. Add lines 1la-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) L3 696,523,029

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

Page 3

(c) Method of valuation
(b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other
See Additional Data Table

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥ 143,268,414
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation
(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 592,782,326

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 2,613,397,252
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,610,952,604
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 2,444,648
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 54,604,323
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5

6 Investment expenses 6

7 Prior period adjustments 7

8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8 -17,865,007
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 36,739,316
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 39,183,964

m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but notonline 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

1a D e\ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

DESCRIPTION OF UNCERTAIN
TAXPOSITIONS UNDER FIN 48

PART X

FIN 48 FOOTNOTE INCOME TAXES THE SYSTEM
FOLLOWS A TWO-STEP APPROACH FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF A TAX
POSITION TAKEN OREXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON A TAX
RETURN THE SUBSTANTIAL MAJORITY OF UMASS
MEMORIAL AND ITS AFFILIATE ENTITIES ARE
RECOGNIZED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE AS
TAX-EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 501 (C) (3) OF THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ACCORDINGLY, THESE
ENTITIES WILLNOT INCUR ANY LIABILITY FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES EXCEPT FORTAX ON UNRELATED
BUSINESS INCOME CERTAIN AFFILIATES ARE TAXABLE
ENTITIES THE MEASUREMENT OF THE AMOUNTS
RECORDED AS A PROVISION FORINCOME TAXES BASED
UPON THE AFOREMENTIONED APPROACH IS NOT
MATERIAL AND IS RECORDED AS PART OF SUPPLIES AND
OTHER EXPENSE IN THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS THE SYSTEM DOES NOT
BELIEVE IT HAS ANY SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS

PART XI,LINE 8 - OTHER
ADIJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS 3,517,603
PENSION RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC
BENEFIT COST -21,041,562 BOOK/TAX DIFFERENCES
FROM S CORP K-1 264,483 CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL
INTERESTS IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS 8,453,509
MISCELLANEOUS -491 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTION FORPPE 1,459,814 TEMPORARY
RESTRICTED FUND EXPENDITURES -5,851,897 GAIN/
(LOSS)ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS -4,612,889
ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES -53,577
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI,LINE8 -17,865,007

PART V ENDOWMENT FUNDS QUESTION 3 A (I) ARE THERE
ENDOWMENT FUNDS NOT IN THE POSSESSION OF THE
ORGANIZATION THAT ARE HELD AND ADMINISTERED FOR
THE ORGANIZATION BY (I) UNRELATED ORGANIZATIONS
YES ORNO WING - YES BANK OF AMERICA HOLDS 3 TRUST
FUNDS FOR WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DORNOE PARKER
TRUST,RATHBONE 1950 TRUST, RATHBONE 1951 TRUST
INTEREST IS PAID TO WING BANK OF AMERICA IS AN
UNRELATED ORGANIZATION HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSPITAL - YES BANKOF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH
HOLDS THE BERNARD WDOYLE TRUST FOR
HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL DISTRIBUTIONS ARE PAID
TO HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL BANK OF AMERICA
MERRILL LYNCH IS AN UNRELATED ORGANIZATION BYN
MELLON WEALTH MANAGEMENT HOLDS THE FOLLOWING
TRUSTS FOR HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL TRUST U/WILL
ART 11 WILLIAM H CROPPER TRUST U/WILL PAR 15
WILLIAM H CROPPER TRUST U/WILL ART 18 WILLIAM H
CROPPER TRUST UNDER 2ND CODICIL OF WILL OF
WILLIAM H CROPPER TRUST U/WILL4TH COD WILLIAM H
CROPPER DISTRIBUTIONS ARE PAID TO HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSPITAL BYN MELLON WEALTH MANAGEMENT IS AN
UNRELATED ORGANIZATION PART V ENDOWMENT FUNDS
QUESTION 4 PARENT - THEINTENDED USE OF THE
ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE DIRECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE DONOR'S INTENT INCLUDING
THE PERSERVATION OF THE ORIGINAL GIFT AND
VARIOUS PURPOSES INCLUDING CHARITY CARE,
MEDICAL EDUCATION, RESEARCH, HEALTH CARE
SERVICES, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT
HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL - THE INTENDED USE OF THE
ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE DIRECTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE DONOR'S INTENT INCLUDING
THE PRESERVATION OF THE ORIGINAL GIFT AND
VARIOUS PURPOSES INCLUDING CHARITY CARE,
MEDICAL EDUCATION, RESEARCH, HEALTH CARE
SERVICES, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN: 91-2155626

Name: UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Form 990, Schedule D, Part VII - Investments— Other Securities

(a) Description of security or cateory (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

TIFF ABSOLUTE RETURN POOL (6,291 SHARES) 23,811,390
TIFF PRIVATE EQUITY PARTNERS 2006
(2,812,830 SHARES) 2,812,830
FRANK RUSSELL GLOBAL PRIVATE EQUITY
FUND (497,714 SHARES) 497,714
GMO MULTI-STRATEGY FUND (OFFSHORE)LP
(14,366,780 SHARES) 14,366,780
BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS 75,358,955
AETOS CAPITALLONG/SHORT STRATEGIES
(70,908 SHARES) 7,087,113
AETOS CAPITAL DISTRESSED INV STRATEGIES
(23,360 SHARES) 2,948,074
AETOS CAPITALMULTI-STRATEGY ARBITRAGE
(39,011 SHARES) 4,264,513
MPPLTD/PORTFOLIO CLASS A (4,325 SHARES) 396,213
TIFF ABSOLUTE RETURN POOL CLASS C (3,876
SHARES) 6,778,150
MET WEST ENHANCED TALF STRATEGY FUND
(2,141,376 SHARES) 2,141,376
LT CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 2,805,306
Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
DUE TO UMASS MEDICAL SCHOOL 52,657,012
THIRD PARTY LIABILITIES 52,669,710
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 32,485,565
ACCRUED PENSION POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 373,471,828
0/S LOSS RESERVES 32,774,252
ESTIMATED MALPRACTICE COSTS 30,328,905
OTHER 1,158,124
ANNUITY PAYABLE 3,358,800
LT LIABILITY ARO 10,255,492
ACCRUED LT LIABILITIES 3,503,512
CLAIMS RESERVES 89,126
MEDICARE RESERVES 30,000
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

91-2155626

Employer identification number

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a n T o

¥ Mail solicitations
[T Internet and e-mail solicitations
[~ Phone solicitations

2 In-person solicitations

e
f

v Solicitation of non-government grants

v solicitation of government grants

g 2 Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

I_ Yes I7 No

b If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table

(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No
FUNDRAISING
UMASS MEMORIAL
FOUNDATION INC
333 SOUTH STREET Yes 2,895,622 1,127,995 1,767,627
SHREWSBURY, MA 01545
Total . » 2,895,622 1,127,995 1,767,627

3 List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or

licensing

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50083H

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
(Add col (a) through
PARENT-WINTER CNHEA GOLF 9 col (c))
BALL TOURNAMENT (total number)
(event type) (event type)
ul}
= |1 Gross recelpts 703,770 277,318 530,074 1,511,162
i
7 |2 Less Chantable 411,704 130,937 341,487 884,128
o contributions
3  Grossincome (line 1 292,066 146,381 188,587 627,034
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
“ 5 Non-cash prizes 41,412 22,188 63,600
k]
E 6 Rent/facility costs 109,392 61,696 171,088
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages 1,205 1,205
g 8 Entertainment 2,200 2,200
_
O 9 Other direct expenses 292,066 16,817 118,968 427,851
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) . [ (665,944 )
11 Net income summary Combine lines 3 and 10 in column (d). | 238910
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive bingo (Add col (a) through
& col (©))
=
[k}
'
1 Gross revenue
W 2 Cash prizes
k]
0
% 3 Non-cash prizes
I%_ p
4 Rent/facility costs
B / y
&
) 5 Other direct expenses
6 Volunteer labor I Yes o I Yes o I Yes o
™ No ™ No ™ No
()
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . >
8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column (d) . |
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? |_ Yes |_ No
If "No," Explain
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No
b If"Yes," Explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . 4 40 0 h h h e e e e e e e e e a I_Yes I_No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In

The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a

Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? v v 4 v 4k a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T nNo
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address

Name I

Address

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Isthe organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? . & & & & v v & v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e M ves T nNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(-Ta®AA Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to quuestion on Schedule G (see
instructions.)

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (III) PART I. LINE 2B - FUNDRAISER UMASS MEMORIAL FOUNDATION,INC IS IDENTIFIED AS
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION [THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE PHILANTHROPIC

IACTIVITIES OF THE REPORTING ENTITIES OF UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE,INC THISINCLUDES THE
COORDINATION OF ALL CHARITABLE WORK AND THE
MANAGEMENT OF OFFICE OPERATIONS TO SUPPORT
FUNDRAISING INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES
1)ACTIVE DEVELOPMENT WORK 2) DONOR RELATIONS
IAND COMMUNICATIONS 3) SERVICES TO UMASS
MEMORIAL STAFF4)CONTRIBUTION REPORTS, DONOR
RECORD FILES 5) TRANSFER OF CONTRIBUTIONS
RECEIVED (CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE
FOUNDATION THAT ARE DESIGNATED TO A UMASS
MEMORIAL REPORTING ENTITY ARE DEPOSITED INTO A
DESIGNATED ACCOUNT OF THE RESPECTIVE REPORTING
ENTITY UPON RECEIPT )6) EXPENDITURES OF

CONTRIBUTIONS

PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (V) PART I, LINE 2B - FUNDRAISER  |[UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC PAYS UMASS
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC ITS PRORATA SHARE OF
(CONTINUED) OPERATING EXPENSES BASED ON THE SPLIT OF UMASS

MEMORIAL CONTRIBUTION RECEIPTS VERSUS THE
OVERALLTOTAL CONTRIBUTION RECEIPTS AS
COLLECTED BY THE FOUNDATION

PART II SCHEDULE G - ADDITIONAL PART II, COLUMN (A)EVENT #1 THE WINTER BALL WAS

I INFORMATION HELD BY THE PARENT PART II, COLUMN (B) EVENT #2 THE
HOSPITAL GOLF TOURNEY WAS HELD BY CENTRAL NEW
ENGLAND HEALTHALLIANCE, INC PART II, COLUMN (C)
OTHER EVENTS (9 EVENTS REPORTED) ARE GOLF
TOURNAMENT HELD BY WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
CORPORATION SPEAKEASY HELD BY HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSPITALS DENNEHY GOLF TOURNAMENT HELD BY
HEALTH ALLIANCE HOME HEALTH AND HOSPICE, INC
LOVELIGHT HELD BY HEALTHALLIANCE HOME HEALTH
AND HOSPICE, INC GOLF TOURNAMENT HELD BY THE
PARENT OTHER EVENTS WERE HELD BY THE PARENT, GOLF
TOURNAMENT WAS HELD BY MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL,
INC 50'S SOCK HOP DANCE HELD BY CLINTON HOSPITAL,
AND SPANISH FOR KIDS HELD BY COMMUNITY
HEALTHLINK

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

91-2155626
m Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a charity care policy? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," s 1t a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the charity
care policy to the various hospitals
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospitals
3 Answerthe following based on the charity care eligibility criteria that applies to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 1o0% ™ 1s0% I 200% ™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I_ 600.000000000000
Y  Other %
™ 200% ™ 250% ™ 300% ™ 350% ™ 400%
c Ifthe organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's policy provide free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's charity care expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit reportduring the tax year? 6a | Yes
6b If "Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Charity Care and (a) Number of [ () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Chanty care at cost (from
Worksheet 1) .. 56,809,542 18,057,409 38,752,133 2 320 %
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 277,037,741 245,169,480 31,868,261 1910 %
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 40,604,623 36,178,232 4,426,391 0 270 %
d Total Chanty Care and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . 374,451,906 299,405,121 75,046,785 4 500 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) . 4,277,489 2,492,731 1,784,758 0110 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 196,754,572 120,417,804 76,336,768 4 580 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 94,492,754 83,152,350 11,340,404 0 680 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 0 0 0 %
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 4,474,942 2,056,000 2,418,942 0 150 %
j Total Other Benefits 299,999,757 208,118,885 91,880,872 5520 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 674,451,663 507,524,006 166,927,657 10 020 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building

activities.
(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1 Physical mprovements and housing 0 0 0 %
2 Economic development 0 0 0 %
3 Community support 435 9,326 0 9,326 0 %
4 Environmental Improvements 15 24,000 0 24,000 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 25 3,736 0 3,736 0 %
Coalition building 29,372 0 29,372 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 5,229 0 5,229 0 %
8  Workforce development 1,649 834,480 70,012 764,468 0 050 %
Other 0 0 0 %
10  Total 2,124 906,143 70,012 836,131 0 050 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? .o 1 |[Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense P e e 2 8,731,362
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's charity care policy 3 1,877,640
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 376,854,867
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 378,576,904
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -1,722,037
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | ves
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

(C1iEAV] Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership%

1 1 COMMONWEALTH PROFESSIONAL PROVIDES INSURANCE 100 000 % 0 % 0 %

ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

2 2 UMASS MEMORIAL INVESTMENT MANAGES POOLED INVESTMENTS 100 000 % 0 % 0 %

PARTNERSHIP LLP

3 3 UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH ALLIANCE MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING CENTER 60 000 % 0 % 0 %

MRI CENTER LLC

4 4 UMASS MEMORIAL MRI OF MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING CENTER 56 000 % 0 % 0 %

MARLBOROUGH LLC

5 5 MEMORIAL OFFICE CONDOMINIUM CONDO ASSOCIATION THAT OWNS MEDICAL OFFICE 53 690 % 0 % 0 %

TRUST BUILDING

6 6 UMASS MEMORIAL MRI & IMAGING MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING CENTER 50 000 % 0 % 0 %

CENTER LLC

7 7 NEW ENGLAND REHABILITATION ACUTE CARE REHABILITATION FACILITY 50 000 % 0 % 0 %

SERVICES OF CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS

INC

8 8 BIO LABS INC CLINICAL LABORATORY 100 000 % 0 % 0 %

9 9 HEALTHALLIANCE WITH PHYSICIANS PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE 50 000 % 0 % 0 %

INC

1010 SHIELDS IMAGING OF MANAGEMENT COMPANY FOR PET IMAGING 25 000 % 0 % 0 %

MASSACHUSETTS LLC

1111 UMASS MEMORIAL SHIELDS PHARMACY SERVICES 50 000 % 0 % 0 %

PHARMACY LLC

1212 116 BELMONT STREET INC CONDO ASSOCIATION 63 040 % 0 % 0 %

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

12y10-43

(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Eudeoy % uJp|yo
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ay ) Yamesay
84Ny +F—H3

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during
the tax year? 5

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)
Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name and address

Other (Describe)

1 UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTERINC
55 LAKE AVE 119 BELMONT STREET X X X X X X
WORCESTER,MA 01605

2 HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL INC
60 HOSPITAL ROAD X X X X
LEOMINSTER,MA 01453
3 MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
157 UNION STREET X X X
MARLBOROUGH,MA 01752

4 WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION
40 WRIGHT STREET X X X
PALMER,MA 01069

5 CLINTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
201 HIGHLAND STREET X X X
CLINTON,MA 01510

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTERINC
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 000000000000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL INC
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 2

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 000000000000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |_ Uninsured discount

f |_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |_ State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a I_ The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 3

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%

=

I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 000000000000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 4

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs

[-%
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Page b
Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 000000000000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

CLINTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
Name of Hospital Facility:
Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 5

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If "No,” skip to question8 . . . . . e 1

If“Yes,” Indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

b I_ Demographics of the community

I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community

I_ How data was obtained

I_ The health needs of the community

I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups

g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
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I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
I_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20 ____

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . . + « & & & & v 4 & 4 e e e e e e e e e 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public?. . . . . . . . . . . 5

If*Yes,” Indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a |_ Hospital facility’s website
b |_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
c |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)

a I_ Adoption of an Implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy

I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility

I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan

I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

I_ Prioritization of health needs In the community

TQ ™0 o n

I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If“No,
explain in Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why i1t has not addressed such needs 7

"

Financial Assistance Policy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 |Yes

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . P e e e e e 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
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Facility Information (continued)
Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes

If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 600 000000000000%

If"No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . 11 | Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)

a |7 Income level

b |_ Asset level

c |_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? f e e e e e e e . 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site

b |7 The policy was attached to all billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial

assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s

policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s

FAP

a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments or arrests

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before

making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

[ |_ Liens on residences

d |_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all
that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
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Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If*No,” indicate why
a |_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b |_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c |_ The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part
VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |_ The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum

amounts that can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No
If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 4
Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)
1 UMASS MEMORIAL LABORATORIES SATELLITE - LAB SERVICES

BIOTECH ONE 365 PLANTATION STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01605

2 UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER(PATHOLOGY) SATELLITE - PATHOLOGY SERVICES
BIOTECH THREE ONE INNOVATION DRIVE
WORCESTER,MA 01605

3 UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER AMBULANCE SATELLITE - AMBULANCE SERVICES
23 WELL STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01604

4 UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER AMBULANCE SATELLITE - AMBULANCE SERVICES
100 PROVIDENCE STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01604

O O NGO W
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,9,10,11h,13g,15e,16e,17¢e,18d,19d, 20, and 21

2 Community health needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves,
In addition to any community health needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PART I,LINE7 THE ECLIPSYS COST ACCOUNTING DATA
WAS APPLIED FOR THE PATIENT CARE THAT SUSTAINED
IA LOSS CARE IS BILLED AT A PROCEDURE (CHARGE
CODE) LEVEL AND THIS IS APPLIED TO THE PATIENT
UTILIZATION THIS DATA INCLUDES ALL PATIENT
SEGMENTS OF CARE EXCLUSIONS WERE APPLIED AS
DIRECTED IN THE SCHEDULE THE COST TO CHARGE WAS
IACHIEVED BY TAKING THE EXPENSES (EXCLUDING BAD
DEBT)AND APPLYING THEM AGAINST THE GROSS
CHARGES A COST CHARGE RATIO WAS APPLIED TO THE
PATIENT CARE THAT WAS NOT BILLED TO HEALTH
SAFETY NET (HSN),I E AMBULANCE SERVICES, MOBILE
VAN PATIENT CARE, AND PRIMARY CARE WHERE THE
PATIENT DID NOT FULLY COMPLETE THE FREE CARE
IAPPLICATION THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWED
PROGRAMS THAT WERE PROVIDED BUT WHICH INCURRED
IA FINANCIAL LOSS THE LOSS IS OBTAINED AFTER
REDUCING THE CHARGES TO COST,LESS THE PAYMENTS
[THESE LOSSES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN PART I OR AS BAD
DEBT IN PART III MEDICAID, SELF-PAY AND FREE CARE
CASES AND VISITS WERE REMOVED FROM THE TOTAL PER
ITHE INSTRUCTIONS THE SERVICES PROVIDED HAVE
BEEN IDENTIFIED AS A COMMUNITY NEED AND IF THE
ORGANIZATION NO LONGER OFFERED THE SERVICE, THE
SERVICE WOULD BE UNAVAILABLE THE SERVICES
RECOGNIZED ARE PSYCHIATRY, FAMILY AND
COMMUNITY MEDICINE, NEPHROLOGY, BARRE PRIMARY
CARE, PEDIATRIC PRIMARY CARE, AND MATERNITY
SERVICES PROVIDED FOR DELIVERIES AND NORMAL
NEWBORNS, EMERGENCY SERVICES, CARE MOBILE,
PLUMLEY VILLAGE PRIMARY CARE, OPTHALMOLOGY, AND
[TB CLINIC THE DATA REPRESENTS THE UMASS
MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER AND THE MEMBER
HOSPITALS, CLINTON, MARLBOROUGH, HEALTHALLIANCE
IAND WING MEMORIAL PART I, LINE 7B UNDER THE
MEDICAID STATE PLAN, UMMHC IS ONE OF TWO
HOSPITAL SYSTEMS IN THE STATE THAT QUALIFY AS
ESSENTIAL MASSHEALTH HOSPITALS, WHICH PERMITS
[THE STATE TO PAY IT SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENTS IN
IADDITION TO UMMHC'S STANDARD MEDICAID PAYMENT
[THE STANDARD MEDICAID PAYMENT REIMBURSES
UMMHC APPROXIMATELY 61% OF THE COST OF
PROVIDING SERVICES TO MASSHEALTH PATIENTS
MEDICAID SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
REVENUE TO THE UMMHC HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IN
RECOGNITION AND SUPPORT OF UMMHC'S SPECIAL
RELATIONSHIP AND OBLIGATIONS TO THE STATE'S ONLY
PUBLIC MEDICAL SCHOOLTO FURTHERITS PUBLIC
MISSION AS WELL ASITS COMMITMENT TO ITS
COMMUNITY AS THE REGIONS ONLY SAFETY NET
HOSPITAL THESE SUPPLEMENTAL PAYMENTS ARE MADE
PURSUANT TO A SPECIFIC PROVISION ON THE MEDICAID
STATE PLAN
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART I, LINE 7G NO COST ATTRIBUTABLE TO A
PHYSICIAN CLINIC ISINCLUDED IN SUBSIDIZED HEALTH

SERVICES
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART I,L7 COL(F) BAD DEBT EXPENSE OF $41,255,895
INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN (A)
WAS SUBTRACTED FROM TOTAL EXPENSES FOR
PURPOSES OF CALCULATING THE PERCENTAGE OF

COMMUNITY BENEFITS OF TOTALCOSTS AMOUNTS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART II UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE RECOGNIZES
COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES AS BEING A PART OF
THOSE 'SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH' THAT
IMPACT THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY WE INVEST IN
EDUCATIONAL COLLABORATIVES, COALITION BUILDING,
IADVOCACY EFFORTS, COMMUNITY GARDENS,
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING
PROGRAMS THAT SUPPORT YOUTH WHO ARE AT RISKOF
DEVELOPING POOR AND RISKY HEALTH BEHAVIORS AND
IARE EXPERIENCING VIOLENCE DUE TO POVERTY WE
IALSO INVEST IN ENVIRONMENTAL AND PHYSICAL
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS SUCH AS BEAUTIFICATION OF
LOWINCOME NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS TO ENABLE ACCESS
ITO SAFE PLAYGROUNDS THAT PROMOTE PHYSICAL
IACTIVITY AS A WAY TO REDUCE OBESITY THESE
PROGRAMS ARE BASED ON OUR COMMUNITY BENEFITS
MISSION WHICH WAS RECOMMENDED BY A COMMUNITY
BENEFITS ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND DRAWS
INSPIRATION FROM THE WORLD HEALTH
ORGANIZATION'S BROAD DEFINITION OF HEALTH, AS'A
STATE OF COMPLETE, PHYSICAL, MENTAL, AND SOCIAL
WELL BEING AND NOT MERELY THE ABSENCE OF DISEASE '
BY ADOPTING THIS DEFINITION, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE HAS EXPANDED ITS STRATEGY TO INCLUDE
[THE SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC OBSTACLES THAT PREVENT
PEOPLE FROM ACHIEVING OPTIMAL HEALTH ALL OF OUR
COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES ARE THE RESULT OF
IAN IDENTIFIED NEED AND ENGAGE THE COMMUNITY
[THEY INCLUDE COLLABORATIVE EFFORTS, ADVOCACY
IACTIVITIES AND PARTNERSHIPS THAT ENGAGE A BROAD
IARRAY OF COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS IN ADDRESSING
THESE UNMET SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH
(COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES) EXAMPLES
INCLUDE - INNER-CITY YOUTH FROM PLUMLEY VILLAGE,
A LOWINCOME HOUSING PROJECT, WORKED IN
COLLABORATION WITH "KABOOM" AND RESIDENTS IN
SECURING A LOCATION FORA PLAYGROUND AND
COMPLETING THE PHYSICAL AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT
IMPROVEMENTS NEEDED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A
PLAYGROUND - CONDUCTING WALKING CLUBS WITH
RESIDENTS TO PROMOTE PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND
HEALTHY WEIGHT - YOUTH SECURING AND PREPPING THE
LAND FOR RESIDENTS TO PLANT A FOOD-SCAPE
(PERENNIAL) FRUIT AND VEGETABLE GARDEN - FUNDING
IAND PROMOTING WORKFORCE OPPORTUNITIES FOR
INNER-CITY YOUTH - ADVOCACY FOR PUBLIC HEALTH
FUNDING THAT PROMOTES PREVENTION AND THE ACT
FRESH CAMPAIGN TO ADDRESS HEALTHY WEIGHT
POLICIES - CONDUCTING THE FACILITATION OF
[TRAINING PROGRAMS FOR COMMUNITY ORGANIZING
RELATED TO FOOD PRODUCTION, HEALTHY WEIGHT AND
LEAD SOILTESTING - DEVELOPMENT OFA YOUTH-
DRIVEN VIDEO PRODUCTION ON HEALTHY WEIGHT THAT
WAS USED TO EDUCATE RESIDENTS OF PLUMLEY
VILLAGE - SUPPORTING COALITION EFFORTS THAT
PROMOTE LITERACY FOR THIRD GRADERS PART III, LINE
2-A COSTTO CHARGE RATIO AS DESCRIBED IN PART I
LINE 7 WAS APPLIED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S BAD DEBT
EXPENSE WHICH WAS THEN FURTHER REDUCED BY
PAYMENTS FROM THE HEALTH SAFETY NET RELATED TO

FREE CARE
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART III,LINE4 COSTING METHODOLOGY - MULTIPLIED
[THE GROSS PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE BY THE RATIO
OF COSTS TO CHARGES CALCULATED AS REPORTED IN
HOSPITALS DHCFP 403 HOSPITAL STATEMENT OF COSTS,
REVENUES AND STATISTICS THE ORGANIZATION'S
IAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A
FOOTNOTE PERTAINING TO BAD DEBT EXPENSE,
IACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, ORTHE ALLLOWANCE FOR
DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AMOUNTS RECORDED AS BAD
DEBT EXPENSE AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL
IACCOUNTS ARE PRESENTED DIRECTLY ON THE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS RESPECTIVELY
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 8 THE MEDICARE SHORTFALLIS THE
SUBSIDIZED AMOUNT OF CARE PROVIDED TO PATIENTS
IAND IS CONSIDERED A COMMUNITY BENEFIT THIS
SHORTFALLINCLUDES LOWREIMBURSEMENT FOR
CAPITALDUE TO TIMING DIFFERENCES AS MAJOR
INVESTMENTS ARE MADE, PROGRAMS RELATED TO

EMERGENCY AND OTHER AMBULATORY PROGRAMS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 9B EXEMPTION FROM SELF-PAY BILLING
IAND COLLECTION ACTION - THE ORGANIZATION WILL
NOT INITIATE SELF-PAY BILLING AND COLLECTION
IACTIVITY A . UPON SUFFICIENT PROOF THAT A PATIENT
IS A RECIPIENT OF EMERGENCY AID TO THE ELDERLY,
DISABLED AND CHILDREN (EAEDC), OR ENROLLED IN THE
HEALTH SAFETY NET (HSNO)OR MASSHEALTH, HEALTHY
START,ORTHE CHILDREN'S MEDICAL SECURITY PLAN
WHOSE FAMILY INCOME IS EQUALORLESS THAN 400%
OF THE FPL, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CO-PAYS AND
DEDUCTIBLES REQUIRED UNDER THE PROGRAM OF
INSSISTANCE B IFTHE HOSPITAL HAS PLACED THE
IACCOUNT IN LEGAL OR ADMINISTRATIVE HOLD STATUS
IAND/OR SPECIFIC PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN
MADE WITH THE PATIENT OR GUARANTOR C FOR
MEDICAL HARDSHIP BILLS THAT EXCEED THE MEDICAL
HARDSHIP CONTRIBUTION D UNLESS UMMMC HAS
CHECKED THE EVS SYSTEM TO DETERMINE IF THE
PATIENT HAS FILED AN APPLICATION FOR
MASSHEALTHE FOR PARTIAL HEALTH SAFETY NET
ELIGIBLE PATIENTS, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF ANY
DEDUCTIBLES REQUIRED NOTE THE ORGANIZATION
MAY BILL FORHEALTH SAFETY NET ELIGIBLE AND
MEDICAL HARDSHIP PATIENTS FOR NON-MEDICALLY
NECESSARY SERVICES PROVIDED AT THE REQUEST OF
[THE PATIENT AND FOR WHICH THE PATIENT HAS AGREED
BY WRITTEN CONSENT
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 13G PATIENTS WHO ARE
SCHEDULED TO BE ADMITTED AND HAVE BEEN
IDENTIFIED AS NON INSURED AND/OR IN NEED OF
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WILL HAVE AN APPOINTMENT
SCHEDULED PRIORTO ADMISSION TO MEET WITH A
FINANCIAL COUNSELOR PATIENTS, WHO ARE ADMITTED
[TO THE HOSPITALTHROUGH THE EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT, WILL BE VISITED BY THE FINANCIAL
COUNSELOR ONCE THE PATIENT IS ON THE INPATIENT
FLOOR THE MEETING WILL BE HELD WITH THE PATIENT
IAND/OR FAMILY AS THE PATIENT'S MEDICAL CONDITION

PERMITS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

CENTER, INC

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E POLICY ON LIENS-NO
LIENS WILL BE INITIATED AGAINST A PATIENT'S
PRIMARY RESIDENCE OR MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM UMMMC'S BOARD OF
TRUSTEES ALLAPPROVALS BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WILL BE MADE ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE BASES WE ALSO

SEND STATEMENTS AND MAKE PHONE CALLS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

CALLS

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E POLICY ON LIENS-NO
LIENS WILL BE INITIATED AGAINST A PATIENT'S
PRIMARY RESIDENCE OR MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM HEALTHALLIANCE'S BOARD
OF TRUSTEES ALL APPROVALS BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES WILL BE MADE ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE
BASES WE ALSO SEND STATEMENTS AND MAKE PHONE
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E POLICY ON LIENS-NO
LIENS WILL BE INITIATED AGAINST A PATIENT'S
PRIMARY RESIDENCE OR MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM MARLBOROUGH'S BOARD OF
TRUSTEES ALLAPPROVALS BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WILL BE MADE ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE BASES WE ALSO

SEND STATEMENTS AND MAKE PHONE CALLS
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E POLICY ON LIENS-NO
CORPORATION LIENS WILL BE INITIATED AGAINST A PATIENT'S

PRIMARY RESIDENCE OR MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM WING'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES
IALL APPROVALS BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES WILL BE
MADE ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE BASES WE ALSO SEND
STATEMENTS AND MAKE PHONE CALLS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

CLINTON HOSPITAL
IASSOCIATION

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 15E POLICY ON LIENS-NO
LIENS WILL BE INITIATED AGAINST A PATIENT'S
PRIMARY RESIDENCE OR MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT
WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM CLINTON'S BOARD OF
TRUSTEES ALLAPPROVALS BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WILL BE MADE ON AN INDIVIDUAL CASE BASES WE ALSO

SEND STATEMENTS AND MAKE PHONE CALLS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

CENTER, INC

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL

CREDIT RATING

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16E UMMMC REFERS
INCCOUNTS TO A CREDIT AGENCY WHEN WRITTEN OFF AS
BAD DEBT FOR FURTHER COLLECTIONS THESE AGENCIES
CONTINUE COLLECTIONS WITHOUT IMPACT TO THE
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16E HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSPITAL REFERS ACCOUNTS TO A CREDIT AGENCY
WHEN WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT FOR FURTHER
COLLECTIONS THESE AGENCIES CONTINUE
COLLECTIONS WITHOUT IMPACT TO THE CREDIT

RATING
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

CREDIT RATING

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16E MARLBOROUGH ENGAGES
IA THIRD PARTY AGENCY TO ASSIST ON ALL SELF PAY
IACCOUNTS AT ORIGINATION THEY REFER ACCOUNTS
TO A CREDIT AGENCY WHEN WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT
FOR FURTHER COLLECTIONS THESE AGENCIES
CONTINUE COLLECTIONS WITHOUT IMPACT TO THE
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16E WING REFERS ACCOUNTS
CORPORATION TO A CREDIT AGENCY WHEN WRITTEN OFF AS BAD DEBT

CREDIT RATING

FOR FURTHER COLLECTIONS THESE AGENCIES
CONTINUE COLLECTIONS WITHOUT IMPACT TO THE
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CREDIT RATING

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
CLINTON HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 16E CLINTON REFERS
IASSOCIATION INACCOUNTS TO A CREDIT AGENCY WHEN WRITTEN OFF AS

BAD DEBT FOR FURTHER COLLECTIONS THESE AGENCIES
CONTINUE COLLECTIONS WITHOUT IMPACT TO THE
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

PART V,SECTION B,LINE 17E 1 PATIENTS WITH SELF-
PAY RESPONSIBILITIES, INCLUDING EMERGENCY,
ELECTIVE, SCHEDULED AND URGENT SERVICES WILL
RECEIVE AN INITIAL BILL DELINEATING THE SERVICES
IAND AMOUNTS DUE FOR WHICH THEY ARE

RESPONSIBLE 2 FOR ANY SELF-PAY RESPONSIBILITIES
THAT REMAIN UNPAID AFTER THE INITIAL BILL, THE
PATIENT WILL RECEIVE A SERIES OF MONTHLY
STATEMENTS FOR 4 MONTHS OR UNTIL THE BALANCE IS
RESOLVED, THE 4TH STATEMENT INDICATED AS A FINAL
NOTICE 3 PROVIDERACCOUNTING STAFF WILL MAKE A
TELEPHONE CALLTO ANY PATIENT WITH AN
OUTSTANDING SELF-PAY BALANCE OF $1,000 OR MORE
DURING THE NORMAL SELF-PAY BILLING AND
COLLECTION PROCESS 4 HAH WILL SEND A FINAL
NOTICE BY CERTIFIED MAIL FOR BALANCES OVER $1,000
WHERE NOTICES HAVE NOT BEEN RETURNED AS
"INCORRECT ADDRESS" OR "UNDELIVERABLE" FOR
EMERGENCY CARE PATIENTS 5 ADDITIONAL NOTICES
IAND/OR LETTERS MAY BE SENT TO DEBTOR PATIENTS
DURING THE BILLING AND COLLECTION PROCESS IN AN
EFFORT TO RESOLVE OUTSTANDING BALANCES 6
RETURNED MAIL AND/OR UNDELIVERABLE MAIL WILL BE
RESEARCHED BY THE PROVIDER ACCOUNTING STAFFTO
OBTAINED VALID ADDRESSES DATABASES AND PRIOR
VISIT INFORMATION WILL BE UTILIZED 7 ALL SUCH
EFFORTS TO COLLECT BALANCES, AS WELL AS ANY
PATIENT INITIATED INQUIRIES, WILL BE DOCUMENTED
ON THE GUARANTOR'S ACCOUNT AND AVAILABLE FOR

REVIEW
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

CENTER, INC

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19D THE HOSPITAL FACILITY
BILLS GROSS CHARGES WITH A 20% PROMPT PAY

DISCOUNT
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

NOW REDUCED

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19D HEALTHALLIANCE
CHARGES ALL PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN
THE PATIENT HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT,
[THE DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL
CHARGE, AND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19D THE HOSPITAL FACILITY
BILLS GROSS CHARGES WITH A 20% PROMPT PAY

DISCOUNT
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DISCOUNT

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19D THE HOSPITAL FACILITY
CORPORATION BILLS GROSS CHARGES WITH A 20% PROMPT PAY
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DISCOUNT

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
CLINTON HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 19D THE HOSPITAL FACILITY
IASSOCIATION BILLS GROSS CHARGES WITH A 20% PROMPT PAY
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

CENTER, INC

UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL

REDUCED

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 21 UMMMC CHARGES ALL
PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN THE PATIENT
HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT, THE
DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CHARGE,
IAND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS NOW
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

INC

HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,

REDUCED

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 21 HEALTHALLIANCE CHARGES
IALL PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN THE
PATIENT HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT, THE
DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CHARGE,
IAND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS NOW
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

REDUCED

PART V,SECTION B, LINE 21 MARLBOROUGH CHARGES
IALL PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN THE
PATIENT HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT, THE
DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CHARGE,
IAND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS NOW
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B, LINE 21 WING CHARGES ALL
CORPORATION PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN THE PATIENT

HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT, THE
DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CHARGE,
IAND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS NOW

REDUCED
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
CLINTON HOSPITAL PART V,SECTION B,LINE 21 CLINTON CHARGES ALL
IASSOCIATION PATIENTS THE PUBLISHED CHARGE WHEN THE PATIENT

REDUCED

HAS BEEN DETERMINED FOR A DISCOUNT, THE
DISCOUNT IS THEN APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CHARGE,
IAND THE AMOUNT OWED BY THE GUARANTOR IS NOW
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE- HAH EMPLOYS A STAFF OF
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS, CUSTOMER SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES AND GUARANTOR COLLECTORS WHO
IARE AVAILABLE BY PHONE OR BY APPOINTMENT TO
SUPPORT PATIENTS IN APPLYING FOR FINANCIAL
IASSISTANCE AND RESOLVING THEIR MEDICAL BILLS
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS, CUSTOMER SERVICE
REPRESENTATIVES AND GUARANTOR COLLECTORS,
PROVIDE POTENTIALLY ELIGIBLE PATIENTS WITH THE
IAPPROPRIATE APPLICATION(S) FOR MASS HEALTH
IAND/OR HEALTH SAFETY NET, AND ASSIST PATIENTS
WITH THE APPLICATION PROCESS

PART V, QUESTION 12 HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL,
INC
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ReturnReference

Explanation

PART VI,LINE 2 ALL FIVE HOSPITALS ARE JOINING
EFFORTS WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMUNITIES TO
COMPLETE THEIR COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS
INSSESSMENT REQUIREMENT BY SEPTEMBER 30,2013 EAC
H HAS ASSEMBLED A DIVERSE GROUP OF COMMUNITY
STAKEHOLDERS THAT INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITE D
TO, MEMBERS OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE
ORGANIZATIONS, PHILANTHROPY, COMMUNITIES OF
COLO R, FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND HEALTH
DEPARTMENTS AS PART OF THE GROUP THAT IS
IANSSISTING AND GUIDING THEIR ASSESSMENT THE
FOLLOWING STRATEGIES ARE CONDUCTED BY THE
HOSPITALS TO COMPLETE THE ASSESSMENT - CONDUCT
KEY INFORMANT INTERVIEWS AND FOCUS GROUPS WITH
COMMUNITY -BASED ORGANIZATIONS AND RESIDENTS-
CONDUCT OUTREACH EFFORTS TO MEDICALLY-
UNDERSERVED POPU LATIONS AND CONVENE MEETINGS
WITH NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMUNITY GROUPS- REVIEW
PRIMARY AND SECOND ARY DATA- CONDUCT ONLINE
COMMUNITY SURVEY- ORGANIZE COMMUNITY FORUMS
[TO SHARE FINDINGS AND RELEASE OF FINAL REPORT -
ORGANIZE TASK FORCES FOR FURTHER ACTION TO
IDENTIFY PRIORITY AR EASTHE FOLLOWING SOURCES
INFORM AND ENHANCE OUR EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY
PRIORITIES AND UNMET N EEDS -U S CENSUS 2010-
HEALTHY PEOPLE 2020- NATIONAL PREVENTION
STRATEGY- MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION REPORTS INCLUDING LOCAL ENROLLMENT
IAND LANGUAGE DATA - MASSACHUSET TS DEPARTMENT
OF EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING- HOSPITAL UTILIZATION
DATA - MASSACHUSETTS DEPART MENT OF PUBLIC
HEALTH/ MASSCHIP- DATA FROM VARIOUS CITY OF
WORCESTER DEPARTMENTS INCLUDING ,BUT NOT
LIMITEDTO,THE LOCAL DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH,
NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES AND POLIC E - INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS,
COMMUNITY GROUPS/UNDERSERVED POPULAT IONS AND
INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE EXPERTISE ON COMMUNITY
HEALTH ISSUES INPUT FROM THE REPRESEN TATIVES OF
THE COMMUNITY EACH OF OUR HOSPITALS HAS A
DESIGNATED COMMUNITY BENEFITS PROGRAM STAFF
[THAT HAS JOINED EFFORTS WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE
COMMUNITY AND TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT INPU T FROM
COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS IN DEVELOPMENT OF THEIR
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT UM ASS
MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL
CENTER JOINED EFFORTS WITH THE WORCESTE R
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH (WDPH)AND COMMON
PATHWAYS, A HEALTHY COMMUNITIES COALITION TH AT
IS COMPRISED OF 30+ HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE
ORGANIZATIONS,IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF ITS N EEDS
INSSESSMENT REPORT OVER AN EIGHT MONTH PERIOD
FROM MAY TO DECEMBER 2012, THE DIRECTOR OF THE
WDPH AND THE UMASS MEMORIAL VICE PRESIDENT OF
COMMUNITY RELATIONS CO-CHAIRED THE L EADERSHIP
PROCESS TO DEVELOP A COMMUNITY HEALTH
IASSESSMENT (CHA)AND COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPR
OVEMENT PLAN (CHIP) FOR THE GREATER WORCESTER
REGION MORE THAN ATOTALOF 3,000 INDIVIDUA LS
(INCLUDING PARTICIPANTS IN AN ONLINE COMMUNITY
SURVEY) REPRESENTING DIVERSE INSTITUTION S AND
COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FROM ACROSS THE
REGION WORKED TOGETHER TO ESTABLISH A ROADMA P
FOR THE FUTURE HEALTH OF THE REGION INPUT FROM
COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS AND EXPERTS WERE TAKEN
INTO ACCOUNT IN THE COMPLETION OF THE CHA AND
CHIP REPORTS IN ADDITION, OUR HOSPITA L HAS A
COMMUNITY BENEFITS ADVISORY COMMITTEE THAT
PROVIDED GUIDANCE THE CHIP IS NOT INTE NDED TO BE
IA STATIC REPORT,BUT ISINTENDED TO FOCUS AND
GUIDE THE BEGINNING OF A CONTINUO US HEALTH
IMPROVEMENT PROCESS THAT WILL MONITOR AND
EVALUATE HEALTH PRIORITIES AND SYSTEM CHANGES IN
IAN ONGOING MANNER THE GREATER WORCESTER CHIP
PROVIDES AN APPROACH THAT IS STRU CTURED AND
SPECIFIC ENOUGH TO GUIDE DECISIONS, AND FLEXIBLE
ENOUGH TO RESPOND TO NEWHEALT H CHALLENGES ITS
INCLUSIVE PROCESS REPRESENTS A COMMON
FRAMEWORK FOR ALL STAKEHOLDERS TO USE WHEN
IMPLEMENTING STRATEGIES FORIMPROVING
POPULATION HEALTH IN ADDITION TO THE COMMUN ITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, THE CEO AND SENIOR
LEADERSHIP WERE INVOLVED IN COMMUNITY-BASE D
EFFORTS RELATED TO NEEDS THAT WERE IDENTIFIED BY
COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS SUCH ASINCLUDIN G,BUT
NOT LIMITED TO,CO-CHAIRING THE PIONEERING
HEALTHY COMMUNITIES (A HEALTHY WEIGHT CO
IALITION), THE CITY OF WORCESTER YOUTH OFFICE,
WORKFORCE CENTER YOUTH PROGRAMS AND THE WORC
ESTER COUNTY FOOD BANK OUR SENIOR LEADERSHIP,
INCLUDING THE COMMUNITY BENEFITS VICE PRESI DENT
IADDITIONALLY REMAINS IN CLOSE RELATIONSHIP WITH
CITY GOVERNMENT, SCHOOLS, HEALTH CARE AND HUMAN
SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS AND NEIGHBORHOOD
RESIDENTS THE HECTOR REYES HOUSE, A LAT INO
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FACILITY, ADDITIONALLY
REQUESTED A PSYCHIATRIST TO DO CONSUL TINGIN
FY2013 AND AIDS PROJECT WORCESTER HAS ALSO
REQUESTED A NURSE PRACTITIONER TO CONDU CT STD
SCREENING AND TREATMENT FOR CHLAMYDIA,
GONORRHEA AND SYPHILIS DUE TO THE CLOSING OF THE
HEALTH AWARENESS CLINIC THE WORCESTER HOUSING
IAUTHORITY REQUESTED EXERCISE CLASSES FOR THEIR
ELDERLY RESIDENTS CLINTON HOSPITAL IN 2011,
CLINTON HOSPITAL PARTICIPATED IN THE
DEVELOPMENT OF A COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT
REPORT TITLED, THE COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT OF
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS THE HOSPITAL WORKED WITH
[THE FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS TO COMPLETE THE
IASSESSMENT HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL, COMMUNITY
HEALTH NETWORK OF NORTH CENTRAL MASSAC HUSETTS

(CHNA 9), THE JOINT COALITION ON HEALTH OF
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NORTH CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS AND THE MINORITY
COALITION OF NORTH CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS THE
HOSPITALISIN THE PROCESS OF IDENTIFYING
PRIORITIES AND DEVELOPING AN IMPLEMENTATION PL
AN WHICH WILL BE COMPLETED IN FY2013
HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITAL IN 2011, HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSP ITAL PARTICIPATED IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF A
COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT REPORT TITLED, THE
CO MMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT OF CENTRAL
MASSACHUSETTS THE HOSPITAL WORKED WITH THE
FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONS TO COMPLETE THE
IASSESSMENT CLINTON HOSPITAL, COMMUNITY HEALTH
NETWORK OF NO RTH CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS (CHNA
9), THE JOINT COALITION ON HEALTH OF NORTH
CENTRAL MASSACH USETTS AND THE MINORITY
COALITION OF NORTH CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS THE
HOSPITALISIN THE P ROCESS OF IDENTIFYING
PRIORITIES AND DEVELOPING AN IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN WHICH WILL BE COMPL ETED IN

FY2013 MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL CONDUCTED ITS MOST RECENT COMMUNI TY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT IN FY2010/2011 WITH
INPUT FROM A WIDE ARRAY OF COMMUNITY STAKEH
OLDERS AND IS CURRENTLY DEVELOPINGITS PLANTO
UPDATE ITS CHNA AND WILL DEVELOP AN IMPLEME
NTATION PLAN DURING FY2013 THE MARLBOROUGH
PUBLIC SCHOOLS REQUESTED ASSISTANCE WITH TRACK
ING BMIS FOR ALL STUDENTS IN THE PUBLIC

SCHOOLS WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL WING MEMORIAL
HOSPI TALCONDUCTED ITS MOST RECENT NEEDS
INSSESSMENT IN FY2010 AND IS IN THE PROCESS OF
WORKING WITH SEVERAL AREA HOSPITALS AND
COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS TO UPDATE ITS CHNA AND
DEVELOP A CO MMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PLAN
WHICH WILL BE COMPLETED IN FY2013 OTHER
COMMUNITY NEEDS A RE ALSO IDENTIFIED THROUGH AN
ESTABLISHED WORKING RELATIONSHIP WITH THE

BELCHERTOWN BOARD OF HEALTH AND AREA SCHOOLS
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PART VI,LINE 3 PATIENT ED OF ELIGIBILITY FOR
IANSSISTANCE - UMASS MEMORIAL INFORMS AND
EDUCATES PATIENTS/OTHERS ABOUT ELIGIBILITY FOR
IAVAILABLE COVERAGE AND/OR CHARITY CARE BY
EMPLOYING A LARGE (25+) STAFF OF FINANCIAL
COUNSELORS, EXPERT IN MATCHING PATIENTS TO
IAVAILABLE COVERAGE AND CHARITY CARE OPTIONS AND
IASSISTING PATIENTS THROUGH THE APPLICATION
PROCESS FURTHER, UMASS MEMORIAL WORKS TO
CONNECT POTENTIALLY ELIGIBLE PATIENTS TO OUR
FINANCIAL COUNSELORS THROUGH- WIDELY
DISTRIBUTED BROCHURES- SIGNS POSTED IN HIGH
[TRAFFIC PATIENT AREAS- EDUCATION OF OUR
CLINICIANS- ATTENDANCE AT NUMEROUS COMMUNITY
OUTREACH EVENTS- REFERRAL OF ALL SELF-PAY
PATIENTS AT THE POINT OF OUTPATIENT
SCHEDULING/REGISTRATION- VISITS TO INPATIENTS
WITHOUT HEALTH INSURANCE OR WITH COVERAGE GAPS-
BILLBOARDS POSTED IN THE COMMUNITY- MESSAGES ON
IALL PATIENT BILLS AND STATEMENTS- MAILINGS TO
PATIENTS- CONVENIENT FINANCIAL COUNSELOR
LOCATIONS WITHIN OR CONTIGUOUS TO CLINICAL

AREAS
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PART VI,LINE 4 GEOGRAPHICAL REACH - UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE SERVES APPROXIMATELY ONE
MILLION RESIDENTS OF CENTRAL NEWENGLAND OUR
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS SERVICE AREA INCLUDES ALL
SIXTY CITIES AND TOWNS IN WORCESTER COUNTY FROM
THE NEWHAMPSHIRE BORDERIN THE NORTH TO THE
CONNECTICUT AND RHODE ISLAND BORDERS IN THE
SOUTH IT EXTENDS TO THE WEST INTO SEVE N TOWNS
IN HAMPDEN COUNTY AND THREE TOWNS IN HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY FIVE HOSPITALS SERVE THIS G EOGRAPHIC
IAREA REGIONAL DESCRIPTION - THE CENTRAL NEW
ENGLAND REGION IS A MIX OF CITIES AN D URBANIZED
CENTERS, SUBURBS, SMALL TOWNS AND RURAL AREAS
WITH SOME AGRICULTURE SEVENTOWNSIN OUR
SERVICE AREA ARE DEFINED BY THE U S DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH, HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES
IADMINISTRATION (HRSA)AS RURAL BASED ON THEIR
RURAL URBAN COMMUNITY AREA (RUCA)C ODES, HRSA
HAS DESIGNATED THE CITY OF WORCESTER A HEALTH
PROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE AREA (HPSA)IN PRIMARY
CARE, MENTAL HEALTH AND DENTAL SERVICES DUETO
[TS LOWINCOME POPULATION SEVE RALTOWNS AND
CITIESIN THE NORTH COUNTY ARE DESIGNATE BY HRSA
IAS HPSAS AND AS HAVING MEDI CALLY-UNDERSERVED
POPULATIONS (MUPS), ANOTHER DESIGNATION
INDICATING NEED BECAUSE THEIR RE SIDENTS FACE
ECONOMIC, LINGUISTIC AND CULTURAL BARRIERS TO
CARE THE CITY OF WORCESTER HAS SEVERAL
NEIGHBORHOODS WITH A SHORTAGE OF HEALTH
PROVIDERS AND HRSA HAS DETERMINED THAT MA NY
CENSUS TRACTS IN THE CITY ARE MEDICALLY-
UNDERSERVED AREAS (MUAS)ECONOMIC
CHARACTERISTICS-THEU S CENSUS DATA FOR 2010
INDICATED THAT THE MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME FOR
WORCESTE R COUNTY WAS $29,316 FORTHE CITY OF
WORCESTER, THE REGION'S LARGEST URBAN AREA,IT
WAS C ONSIDERABLY LOWER AT $23,135 ACCORDINGTO
THE CENSUS DATA,OF THE CITY'STOTAL 181,045 RE
SIDENTS, 19 4% ARE LIVING BELOWTHE POVERTY LEVEL
ITHE NUMBER OF CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 18 LIVING
BELOWTHE POVERTY LEVELROSE TO 29 6% IN 2010
FROM 25% IN 2005-2009 (SOURCE U S CENSUS 2010
IAND 2010 AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY 1-YEAR
ESTIMATES,U S CENSUS )THE UNE MPLOYMENT RATE IN
WORCESTER COUNTY RANGED BETWEEN 9 3 IN JANUARY
2011 AND 7 2 IN DECEMBER 2011 (SOURCE
MASSACHUSETTS EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF LABOR
WORKFORCE AND DEVELOPMENT )THESE FACTORS HAVE
RESULTED IN A STRONG NEED FOR FOOD ASSISTANCE
SERVICES FOR EXAMPLE,ACCORDINGTO THE
MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, 64% OF
STUDENTS IN THE WORCESTER PUBLIC SCH OOL SYSTEM
RECEIVE FREE SCHOOL LUNCH (SOURCE
MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION )SIN CE
2008, UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE FACILITIES HAVE
FILED OVER 5,000 SNAP (FOOD STAMP)AND SPECIAL
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM FOR WOMEN,
INFANTS AND CHILDREN (WIC)APPLICATIONS CENTRAL
MASSACHUSETTS HAS ALSO BEEN HARD-HIT BY THE
FORECLOSURES CRISIS BETWEEN 2006 AN D 2011,
[THERE WERE NEARLY 26,000 FORECLOSURES IN
WORCESTER COUNTY (SOURCE REALTYRAC, THE
WARREN GROUP ) WHILE THE NUMBER OF FORECLOSURE
PETITIONS IN THE REGION DECREASED IN 2011, THE
[TIME PERIOD FOR FORECLOSURES TO BE COMPLETED
HAS INCREASED, SO AN UPTICK IS EXPECTED IN
FORECLOSURES AS PREVIOUSLY FILED PETITIONS ARE
COMPLETED IN THE COMING TWO YEARS DEMOGR APHIC
IAND HEALTH FACTORS - THE DEMOGRAPHICS OF THE
REGION VARY WIDELY ACROSS THE REGION WORCESTER
COUNTY HASA TOTALPOPULATION OF 798,552 AND IS
86% WHITE THE CITY OF WORCESTER IS A LEADING
RESETTLEMENT SITE FORIMMIGRANTS DUETO ITS
LOWER COST OF LIVING AND AVAILABL E SERVICES AND
INCCOUNTS FORTHE GREATEST INCREASE OF DIVERSITY
IN THE REGION ACCORDINGTO US CENSUS 2010
FIGURES, THE HISPANIC POPULATION AND OTHER NON-
HISPANIC, NON-WHITE ETHNI C GROUPS HAVE NOTABLY
INCREASED WHILE THE WHITE, NON-HISPANIC
POPULATION HAS DECREASED TH E NUMBER OF
HISPANICS LIVING IN THE CITY OF WORCESTER HAS
GROWN BY 35% AND BY MORE THAN 46 % STATEWIDE
OVER THE PAST 10 YEARS THE CITY'S FOREIGN BORN
POPULATION IS SIGNIFICANTLY HI GHER THAN
WORCESTER COUNTY AS A WHOLE,ACCOUNTING FOR
[THE MAJORITY OF THIS POPULATIONINT HE REGION
[THE CITY'S FOREIGN BORN POPULATION IS ALSO
SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER COMPARED TO THE NATION AND
STATE OVERALL ADDING TO THIS DIVERSITY IS AN
INFLUX OF IMMIGRANTS AND NEW ARR IVAL REFUGEES
REFUGEES FROM IRAQ CURRENTLY ACCOUNT FOR THE
GREATEST PERCENTAGE OF NEWIMM IGRANTS
FOLLOWED BY REFUGEES FROM BHUTAN, BURMA AND
LIBERIA THIS GROWING DIVERSITY HAS BR OADENED
[THE NEED FORINTERPRETER SERVICES FOR MEDICAL
CARE FOREXAMPLE,INITS FISCALYEA R 2012,UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE DELIVERED 144,320
DOCUMENTED INTERPRETATIONS FOR MEDICA L
SERVICES IN OVER 133 LANGUAGES NINETY PERCENT OF
IALL INTERPRETATIONS PROVIDED BY UMMHC WERE
CONDUCTED IN SPANISH,PORTUGUESE, VIETNAMESE,
IARABIC, ALBANIAN AND AMERICAN SIGN LAN GUAGE
ITHE REMAINING TEN PERCENT WERE CONDUCTED IN
OTHER "NON-PRIMARY" LANGUAGES, THE POOL OF
WHICH CONSISTS OF 81 DIFFERENT LANGUAGES THE
SENIOR POPULATION IN THE REGION ALSO CON TINUES
TO GROWAS BABY BOOMERS REACH THE AGE OF 65
INCCORDINGTO THE U S CENSUS, RESIDENT S BETWEEN
THE AGES OF 20-64 ACCOUNT FOR THE MAJORITY OF THE
POPULATION IN WORCESTER COUNTY AT 61% ACCESS

[TO CARE - APPROXIMATELY 90% OF PEOP
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LE HAVE HEALTH INSURANCE DESPITE THIS, THERE
REMAINS A CHURNING OF ENROLLMENTS WITH MANY
DROPPING OFF HEALTH INSURANCE ENROLLMENT
REMAINS AN ISSUE AS EVIDENCED BY UMMHC'S RATES O
F ENROLLMENT ASSISTANCE IN HEALTH SAFETY
NETWORK, COMMONWEALTH CARE AND MEDICAID
IAPPLICATI ONS CHRONIC DISEASE OVERVIEW -
OVERWEIGHT & OBESITY HIGH RATES OF OVERWEIGHT
IAND OBESITY ARE A LEADING PUBLIC HEALTH CONCERN
IN THE REGION AND PARTICULARLY IN THE CITY OF
WORCESTE R LOWER-INCOME RESIDENTS ARE
SIGNIFICANTLY MORE LIKELY TO SUFFER FROM OBESITY
IAND OTHER D IET-RELATED HEALTH PROBLEMS NEARLY
70% OF HISPANIC ADULTS IN THE REGION WERE
OVERWEIGHT O R OBESE,BUT WITHIN ETHNIC GROUPS,
BLACKS WERE MORE LIKELY TO BE OBESE CHILDREN
LIVING IN THE CITY OF WORCESTER ARE OVERWEIGHT AT
HIGHER RATES THAN THE STATE AS A WHOLE OVERALL,
THE AVERAGE FOR OBESE YOUTH ENTERING FIRST GRADE
IN THE CITY OF WORCESTER IS 20 25% COMPAREDTO
THE NATIONWIDE AVERAGE OF 10% PARTICULARLY
IALARMING IS A DRAMATIC INCREASE IN THE P AST
DECADE OF OBESITY AMONG 15T GRADERS IN THE ASIAN
COMMUNITY IN WORCESTER COUNTY,OBESITY IS MORE
PREVALENT AMONG MINORITY ETHNIC GROUPS AMONG
IADULTS, NEARLY 70% OF HISPANICS WERE OVERWEIGHT
OR OBESE,BUT WITHIN ETHNIC GROUPS, BLACKS WERE
MORE LIKELY TO BE OBESE (S OURCE MASSACHUSETTS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH/MASSCHIP, DALE
MAGEE, COMMISSIONER, WORCE STER DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC HEALTH, HEALTH OF WORCESTER 2011 REPORT,
WORCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOL S )- DIABETES THE
PREVALENCE OF DIABETES AMONG WORCESTER COUNTY
RESIDENTS IS SLIGHTLY LOWER THAN THE STATE AS A
WHOLE DIABETES IS MORE PREVALENT AMONG BLACK
IAND HISPANIC POPULATI ONS AND THOSE 65 YEARS OLD
IAND OVER THE PREVALENCE OF HEART DISEASE IN THE
REGION IS SIGN IFICANTLY HIGHER AMONG LOWER
INCOME RESIDENTS - ASTHMA ASTHMA AFFECTS PEOPLE
OF ALL AGES,RACES, GENDERS AND SOCIO-ECONOMIC
STATUS, HOWEVER,IT OCCURS AT
DISPROPORTIONATELY HIGHER RATES AMONG SOME
ETHNIC AND RACIALPOPULATIONS THE PREVALENCE OF
IANSTHMA IS HIGHER AMONG FEMALES AND HISPANIC
IADULTS IN WORCESTER COUNTY COMPARED TO THE
STATE AND INCREASING AMONG CHILDREN AGES 0-19
YEARS OLD (SOURCE MDPH, MASSCHIP CUSTOMER

REPORTS )JCONTINUED ON SCHE DULE O
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PART VI,LINE5 UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE
UTILIZES QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DATA AND
COMMUNITY PARTICIPATORY ENGAGEMENT AS A MEANS
[TO IDENTIFY ISSUES IMPACTING THE HEALTH OF THE
COMMUNITY AS SUCH,ONE OF OUR KEY STRATEGIES IS
ENSURING THAT OUR CLINICAL SYSTEM LEADERS ARE
INVOLVED AND ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN AREA
COALITIONS AND PLANNING EFFORTS THIS MEANS THAT
WE ARE CONVENING MEETINGS WITH REPRESENTATIVES
FROM VARIOUS NEIGHBORHOODS, COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS AND NEWIMMIGRANT GROUPS,
SOLICITING INPUT AND RECOMMENDATIONS,
PARTICIPATING IN COMMUNITY-BASED ETHNIC EVENTS
IAND CO-CHAIRING INITIATIVES FOR EXAMPLE, THE CEO
OF THE CLINICAL SYSTEM AND MEMBERS OF OUR SENIOR
LEADERSHIP CO-CHAIR COALITIONS AND PARTICIPATE
IAS MEMBERS OF MULTIPLE BOARDS THAT ARE
IADDRESSING IDENTIFIED DISPARITIES AND PUBLIC
HEALTH NEEDS IN WORCESTER WE'VE PLAYED AN
IMPORTANT ROLE BY FUNDING THE POSITION OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH COMMISSIONER AND
HAVE TAKEN A LEADERSHIP ROLE WITH THE DIRECTOR
OF PUBLIC HEALTH IN THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT EACH
HOSPITAL HAS DESIGNATED COMMUNITY BENEFITS
STAFF THAT WORK WITHIN THEIR RESPECTIVE
COMMUNITIES IN ADDITION, OUR HOSPITALS WORK
CLOSELY WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE MASSACHUSETTS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH COMMUNITY HEALTH

NETWORK AREAS IN ADDRESSING HEALTH NEEDS
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PART VI,LINE 6 UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE IS THE
LARGEST NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IN
CENTRAL NEWENGLAND THROUGH THE COLLECTIVE
EFFORTS OF UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER AND
FOUR COMMUNITY HOSPITALS CLINTON HOSPITAL,
HEALTH ALLIANCE HOSPITAL, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
IAND WING MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTERS,
WE ARE IMPROVING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE OF
CENTRAL NEWENGLAND THROUGH EXCELLENCE IN
CLINICAL CARE, SERVICE, TEACHING AND RESEARCH
OUR FIVE HOSPITALS WORK WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE
COMMUNITIES TO IDENTIFY AND PRIORITIZE
COMMUNITY NEEDS OUR COMMUNITY BENEFITS
MISSION WAS DEVELOPED AND RECOMMENDED BY A
COMMUNITY BENEFITS ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND
INPPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CLINICAL SYSTEM AND HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY ALL FIVE
HOSPITALS A STANDING COMMUNITY BENEFITS
COMMITTEE HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED AT THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEE LEVEL TO OVERSEE THE CLINICAL SYSTEM'S
RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE COMMUNITY AND TO
STRENGTHEN OUR ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITMENT AND
IACCOUNTABILITY EACH HOSPITAL'S COMMUNITY
BENEFITS PROGRAM FOCUSES ON THE NEEDS OF
UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS AND SUPPORTS
IADDRESSING IDENTIFIED UNMET HEALTH NEEDS IN
IADDITION, EACH HOSPITALHAS ITS OWN COMMUNITY
BENEFITS PROGRAM STAFF AND AS SUCH HAS
DEVELOPED COMMUNITY LINKAGES WITHIN THEIR
SERVICE AREA THAT ARE WORKING TOWARDS
IADDRESSING THE HEALTH NEEDS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
COMMUNITY ALL FIVE HOSPITALS UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL CENTER, CLINTON HOSPITAL, HEALTHALLIANCE
HOSPITAL, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL AND WING
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL FILE INDIVIDUAL COMMUNITY
BENEFITS REPORTS WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS

IATTORNEY GENERAL
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REPORTS FILED WITH STATES

PART VI, LINE 7

MA
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SCthUlEI OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 1
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626
General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use
Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional spaceisneeded. . . . . . + « + v v & & 4 4 w4 w e e e e e . N

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) EDWARD M KENNEDY 04-2513817 501 (C)(3) 1,000,000 SUPPORT FOR
COMMUNITY HEALTH HEALTH CENTER'S
CENTER INC19 TACOMA MISSION
STREET
WORCESTER,MA 01605
(2) FAMILY HEALTH 04-2485308 501 (C)(3) 1,000,000 SUPPORT FOR
CENTER OF WORCESTER HEALTH CENTER'S
INC26 QUEEN STREET MISSION
WORCESTER,MA 01610
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . . .+ . .+ + .+« « .+ « « . . | 2
3 Enter total number of other organizations listedinthelinel table. . . . . .+ . + .+ + + o & & & 4 4w e a e e e .
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) SCHOLARSHIPS 28 56,000

Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

PART I LINE 2 GRANTS - AT REASONABLE INTERVALS, RE-EVALUATION OF THE GRANTS OCCURS TO ENSURE
THAT THE ARRANGEMENTS ARE EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TO SATISFY THE STANDARD SET FORTH THE HEALTH
CENTERS WILL DOCUMENT THE RE-EVALUATION CONTEMPORANEOUSLY PARTI LINE 2 SCHOLARSHIPS - PRIOR
TO THE DISTRIBUTION OF ANY AND ALL SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS, HEALTHALLIANCE REQUIRES VERIFICATION OF
PROGRAM ENROLLMENT FROM ALL RECIPIENTS PART II LINE 1(H) THE STANDARD SET FORTH IS A REASONABLE
EXPECTATION THAT THE GRANTS WILL CONTRIBUTE MEANINGFULLY TO EACH OF THE HEALTH CENTER'S
ABILITY TO MAINTAIN ORINCREASE THE AVAILABILITY, OR ENHANCE THE QUALITY, OF SERVICES PROVIDED
TO A MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED POPULATION SERVICED BY THE HEALTH CENTERS EACH HEALTH CENTER HAS
DOCUMENTED THE BASIS FOR SAID REASONABLE EXPECTATION
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 1
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service = Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626
m Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1la Check the appropilate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items
[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 1b | Yes
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 |ves
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply
v Compensation committee [V Written employment contract
[V Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization
Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a No
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b | Yes
c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c No
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III
Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
The organization? 5a No
Any related organization? 5b No
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1
6 For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of
The organization? 6a No
Any related organization? 6b No
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I 7 No
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII 8 No
9 If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)? 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
Incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported In prior
Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, ines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a,5b, 6a,6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

PART I, LINE [SPLIT DOLLAR GROSS UP CALCULATIONS TO JOHN O'BRIEN AND WALTER ETTINGER WHICH ARE TREATED AS TAXABLE COMPENSATION
1A

PART I, LINE [NAME OF PARTICIPANTS IN OR RECEIVING PAYMENT FROM A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN EXECUTIVES BERGAN,
4B THOMAS $27,800 BROWN, DOUGLAS S $35,635 CAVAGNARO, CHARLES III,M D $0 CHANDLER, WILLIS $17,418 COFONE, MICHAEL J $0
CORBETT, WILLIAM M D $30,066 DALY, SHEILA $13,981 DICKSON, ERIC,M D $17,784 EKSTROM, DEBORAH $14,568 FELDMANN, ROBERT $0
FINBERG, ROBERT W,M D $0 KEATING, TODD A $40,228 LAPIDAS, GARY N $43,484 MOORE, KAREN $0 MULDOON, PATRICK L $44,511
O'BRIEN,JOHN G $0 POLANOWICZ,JOHN $0 STREETER, MICHELE M $25,666 SWENSON, DANA $0 TOSI, STEPHENE,M D $153,272 SUBTOTAL
EXECUTIVES $464,413 KEY EMPLOYEES ANDERSON, MILTON C $0 BLUTE, MICHAEL,M D $0 BRENCKLE, GEORGE,PH D $31,590 BOLLAND,
KATHERINE $0 DALEY,JENNIFERM D $0 DIAMOND, VICTORIA $22,832 ETTINGER, WALTERH ,M D $70,618 FAIRCHILD, DAVID M D $0 FISHER,
BARBARA $0 HYLKA, SHARON $37,734 KLUGMAN, ROBERT,M D $36,365 KRUGER, NANCY $36,955 LAPRIORE, CHERYL M $0 PHILLIPS, ROBERT
A,MD $74,455 RANDOLPH, JOHN $0 WEBB, PATRICIA $25,301 SUBTOTAL KEY EMPLOYEES $335,850 FORMER O/D OR KEY EMPLOYEES
ANDREW SUSSMAN $56,183 SUBTOTAL FORMER $56,183 TOTAL - ALL $856,446

SUPPLEMENTAL |PART III PART II - DISCLOSURES 1)JOHN O'BRIEN'S RETIREMENT AND OTHER DEFERRED COMPENSATION AMOUNT INCLUDES A CONTINGENT
INFORMATION DEFERRED COMPENSATION ACCRUAL OF $928,633 WHICH REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF UMASS MEMORIAL UNTIL AND UNLESS THE TERMS OF
THE DEFERRED AGREEMENT ARE FULFILLED 2)THE ABOVE DIRECTORS RECEIVE NO COMPENSATION FOR THEIR ROLE AS DIRECTORS ALL
COMPENSATION RECEIVED RELATES TO THEIR POSITION AS A PHYSICIAN/ADMINISTRATOR PART II - UNRELATED ORGANIZATION THE
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES LISTED IN PART II THAT RECEIVED COMPENSATION FROM AN UNRELATED
ORGANIZATION WERE PAID FOR THEIR SERVICES RELATED TO MEDICAL RESEARCH, EDUCATION OF MEDICAL STUDENTS AND RESIDENT
TRAINING AMOUNTS INCLUDE THEIR BASE COMPENSATION AND DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011 THE NAME OF THE
UNRELATED ORGANIZATION IS UMASS MEDICAL SCHOOL PART III - UNRELATED ORGANIZATION COMPENSATION ANDRIENI,JULIA, M D
$94,903 BROWN,ALANP ,MD $59,061 CARLUCCI, DANIEL,M D $90,550 FERRUCCI,JOSEPH,M D $254,202 FINBERG, ROBERT W, M D
$290,601 KENNEDY, KATHRYN,M D $35,987 LASSER, DANIELH ,M D $251,498 MESSINA,LOUIS,M D $71,120 ZIEDONIS, DOUGLAS, M D
$207,867 AROUS,ELIAS],MD $150,248 DUNN,RAYMOND M ,M D $143,837 TAM,STANLEY,M D $191,607 AYERS, DAVIDC ,MD $156,709
WHOLEY,RICHARD M ,M D $82,250 TOTAL COMPENSATION $2,080,440

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

91-2155626
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Return to Form

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

- _ reported in prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

ANDRIENI JULIA MD 0 270,115 38,324 0 12,250 11,762 332,451 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BROWN ALAN P MD () 167,974 23,666 0 9,879 23,574 225,093 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BROWN DO UGLAS S (1) 361,891 142,242 35,635 161,396 22,712 723,876 35,635
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CARLUCCI DANIEL (M 280,083 49,020 0 12,250 28,854 370,207 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CAVAGNARO () 299,018 84,670 0 152,788 25,374 561,850 0
CHARLES III MD ‘M) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHANDLER WILLIS (1) 262,570 68,968 17,418 78,438 19,997 447,391 17,418
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
COFONE MICHAEL ] (M 238,991 32,192 1,232 761 21,960 295,136 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CORBETT WILLIAM (1) 288,325 78,493 30,066 69,854 20,766 487,504 30,066
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DALY SHEILA (1) 198,859 53,342 13,981 111,712 17,985 395,879 13,981
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DICKSON ERIC M MD (1) 386,455 116,550 19,161 67,330 61,093 650,589 17,784
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FERGUSON R KEVIN () 195,513 36,569 0 11,858 24,878 268,818 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FERRUCCI JOSEPH () 358,431 31,585 0 12,250 26,409 428,675 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FINBERG ROBERT W () 239,776 51,593 0 117,989 30,161 439,519 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GOTTLIEB PHILIP D (1) 231,596 137,971 0 12,250 23,572 405,389 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KEATING TODD A (1) 463,493 108,306 40,228 241,922 16,096 870,045 40,228
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KENNEDY KATHRYN () 230,036 54,872 0 12,250 28,836 325,994 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LAPIDAS GARY N (1) 360,855 75,601 43,484 185,585 10,366 675,891 43,484
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LASSER DANIEL H MD (M 203,147 80,973 0 283,952 25,365 593,437 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensat;OH
. _ reported In prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
MAGUIRE DAVID L MD (M 200,000 39,285 396 9,622 1,530 250,833 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MATTA LALITA MD (M 111,477 14,545 347 2,854 22,006 151,229 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MESSINA LOUIS MD 0 401,510 224,284 0 12,250 27,325 665,369 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MULDOON PATRICK L ) 382,214 78,135 44,511 176,542 31,180 712,582 44,511
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O'BRIEN JOHN G ) 924,603 249,750 170,629 994,409 19,064 2,358,455 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OKIKE O 0 365,324 20,701 0 28,008 26,801 440,834 0
NSIDINANYA MD (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O'LEARY DANIEL J MD (1) 144,791 15,280 511 0 974 161,556 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
POLANOWICZ JOHN () 98,740 0 818 54,898 18,655 173,111 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SOAR BART MD (M 142,356 12,600 60 6,749 10,044 171,809 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SWENSON DANA 0] 228,884 61,597 0 103,745 20,766 414,992 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOSI STEPHEN E MD ) 330,820 106,040 215,625 241,165 25,619 919,269 153,272
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WESO LOWSKI PAUL (M 167,637 41,500 524 1,704 4,832 216,197 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ZIEDONIS DOUGLAS (1) 186,287 34,520 0 11,479 27,162 259,448 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ALLICON KEARY T 0 140,919 15,288 0 33,816 20,656 210,679 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BERGAN THOMAS ) 192,154 26,199 66,731 141,499 10,069 436,652 213,211
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DION JEFFREY (1 115,317 0 39,396 34,971 15,498 205,182 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
EKSTROM DEBORAH ) 187,953 35,106 15,322 117,429 25,301 381,111 14,568
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FELDMANN ROBERT 0] 241,409 61,028 0 160,409 21,297 484,143 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

— _ reported In pnior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

FRAKER MURIEL E (1) 165,136 8,520 0 69,177 26,807 269,640 0
ESQUIRE (nm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MCCUE STEVEN 0 158,766 28,501 0 15,274 18,785 221,326 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O'BRIEN WILLIAM H 0 112,594 7,922 0 40,443 24,356 185,315 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SMITH FRANCIS W (M 168,758 10,428 0 39,934 25,767 244,887 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
STREETER MICHELE M ) 274,665 69,091 25,666 142,778 20,736 532,936 25,666
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ANDERSON MILTON C (M 128,288 7,788 9,000 14,494 7,969 167,539 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BLUTE MICHAEL MD ) 516,074 125,508 0 109,030 32,998 783,610 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BOLLAND KATHARINE (1) 216,382 55,263 0 24,830 18,979 315,454 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BRENCKLE GEORGE ) 293,540 69,697 31,590 114,000 24,531 533,358 31,590
PHD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DALEY JENNIFER MD 0 457,364 101,308 0 104,524 33,263 696,459 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DIAMOND VICTORIA ) 253,561 69,009 22,832 125,007 27,510 497,919 22,832
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ETTINGER WALTERH ) 713,931 187,233 75,588 313,312 21,518 1,311,582 70,618
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FAIRCHILD DAVID MD (1) 199,275 19,471 0 21,725 11,040 251,511 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FISHER BARBARA (1) 242,945 63,877 0 101,787 22,846 431,455 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HYLKA SHARO N ) 297,856 79,784 37,734 254,150 21,518 691,042 37,734
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KLUGMAN ROBERT MD ) 380,638 92,637 36,365 254,472 23,558 787,670 36,365
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
KRUGER NANCY ) 287,629 62,212 56,277 47,051 11,324 464,493 36,955
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LAPRIORE CHERYL M 0 211,340 44,285 0 35,716 21,426 312,767 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

. _ reported in prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

PHILLIPS ROBERT A ) 590,517 147,499 74,455 253,043 12,597 1,078,111 74,455
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RANDOLPH JOHN T (M 190,451 46,132 0 138,821 24,518 399,922 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AROUS ELIAS ] MD (M 487,893 99,318 0 12,250 24,325 623,786 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DUNN RAYMOND M ) 275,646 302,977 0 12,250 23,554 614,427 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TAM STANLEY MD (M 509,003 53,942 0 12,250 26,409 601,604 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AYERS DAVID C MD (M 528,513 33,620 0 12,250 26,424 600,807 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
WHOLEY RICHARD M (1) 554,285 0 0 19,754 28,855 602,894 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUSSMAN ANDREW J ) 0 0 188,246 591 0 188,837 56,183
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626
Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
A SERIESD 04-2456011 57586CLQ6 08-18-2005 107,450,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
B VARIABLE RATE SERIESE 04-2456011 57586EH27 05-22-2009 30,000,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
C VARIABLE RATE SERIES F 04-2456011 57586EH27 05-22-2009 30,000,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
MHEFA-MARLBOROUGH
D HOSPITAL VARIABLE RATE 04-2456011 11-24-2009 9,420,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
SERIES A
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 1,290,000 1,290,000 549,000
2 Amount of bonds defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 110,171,337 30,061,623 30,061,720 9,420,000
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 10,709,415
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 5,411,300 460,511 620,382 223,544
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 1,384,731 205,455 118,700 93,458
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 3,077,191
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 95,000,000 26,703,915 26,723,915 9,326,542
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds 3,152,253 3,219,105
13 Year of substantial completion 2006 2012 2012 2009
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
m Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X X
use?
b If 'Yes'to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed X
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If 'Yes'to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government 0580 %
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0580 %
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond habilities?
1a@\d Arbitrage
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond Issue?
X X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate 1ssue? X X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue?
X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?
4a Were gross proceeds Iinvested in a GIC? X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X X
6 Did the bond i1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X X

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box If the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified and corrected through the voluntary

closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations

. ¥ Yes [ No

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
PART I - (A)ISSUER NAME |[MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, SERIES D MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL VARIABLE RATE, SERIES E MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL VARIABLE RATE,
BOND SERIES F MHEFA - MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL VARIABLE RATE, SERIES A MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE MHEFA - UMASS
ISSUES MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL,
SERIES G MDFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE MDFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, SERIES H MDFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, MASTER LEASE
PART I - MHEFA - UMASS |PARTICOLUMN (C )CUSIP # 57586CLQ6 PARTI COLUMN (F)DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE COMPLETION OF THE EXPANSION OF THE
BOND ISSUE [MEMORIAL, EMERGENCY DEPT AND ROUTINE CAPITALEQUIPMENT AND/OR RENOVATION PROJECTS
SERIES D
PART I - MHEFA - UMASS |PARTICOLUMN (C )CUSIP # 57586EH27 PART I COLUMN (F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE RENOVATION,EQUIPPING AND CONSTRUCTION
BOND ISSUE |[MEMORIAL FOR CLINICAL, SUPPORT SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
VARIABLE RATE,
SERIES E
PART I - MHEFA - UMASS |PARTICOLUMN (C )CUSIP # 57586EH27 PART I COLUMN (F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE RENOVATION,EQUIPPING AND CONSTRUCTION
BOND ISSUE |[MEMORIAL FOR CLINICAL, SUPPORT SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
VARIABLE RATE,
SERIES F
PART I - MHEFA - PART I COLUMN (F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE PAY OFFHEFA POOLO LOAN,ERRENOVATIONS,EICU EQUIPMENT,CT SCAN
BOND ISSUE [MARLBOROUGH LEASE,MAMMOGRAPHY UNIT
HOSPITAL
VARIABLE RATE,
SERIES A
PART I - MHEFA - UMASS |PARTICOLUMN (C )CUSIP # 57586EUS8 - 57586EUT6 - 57586EUU3 - 57586EUV1 - 57586EUW9 - 57586EUX7 - 57586EVE8 - 57586EUYS5 -
BOND ISSUE [MEMORIAL, 57586EVF5 - 57586EUZ2 - 57586EVG3 - 57586EVA6 - 57586EVH1 - 57586EVB4 - 57586EV]7 - 57586EVC2 - 57586EVD0O PART I COLUMN (F)
SERIES G DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE REFUNDING OF CENTRAL NEWENGLAND HEALTH ALLIANCE SERIES A BOND (1993)AND MEDICAL CENTER OF
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS, SERIES B (1992)
PART I - MHEFA - UMASS |PARTICOLUMN (C )CUSIP # 57583UGP7 - 57583UGQ5 - 57583UGR3 - 57583UGS1 - 57583UGT9 - 57583UGU6 - 57583UGV4 - 57583UGW2 -
BOND ISSUE [MEMORIAL, 57583UHC5 - 57583UGX0 - 57583UGY8 - 57583UGZ5 - 57583UHA9 - 57583UHB7 PART I COLUMN (F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE PARTIAL
SERIES H REFUNDING OF MEDICAL CENTER VARIABLE RATE SERIES A BONDS (1998), REFUNDING IN FULLOF CENTRAL NEWENGLAND HEALTH
ALLIANCE SERIES B BONDS (1998) AND UMASS MEMORIAL SERIES C (2001)
PART II - DIFFERENCE MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, SERIES D COLUMN (E)ISSUE PRICE OF $107,450,000, ADD ISSUE PREMIUM OF $604,814, ADD INTEREST EARNED
PROCEEDS BETWEEN PART I, |ON PROCEEDS OF $3,077,191, LESS ISSUE DISCOUNT OF ($960,668), EQUALS LINE 3 0OF$110,171,337 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL VARIABLE

COLUMN(E) AND
PART II, LINE 3

RATE, SERIES E COLUMN (E)ISSUE PRICE OF $30,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $61,623, EQUALS LINE 3 OF

$30,061,623 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL VARIABLE RATE, SERIES F COLUMN (E)ISSUE PRICE OF $30,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON
PROCEEDS OF $61,720, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $30,061,720 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE COLUMN (E)ISSUE PRICE OF $20,000,000,
ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $717,238, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $20,717,238 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE COLUMN (E)
ISSUE PRICE OF $20,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $152,952, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $20,152,952 MHEFA - UMASS
MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE COLUMN (E) ISSUE PRICE OF $20,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $24,254, EQUALS LINE 3 OF
$20,024,254 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL MASTER LEASE COLUMN (E) ISSUE PRICE OF $20,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF
$5,301, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $20,005,301 MHEFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, SERIES G COLUMN (E) ISSUE PRICE OF $60,445,000, ADD ISSUE
PREMIUM OF $1,388,656 ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $180, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $61,833,836 MDFA - UMASS MEMORIAL, SERIES
H COLUMN (E)ISSUE PRICE OF $90,990,000, ADD ISSUE PREMIUM OF $1,303,778, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $92,293,778 MDFA - UMASS MEMORIAL,
MASTER LEASE COLUMN (E) ISSUE PRICE OF $20,000,000, ADD INTEREST EARNED ON PROCEEDS OF $12,480, EQUALS LINE 3 OF $20,012,480_

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626
Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
A MASTER LEASE 04-2456011 12-07-2005 10,000,000 |CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
B MASTERLEASE 04-2456011 12-27-2006 20,000,000 [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
(o MASTER LEASE 04-2456011 04-24-2008 20,000,000 [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
D MASTERLEASE 04-2456011 07-24-2009 20,000,000 [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 10,000,000 19,084,326 14,390,837 10,059,273
2 Amount of bonds defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 10,000,000 20,717,238 20,152,952 20,024,254
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 95,814 209,888 389,523
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 26,965 29,072 28,500
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 717,238 152,952
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 10,000,000 19,973,035 19,970,928 19,995,754
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2006 2007 2009 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
m Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X X
use?
b If 'Yes'to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If 'Yes'to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond habilities?
1a@\d Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond Issue?
X X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate 1ssue? X X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue?
X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?
4a Were gross proceeds Iinvested in a GIC? X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X X
6 Did the bond i1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X X

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box If the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified and corrected through the voluntary

closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations

. [ Yes

¥ No

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

DLN: 93493211005023
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).
k= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626
Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
A SERIES G 04-2456011 57586EUS8 05-27-2010 60,445,000 |[SEE PART VI X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
B MASTERLEASE 04-3431814 12-09-2010 20,000,000 [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
MHEFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
C SERIESH 04-3431814 57583UGP7 08-10-2011 90,990,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
MDFA-UMASS MEMORIAL
D MASTERLEASE 04-3431814 12-28-2011 20,000,000 [CAPITAL EQUIPMENT X X X
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 9,375,000 5,632,807 2,325,000 2,397,111
2 Amount of bonds defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 61,833,836 20,005,301 92,293,778 20,012,480
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 2,646,688 262,868 4,037,662 228,997
6 Proceeds in refunding escrow 60,734,797 91,053,822
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 1,099,039 33,031 1,235,315 29,000
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 5,301 12,480
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 19,966,969 17,237,482
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds 4,641 2,733,515
13 Year of substantial completion 2010 2011 2011 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds?
m Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X X X
use?
b If 'Yes'to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X X
d If 'Yes'to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5
Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond habilities?
1a@\d Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond Issue?
X X X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate 1ssue? X X X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond Issue?
X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?
4a Were gross proceeds Iinvested in a GIC? X X X X
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X X X
6 Did the bond i1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X X X

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box If the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified and corrected through the voluntary

closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations

. [ Yes

¥ No

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Transactions with Interested Persons

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.

k= Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

91-2155626

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

(o)
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction Corrected?
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 . » 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . > 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
gbr)frlgc:r;;: (e) In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person and (c)Oniginal (d)Balance due default? by board or agreement?
purpose organization? | principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
(L) FLOYD CONNELLY
CSV OF LIFE INSURANCE -
FORMER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF CMMIC,INC X 455,570 276,912 No Yes Yes
(2) THOMAS CUMMINGS
CSV OF LIFE INSURANCE -
FORMER CEO OF
MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL X 377,630 214,869 No Yes Yes
(3) RICHARD H SCHEFFER
CSV OF LIFE INSURANCE -
FORMER CEO OF WING
MEMORIAL CORP X 26,660 40,471 No Yes Yes
(4) WILLIAM J WILLIAMS
CSV OF LIFE INSURANCE -
FORMER OFFICER OF
HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITALS,
INC X 1,981,627 3,707,284 No Yes Yes
Total > 3 4,239,536

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Inter

ested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the

Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship
between interested
person and the
organization

(a) Name of interested person

(c) Amount of
transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?

Yes No

(d) Description of transaction

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

PART II - LOANS FROM THE CASH VALUE OF LIFE
INTERESTED PERSONS INSURANCE POLICIES

NAME OF INTERESTED PERSON, TITLE, ORIGINAL
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT, BALANCE DUETHOMAS CUMMINGS,
FORMER CEO OF MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL, $377,630,
$214,869RICHARD H SCHEFFER, FORMER CEO OF WING
MEMORIAL CORP , $26,660,$40,47 1WILLIAM ] WILLIAMS,
FORMER OFFICER OF HEALTHALLIANCE HOSPITALS, INC ,
$1,981,627,%$3,707,284FLOYD CONNELLY, FORMER
DIRECTOR OF CMMIC, INC ,$455,570,$276,912TOTAL
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT $2,841,487TOTAL
BALANCE DUE $4,239,536AMOUNTS DUE FROM CURRENT
AND FORMER OFFICERS PERTAIN TO SPLIT DOLLAR LIFE
INSURANCE POLICIES OF THE RESPECTED INDIVIDUALS
THESE POLICIES WERE ORIGINATED AT VARIOUS TIMES
DURING THE INSURED'S EMPLOYMENT WITH UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE,INC THE CORRESPONDING
POLICY PREMIUMS WERE FUNDED BY THE EMPLOYER AS
AN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH IRS
NOTICE 2002-8, TREASURY REGULATION 1 61-22 AND
TREASURY REGULATION 1 7872-15, THESE PAYMENTS
REQUIRE CLASSIFICATION AS LOANS DUE FROM THE
INSURED THESE LOAN BALANCES ARE REFLECTED AT THE
LOWER OF THE DISCOUNTED CASH SURRENDER VALUE OR
DISCOUNTED CUMULATIVE PREMIUMS PAID

PART IV - BUSINESS
TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING
INTERESTED PERSONS

SEVERALOFOUR COMMUNITY HOSPITALS MAINTAIN
LOCAL BANKING RELATIONSHIPS IN THEIR RESPECTIVE
COMMUNITIES, WHICH HAVE BEEN ASSESSED AND MEET
FAIR MARKET VALUE REQUIREMENTS THE VALUE OF
THESE RESPECTIVE RELATIONSHIPS ARE WELL BELOW
THE DISCLOSURE THRESHOLDS

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule L, Part IV -

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

91-2155626

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between interested

(c) Amount of
transaction $

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's

person and the revenues?
organization
Yes No
No
ROBERT KLUGMAN MD KEY EMPLOYEE 217,697 | RENTALOF PROPERTY - No
EXPENSE
No
FERNANDO CATALINA MD CURRENT DIRECTOR 311,508 | RENTALOF PROPERTY - No
INCOME
No
MICHAEL JLYONS MD CURRENT DIRECTOR 311,508 | RENTALOF PROPERTY - No
INCOME
JOHN CLEMENTI CURRENT DIRECTOR 141,297 | RENTALOF PROPERTY - No
EXPENSE
ANTHONY J MERCADANTE CURRENT DIRECTOR 230,257 | INDEPENDENT CONTACTOR No
& FAMILY MEMBER ARRANGEMENT
OF NICHOLAS
MERCADANTE
EDWARD MANZI CURRENT DIRECTOR 198,320 | RENTAL OF PROPERTY - No
EXPENSE
No
No
ROBERT HAVELES CURRENT DIRECTOR 99,541 | INDEPENDENT CONTACTOR No
ARRANGEMENT




Form 990, Schedule L, Part IV - Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between interested

(c) Amount of
transaction $

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's

person and the revenues?
organization
Yes No
KATHERINE COOLIDGE CURRENT DIRECTOR 63,910 | INDEPENDENT CONTACTOR No
ARRANGEMENT
No
WILLIAM F SULLIVAN SR CURRENT DIRECTOR 46,452 [INDEPENDENT CONTACTOR No
ARRANGEMENT
JOHN BUDD CURRENT DIRECTOR 621,379 | INDEPENDENT CONTACTOR No
ARRANGEMENT
No
No
SUSAN ETTINGER NP FAMILY MEMBER OF 29,066 | EMPLOYMENT No
WALTER ETTINGER, ARRANGEMENT
KEY EMPLOYEE
UNTIL 1/20/12
KATHLEEN HYLKA FAMILY MEMBER OF 95,396 | EMPLOYMENT No
SHARON HYLKA, KEY ARRANGEMENT
EMPLOYEE
JOANNE D'ONFRO FAMILY MEMBER OF 47,308 |[EMPLOYMENT No
PAUL D'ONFRO, ARRANGEMENT
DIRECTOR
ELLEN CARLUCCI FAMILY MEMBER OF 97,627 |EMPLOYMENT No
DANIEL CARLUCCI, ARRANGEMENT
MD, DIRECTOR
CHERYL SWENSON RN FAMILY MEMBER OF 20,035 | EMPLOYMENT No
DANA SWENSON, ARRANGEMENT
DIRECTOR
KATHRYN C MAY FAMILY MEMBER OF 42 898 | EMPLOYMENT No
DEBORAH EKSTROM, ARRANGEMENT
OFFICER




Form 990, Schedule L, Part IV - Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between Interested

(c) Amount of
transaction $

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing of
organization's

person and the revenues?
organization
Yes No
EILEEN HENRICKSON RN FAMILY MEMBER OF 113,004 |EMPLOYMENT No
DEBORAH EKSTROM, ARRANGEMENT
OFFICER
KAREN BUCKLEY RN FAMILY MEMBER OF 64,281 | EMPLOYMENT No
MARY CARLSON, ARRANGEMENT
DIRECTOR
ELAINE GRANVILLE RN FAMILY MEMBER OF 61,511 |EMPLOYMENT No
CHERYL LAPRIORE, ARRANGEMENT
KEY EMPLOYEE
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

NonCash Contributions

»Complete if the organization answered "Yes"™ on Form
990, Part 1V, lines 29 or 30.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

m Types of Property

Employer identification number

91-2155626

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Check Number of Contributions Contribution amounts Method of determining
If or items contributed reported on contribution amounts
applicable Form 990, Part VIII, line
1g
1 Art—Works of art
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods . .
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Secunities—Publicly traded X 2,816 104,682|FMV/SELLING PRICE
10 Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—O ther
15 Real estate—Residential
16 Real estate—Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Otherw ( )
26 Otherw( )
27 Otherw( )
28 Otherw ( )
29 Numberof Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a No
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 | Yes
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell non-cash
contributions? 32a | Yes
b If"Yes," describe in PartII
33 Ifthe organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part II
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51227) Schedule M (Form 990) 2011



Schedule M (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b,
32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

THIRD PARTY USE

PART I, LINE 32B

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE,INC UTILIZES THE
SERVICES OF UMASS MEMORIAL FOUNDATION,INC TO
SOLICIT DONOR CONTRIBUTIONS,ON OCCASION, THE
ORGANIZATION RECEIVES GIFTS OF PUBLICLY TRADED
STOCK ALL GIFTS OF PUBLICLY TRADED STOCK ARE
IMMEDIATELY SOLD UPON RECEIPT THROUGH AN
INVESTMENT SERVICES FIRM

Schedule M (Form 990) 2011
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 1
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
E?S;ZT:ZZ;LT;:EZW Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC

& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN 91-2155626

Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
FORM 990, DISCLOSURE YEAR, DISCLOSING INDIVIDUAL, TITLE/ROLE, RELATIONSHIP WITH, RELATIONSHIP UMMHC 2012 -
PART VI, BUDD, JOHN, BOARD MEMBER, PAUL DONFRO (BUSINESS), ARTHUR BERGERON (BUSINESS), HARVARD PILGRIM
SECTION A, | HEALTH CARE (BOARD MEMBER) 2012 - PHILLIPS, ROBERT, KEY EMPLOY EE, JULIA ANDRIENI (FAMILY )
LINEZ2 VENTURES 2012, NONE MEDICAL GROUP 2012, NONE MEMBER ENTITIES HEALTH ALLIANCE 2012 -

MERCANDANTE, ANTHONY, BOARD MEMBER, NICHOLAS MERCANDANTE (FAMILY') 2012 - MERCANDANTE,
NICHOLAS, BOARD MEMBER, ANTHONY MERCANDANTE (FAMLLY') CHL 2012 - EKSTROM, DEBORAH, BOARD
MEMBER, FIDELITY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY (BOARD MEMBER) & FIDELITY COOPERATIVE BANK (BUSINESS)
MARLBOROUGH 2012 - MURPHY, MICHAEL, BOARD MEMBER, DANIEL CARLUCCI (BUSINESS), RICHARD BENNETT
(BUSINESS), JOHN POLANOWICZ (BUSINESS), PHILIP PURCELL (BUSINESS) WING 2012 - PHANEUF, JAMES,
BOARD MEMBER, CHARLES CAVAGNARO (BUSINESS), EDWARD J NOONAN (BUSINESS), ROBERT S HAVELES
(BUSINESS), JAMES ST AMAND (BUSINESS), PAUL SCULLY (BUSINESS), KATHERINE COOLIDGE (BUSINESS)
2012 - NOONAN, EDWARD, BOARD MEMBER, CHARLES CAVAGNARO (BUSINESS), JAMES ST AMAND
(BUSINESS), JAMES PHANEUF (BUSINESS), KATHERINE COOLIDGE (BUSINESS), ROBERT S HAVELES
(BUSINESS), PATRICK TURLEY (BUSINESS), ROLAND DESROCHERS (BUSINESS), ELAINE ANDERSON (BUSINESS)
2012 - DESROCHERS, ROLAND, BOARD MEMBER, CHARLES CAVAGNARO (BUSINESS), LINDA MITCHELL
(BUSINESS) 2012 - TURLEY, PATRICK, BOARD MEMBER, LINDA MITCHELL (BUSINESS), EDWARD NOONAN
(BUSINESS), RON CHRISTIANSEN (BUSINESS), PAUL SCULLY (BUSINESS) 2012 - HAVELES, ROBERT, BOARD
MEMBER, EDWARD NOONAN (BUSINESS), JAMES PHANEUF (BUSINESS), LINDA MITCHELL (BUSINESS) , PATRICK
TURLEY (BUSINESS) 2012 - CHRISTIANSEN, RONALD, BOARD MEMBER, JAMES PHANEUF (BUSINESS), PATRICK
TURLEY (BUSINESS), LINDA MITCHELL (BUSINESS) 2012 - SCULLY, PAUL, BOARD MEMBER, RON CHRISTIANSEN
(BUSINESS), PATRICK TURLEY (BUSINESS), ROBERT HAVELES (BUSINESS), JAMES PHANEUF (BUSINESS),
CHARLES CAVAGNARO (BUSINESS), KATHERINE COOLIDGE (BUSINESS), LINDA MITCHELL (BUSINESS), ELAINE
ANDERSON (BUSINESS) CLINTON 2012 - NONE




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, | THERE ARE NO CLASSES OF DIRECTORS THE VOTING RIGHTS OF THE MEMBER'S BOARD
LINEG ARE ABSOLUTE




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART
VI, SECTION A,
LINE7A

THE MAJORITY OF ENTITIES IN THE CONSOLIDATED GROUP HAVE A SOLE MEMBER (WHICH IS ALSO WITHIN
THE CONSOLIDATED GROUP) THAT ELECTS THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES THERE ARE NO CLASSES OF
TRUSTEES THE MAJORITY OF THE ENTITIES RESERVE TO THE MEMBER THE POWER TO REMOVE
TRUSTEES, TO FILL VACANCIES, AND TO INCREASE OR DECREASE THE SIZE OF THE BOARD




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990,
PART V|,
SECTION A,
LINE7B

THE MAJORITY OF THE ENTITIES IN THE CONSOLIDATED GROUP HAVE A SOLE MEMBER (WHICH IS ALSO WITHIN
THE CONSOLIDATED GROUP) WITH THE RIGHT TO APPROVE OR RATIFY DECISIONS OF THE ENTITY, WHICH IS
EXERCISED BY THAT MEMBER'S BOARD OF TRUSTEES THERE ARE NO CLASSES OF TRUSTEES OR MEMBERS
THUS, THE VOTING RIGHTS OF A MEMBER BOARD ARE ABSOLUTE GENERALLY, THE SOLE MEMBER OF EACH
ENTITY RESERVES THE POWER TO APPROVE MAJOR TRANSACTIONS, TO MERGE, CONSOLIDATE OR
LIQUIDATE THE CORPORATION'S ASSETS, TO ADOPT ANNUAL OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS AND
AMENDMENTS, TO ENTER INTO LOAN AGREEMENTS ANDYOR GUARANTIES, TO APPOINT AND/OR ELECT THE
PRESIDENT AND/OR CEO, TO ELECT AND/OR APPOINT AND REMOVE TRUSTEES, FILL VACANCIES, TO INCREASE
OR DECREASE THE SIZE OF THE BOARD, AND TO APPROVE UNBUDGETED EXPENDITURES




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, SECTIONS OF THE CORE FORM 990 RELATED TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND, SCHEDULE J ARE
PART V|, REVIEWED IN DETAIL WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD THE

SECTION B, LINE
11

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD REVIEWS ALL CONTENT ASSOCIATED WITH SCHEDULEL THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD REVIBNS THE FORM 990, INCLUDING THE ABOVE SCHEDULES AND
RECOMMENDS THE FORM 990 TO THE FULL BOARD FOR APPROVAL THE FULL BOARD IS GIVEN ACCESS TO
THE FORM 990




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
FORM 990, PAGE 6 SECTION B POLICIES LINE 12 C THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY REQUIRES BOARD MEMBERS AND
PART V|, MANAGEMENT TO COMPLETE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS AND, TO UPDATE THESE DISCLOSURE
SECTION B, STATEMENTS FOR SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THEIR OUTSIDE GOVERNANCE AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES
LINE12C OR, FINANCIAL RELATIONSHIPS AS APPROPRIATE. ADDITIONALLY, ALL TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING BOARD

MEMBERS OR MANAGEMENT AND THE ORGANIZATION ARE REQUIRED TO BE APPROVED BY THE COMPLIANCE
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD AND, THERE IS ACTIVE MONITORING AND COMMUNICATION TO ENSURE
INDIVIDUALS WITH OUTSIDE RELATIONSHIPS DO NOT INAPPROPRIATELY PARTICIPATE IN BUSINESS DECISIONS
OF THE ORGANIZATION, PURCHASING OR RESEARCH DECISIONS




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
FORM990, |PAGES6 SECTIONB POLICIEES LINE15 B AT UMASS MEMORIAL, ALL COMPENSATION MATTERS FOR THE CEO
PART V|, AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES THROUGHOUT THE SY STEM (INCLUDING ALL "DISQUALIFIED PERSONS") ARE
SECTION B, | GOVERNED AND OVERSEEN BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PARENT THE BOARD APPROVED A
LINE15 COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY THAT GOVERNS ALL SUCH DECISIONS THE PHILOSOPHY INCLUDES THE

OBJECTIVES OF THE PROGRAM, COMPONENTS OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION, THE RELEVANT MARKET,
POSITIONING IN THE MARKET, FACTORS CONSIDERED IN SETTING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND THE
IMPORTANCE OF TYING SUCH COMPENSATION TO PERFORMANCE THE BOARD ESTABLISHED A COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE, MADE UP OF DISINTERESTED TRUSTEES, WHO ARE GIVEN THE AUTHORITY TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION FOR ALL SENIOR EXECUTIVES, WITHIN THE PARAMETERS OF THE PHILOSOPHY, AND WITH FULL
AND COMPLETE REPORTING TO THE FULL BOARD THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE PERFORMS TS WORK
PURSUANT TO ITS CHARTER AND A COMPENSATION POLICY THAT ESTABLISHES THE PROCESS THE COMMITTEE
WILL FOLLOW IN REVIEWING AND APPROVING EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION EACH YEAR THE COMMITTEE
ENSURES THAT ITS PROCESS MEETS THE REBUTABLE PRESUMPTION OF REASONABLENESS ESTABLISHED BY
THEIRS IN ORDER TO ASSIST THE COMMITTEE IN ITS RESPONSIBILITIES, THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE HIRES
INDEPENDENT, OUTSIDE COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS TO ADVISE THE COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD ON THE
REASONABLENESS OF OVERALL EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PROGRAM, INCLUDING COMPENSATION OF THE
SPECIFIC EXECUTIVES THESE CONSULTANTS REPORT DIRECTLY TO THE COMMITTEE AND NOT TO
MANAGEMENT THE COMMITTEE WORKS WITH THESE CONSULTANTS, AND WITH LEGAL COUNSEL, TO ENSURE
THAT ALL COMPENSATION PAID, AS WELL AS THE PROCESS FOLLOWED TO DETERMINE SUCH COMPENSATION,
IS REASONABLE, MEETS ALL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND IS COMPETITIVE WITH THE RELEVANT MARKET




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART V|,
SECTION C, LINE 19

PAGE6 UMASS MEMORIAL MAKES IT GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL LAWS, AND BY REQUEST ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

PAGE 8 PART VII SECTION B
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS
- DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FOOTNOTE A - SPECIALTY TRADE CONTRACTORS
SUBCONTRACTS TO A VARIETY OF EXHBIT AND MARKETING SERVICES INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMTED TO GENERAL CONSULTATION, COST OF MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES, DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, LABORERS THIS VENDOR MAY ALSO SUPPLY THER OWN LABORERS AS
OPPOSED TO SUBCONTRACT




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
CHANGES IN NET | FORM 990, NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS 54,604,323 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
ASSETS OR PART X, LINE | 3,517,603 PENSION RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC BENEFIT COST -21,041,562
FUND 5 BOOK/TAX DIFFERENCES FROM S CORP K-1 264,483 CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN PERPETUAL
BALANCES TRUSTS 8,453,509 MISCELLANEOUS -491 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION FOR PPE

1,459,814 TEMPORARY RESTRICTED FUND EXPENDITURES -5,851,897 GAIN/(LOSS) ON DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS -4,612,889 ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES -53,577 TOTAL TO FORM 990,
PART XI, LINES 36,739,316




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
GROUP PAGE 1, LINEH(B) | THE CLINTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, 201 HIGHLAND STREET, CLINTON, MA 01510 EIN 04-1185520
RETURN | LIST OF FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL, 157 UNION STREET, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
AFFILIATED EIN 04-2104693 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 UMASS MEMORIAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM, INC, 306
ORGANIZATIONS | BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-3374724 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 UMASS

MEMORIAL HOSPITALS, INC, 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-3296271 FISCAL
YEAREND 9/30/2012 UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH VENTURES, INC, 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER,
MA 01604 EIN 22-2605679 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 UMASS MEMORIAL LABORATORIES, INC, 306
BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-3321703 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 UMASS
MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC, 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-3358564 FISCAL
YEAREND 9/30/2012 UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP, INC, 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA
01604 EIN 04-2911067 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 UMASS MEMORIAL REALTY, INC, 306 BELMONT
STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-2805630 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL CORP, 40 WRIGHT STREET, PALMER, MA 01069 EIN 22-2519813 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC (PARENT), 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-
3358566 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 COMMUNITY HEALTHLINK, INC, 72 JAQUES AVENUE, WORCESTER,
MA 01610 EIN 04-2626179 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS MAGNETIC IMAGING
CENTER, INC, 367 PLANTATION STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01605 EIN 04-2981362 FISCAL YEAR END
9/30/2012 CENTRAL NEW ENGLAND HEALTHALLIANCE, INC, 60 HOSPITAL ROAD, LEOMINSTER, MA 01453
EIN 04-3172496 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 COORDINATED PRIMARY CARE, INC, 60 HOSPITAL ROAD,
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 EIN 04-3210002 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 HEALTHALLIANCE HOME HEALTH
AND HOSPICE, INC, 25 TUCKER ROAD, LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 EIN 04-2932308 FISCAL YEAR END
9/30/2012 HEALTHALLIANCE HOSFITALS, INC, 60 HOSPITAL ROAD, LEOMINSTER, MA 01453 EIN 04-
2103555 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 CAITLIN RAY MOND INTERNATIONAL REGISTRY, INC, 306 BELMONT
STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 06-1749208 FISCAL YEAR END 9/30/2012 CLINTON HOSPITAL
FOUNDATION, INC, 306 BELMONT STREET, WORCESTER, MA 01604 EIN 04-3357881 FISCAL YEAR END
9/30/2012




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
COMMUNITY SCHEDULE H, - CANCER CANCER WAS THE SECOND LEADING CAUSE OF DEATH IN WORCESTER COUNTY IN 2008
INFORMATION | PART VI - (SOURCE MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH/MASSCHIP, DALE MAGEE,
- CONTINUED | SUPPLEMENTAL | COMMISSIONER, WORCESTER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, HEALTH OF WORCESTER, 2011
FROM INFORMATION - | REPORT ) OF THOSE DEATHS, LUNG CANCER ACCOUNTED FOR THE GREATEST PERCENTAGE OF
SCHEDULEH | CONTINUED CANCER-RELATED DEATHS WITH HIGH ASSOCIATION WITH SMOKING - SMOKING APPROXIMATELY

23% OF ADULTS IN THE CITY OF WORCESTER SMOKE COMPARED TO 17% IN THE STATE AND 15% IN
THENATION KEY HEALTH OBSERVATIONS IN CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS FROM REGIONAL HEALTH
FORUMS IN 2011 -RACIAL AND ETHNIC DISPARITIES ARE MAJOR FACTORS -HEALTH DISPARITIES
IDENTIFIED AMONG LATINO AND BLACK POPULATIONS ACROSS SEVERAL INDICATORS ARE A MAJOR
CONCERN -OVERWEIGHT/ OBESITY IS AN INCREASING HEALTH RISK THAT CONTRIBUTES TO RISING
DIABETES INCIDENCE -THE PREVALENCE OF DIABETES AMONG WORCESTER COUNTY RESIDENTS 1S
SLIGHTLY LOWER THAN THE STATE AS A WHOLE HOWEVER, DIABETES IS MORE PREVALENT AMONG
BLACK AND HISPANIC POPULATIONS AND THOSE 65 YEARS OLD AND OVER -HEART DISEASE IN THE
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS REGION IS MORE PREVALENT AMONG MALES AND HISPANIC AND LOWER-
INCOME POPULATIONS OVERALL RATES FOR HEART DISEASE IN WORCESTER COUNTY AND THE
STATE ARE LOWER THAN THE NATIONAL MEDIAN -IN WORCESTER COUNTY, SMOKING IS MOST
PREVALENT AMONG Y OUNG ADULTS AND LOW INCOME RESIDENTS AND AT RATES SIGNIFICANTLY
HIGHER THAN THE STATE AS A WHOLE AMONG THOSE GROUPS -PREVALENCE OF CHRONIC DISEASE
AND RISKY BEHAVIORS SUCH AS SMOKING OCCUR AT HIGHER RATES AMONG THOSE WITH LESS
THAN A HIGH SCHOOL DEGREE AND LOWER EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT -ACCORDING TO THE
WORCESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT, THE CITY OF WORCESTER HAS MORE THAN 60 GANGS
CONCENTRATED IN LOW INCOME NEIGHBORHOODS PROGRAMS THAT ADDRESS Y OUTH VIOLENCE
PREVENTION ARE VITAL TO ADDRESSING THIS CRITICAL PUBLIC HEALTH ISSUE, PARTICULARLY
AMONG INNER-CITY, AT-RISK YOUTH IN PARTICULARLY, YOUTH HAVE IDENTIFIED HAVING JOBS AND
WORKFORCE OPPORTUNITIES, SUCH AS INTERN AND MENTORSHIP PROGRAMS AS A KEY MEANS OF
PREVENTING VIOLENCE AND GANG INVOLVEMENT AMONG YOUTH EMPLOY MENT OPPORTUNITIES
ADDITIONALLY PROVIDE NEEDED FINANCES FOR LOW-INCOME Y OUTH AS WELL AS EXPOSURE TO THE
POSITIVE EXPERIENCE OF EARNING A PAY CHECK TO HELP BREAK THE CY CLE AND MINSETS OF
POVERTY WORCESTER COUNTY'S RESIDENTS ARE DISPROPORTIONATELY AFFECTED BY -OBESITY/
OVERWEIGHT -INFANT MORTALITY RATES FOR BLACKS AND LATINOS (PARTICULARLY INTHECITY OF
WORCESTER) -SMOKING RATES -AIDS/ HIV AND HEPATITIS C (PARTICULARLY IN THE CITIES OF
WORCESTER AND FITCHBURG) -HEROIN/ OPIODS-RELATED INCIDENTS AND DEATHS (PARTICULARLY IN
THE CITIES OF WORCESTER AND FITCHBURG) -REPORTED CASES OF CHLAMY DIA INFECTION HAS BEEN
INCREASING DRAMATICALLY OVER THE PAST DECADE, DUE PARTLY TO SUCCESSFUL SCREENING OF
ASYMPTOMATIC INDIVIDUALS -THECITY OF WORCESTER IS A LEADING RESETTLEMENT SITE FOR
REFUGEES THIS GROWING DIVERSITY HAS BROADENED THE NEED FOR INTERPRETER SERVICES FOR
MEDICAL CARE INITS FISCAL YEAR 2011, UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE DELIVERED 122,963
DOCUMENTED INTERPRETATIONS FOR MEDICAL SERVICES IN OVER 87 LANGUAGES HEALTH CARE
SAFETY NET - UMASS MEMORIAL PROVIDES CARE TO THE LARGEST NUMBER OF LOW INCOME
PATIENTS IN THE REGION SCHEDULE HPART Il LINE2 A COST TO CHARGE RATIO AS DESCRIBED IN
PART |, LINE 7 WAS APPLIED TO THE ORGANIZATIONS BAD DEBT EXPENSE WHICH WAS THEN FURTHER
REDUCED BY PAY MENTS FROM THE HEALTH SAFETY NET RELATED TO FREE CARE
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 1
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

91-2155626
IEEEIREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No

(1) UMASS MEMORIAL FOUNDATION INC

333 SOUTH STREET

FUNDRAISING SUPPORT MA 501(C)(3) 11C [N/A No
SHREWSBURY, MA 01545
04-3108190
(2) HEALTH ALLIANCE REALTY CORPORATION
60 HOSPITAL ROAD REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT MA 501(C)(2) N/A No

LEOMINSTER, MA 01473
04-2560754

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (h) (i) @)
(a) (b) Legal (d) Pred (e)t sh (f)ft tal sh (?) d-of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or K
Name, address, and EIN of] Primary activity domicile Direct controlling redominant income are ot tota are of end-o allocations? | amount in box 20 of | managing ()

related organization (state or entity (related, unrelated, income year Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage
foreign excluded from tax assets (Form 1065) ownership

country) under sections 512-
N 514)

Yes No Yes No

(1) UMASS MEMORIAL
INVESTMENT
PARTNERSHIP LLP
ONE BIOTECH PARK 355 INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT MA N/A EXCLUDED 514 50,133,627 381,543,563 No -11,240 Yes 100 000 %
PLANTATION ST
WORCESTER, MA 01605
04-3530755

(2) UMASS MEMORIAL
MRI OF MARLBOROUGH

Le MARLBOROUGH

MAGNETIC RESONANCE MA  |HOSPITAL RELATED 536,518 334,535 No No 56 000 %

157 UNION STREET IMAGING
MARLBOROUGH, MA
01752

20-2293995

(3) UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH ALLIANCE MRI

CENTER LLC MAGNETIC RESONANCE

IMAGING MA N/A RELATED 1,009,909 1,171,958 No No 60 000 %

60 HOSPITAL ROAD
LEOMINSTER, MA 01453
04-3561571

- 1i#A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

f
(a) (b) ©) (d) (e) chare X (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)
(1) COMMONWEALTH PROFESSIONAL ASSURANCE CO LTD
PO BOX 1051 GT
GRAND CAYMAN INSURANCE CJ N/A C 42,023,049 168,998,436 100 000 %
CJ
98-0226143
(2) MEMORIAL OFFICE CONDOMINIUM TRUST UMASS MEMORIAL
306 BELMONT STREET CONDOMINIUM MEDICAL CENTER o
WORCESTER, MA 01604 ASSOCIATION MA INC T 27,752 487,211 53 690 %
04-6616900
(3) BIO-LAB INC UMASS MEMORIAL
215 WEST STREET CLINICAL HEALTH VENTURES o
MILFORD, MA 01757 LABORATORY MA INC S 683,897 1,030,489 100 000 %
04-2708828
(4) 116 BELMONT ST INC CO APPLETON CORP
UMASS MEMORIAL
57 SUFFOLK STREET CONDOMINIUM o
HOLYOKE, MA 01040 ASSOCIATION MA REALTY INC C 237,313 153,886 63 040 %
04-2717865

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 iIf any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) in| Yes
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses lo | Yes
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1r | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(b) (d)
(a) (c)
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount involved involved
(1) See Additional Data Table
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page 4

IEEITEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] 6)]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

91-2155626

UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Return to Form

(o)
Name of othfear)organlzatlon Tran(st;)ctlon Amount (d)
type(a-r) Involved Method of determining
($) amount involved

(1) COMMONWEALTH PROFESSIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY
LTD L 26,543,893 FAIR VALUE
(2) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER INC B 3577.677| FAIR VALUE
(3) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP INC Q 96,997| FAIR VALUE
(4) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP INC L 3941023 FAIR VALUE
(5) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP INC N 932,361| FAIR VALUE
(6) WING MEMORIALHOSPITAL CORPORATION Q 300,000| FAIR VALUE
(7) UMASS MEMORIAL REALTY INC 3 4354 039\ FAIR VALUE
(8) UMASS MEMORIAL FOUNDATION INC o 1127,995| FAIR VALUE
(9) UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH VENTURES INC P 324 523| FAIR VALUE
(10) UMASS MEMORIAL LABORATORIES INC P 1536,890| FAIR VALUE
(11) UMASS MEMORIAL REALTY INC P 369 565| FAIR VALUE
(12) MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL P 2,055,662 FAIR VALUE
(13) THE CLINTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION P 1525993 FAIR VALUE
(14) WING MEMORIALHOSPITAL CORPORATION P 1942603 FAIR VALUE
(15) WING MEMORIALHOSPITAL CORPORATION N 102,648| FAIR VALUE
(16) CENTRAL NEWENGLAND HEALTH ALLIANCE INC P 2,389 423| FAIR VALUE
(17) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER INC P 136,580,498| FAIR VALUE
(18) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP INC P 38,031,793| FAIR VALUE

(19) CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS MAGNETIC IMAGING CENTER
INC P 108,087 FAIR VALUE
(20) COMMUNITY HEALTHLINK INC P 577 462| FAIR VALUE




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(o)
() (b) Amount (d)
Name of other organization Transaction
type(a-r) Involved Method of determining
yp ($) amount involved
(21) COMMONWEALTH PROFESSIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY
LTD P 20,052,061 FAIR VALUE
(22) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER INC C 6,201,096 FAIR VALUE
(23) UMASS MEMORIAL MEDICAL GROUP INC R 63,360 FAIR VALUE
(24) CPC ASSET TRANSFERTO UMM MEDICAL GROUP Q 53,437| FAIR VALUE
(25) UMM LABS ASSET TRANSFERTO UMM MEDICAL CENTER Q 4,530,611 FAIR VALUE
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Trustees of
UMass Memornial Health Care, Inc

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of
operations, of changes In net assets, and of cash flows present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of UMass Memonial Health Care, inc and Affiliates (the “System”) at September 30, 2012 and
2011, and the results of their operations, their changes in net assets and their cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
These financial statements are the responsibility of the System’s management Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We conducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole The 2012 and 2011 supplemental information 1s presented for the purpose of additional
analysis of the consoltdated financial statements rather than to present the financial position and resuits of
operations of the individual entities Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the financial position
and results of operations of the individual entities However, the 2012 and 2011 supplementai information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the 2012 and 2011 consolidated
financial statements and, in our opinion, 1s fairly stated in all matenal respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole

?WWATMJ@

December 21, 2012

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 125 High Street, Boston, MA 02110
T: (617) 530 5000, F: (617) 530 5001, www.pwc.com/us



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2156999 % 224,204
Short-term investments 66,192 78,795
Current portion of assets whose use Is imited 5,352 5,130
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$101,110 1In 2012 and $84,784 in 2011 326,822 220,698
Inventories 25,062 22,567
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 35,457 26,231
Due from the University of Massachusetts 23 -
Estimated settiements receable from third-party payors 294 445
Total current assets 675,201 578,070
Assets whose use Is imited
Funds held in escrow under bond indenture agreements, net of
current portion 21,240 18,758
Restricted investments 87,729 75,408
Captive insurance company investments 150,858 132,383
Total assets whose use Is limited 259,827 226,549
Long-term investments 328,539 337,116
Property and equipment, net 708,015 690,570
Beneficial interest in trusts 16,930 14,827
Other assets 30,305 30,429
Total assets $ 2,018,817 $ 1,877,561
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabiiities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 166,428 $ 132,995
Accrued compensation 142,430 134,276
Estimated settlements payable to third-party payors 14,604 17,667
Current portion of long-term debt 29,361 27,527
Due to the University of Massachusetts 52,941 9,313
Total current habilities 405,764 321,778
Estimated settlements payable to third-party payors, net of current portion 38,389 43,793
Other noncurrent liabilities 47,675 44,810
Accrued pension and postretirement benefit obligations 373,472 358,707
Estimated professional hability costs 160,448 135,106
Long-term debt, net of current portion 399,545 410,570
Total habilities 1,415,293 1,315,764
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets
Unrestnicted 508,271 478,671
Temporarily restricted 41,628 31,843
Permanently restricted 53,625 51,283
Total net assets 603,524 561,797
Total labihities and net assets $ 2018817 $ 1,877,561

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

2



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Net patient seruce revenue $ 2,105,265 $ 2,084,438
Net assets released from restnctions used for operations 4,256 5,561
Other revenue 184,350 184,946
Total revenues, gains and other support 2,293,871 2,274,945
Expenses
Salarnes, benefits and contracted labor 1,321,347 1,291,818
Supplies and other expense 787,797 770,542
Depreciation and amortization 94,018 89,198
Interest 15,811 18,242
Provision for bad debts 69,887 70,191
Total expenses 2,288,860 2,239,991
Income from operations 5011 34,954
Nonoperating income (loss)
Investment and other related income 6,951 7,413
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments 44,672 (10,093)
Actuanal increase in the present value of annuities (3,195) -
Loss on refunding of debt - (2,515)
Total nonoperating income (loss) 48,428 (5,195)
Excess of revenues over expenses 53,439 29,758
Qther changes in net assets
Loss on sale from discontinued operations (4,613) (1,809)
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property and equipment 1,815 5,826
Pension-related changes other than net periodic benefit cost (21,041) (70,678)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 28,600 (36,802)
Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year 478,671 515,673
Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 508,271 $ 478,671

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of dollars)

Net assets - September 30, 2010

Excess of revenues over expenses
Loss on sale from discontinued operations
Contributions
Investment and other related income
Net assets released from restnctions
Used for purchase of property and equipment
Used for operations
Transfer made as a result of discontinued operations
Net realized gain on sale of investments
Contributions for property and equipment
Change In unrealized gains and losses
on Investments
Change in beneficial interest in trusts
Pension-related changes other than net
penodic benefit cost

Total decrease in net assets
Net assets - September 30, 2011

Excess of revenues ower expenses
Loss on sale from discontinued operations
Contnbutions
Investment and other related income
Net assets released from restnctions
Used for purchase of property and equipment
Used for operations
Transfer made as a result of discontinued operations
Net realized loss on sale of investments
Contnbutions for property and equipment
Change In unrealized gains and losses
on investments
Change In beneficial interest in trusts
Pension-related changes other than net
penodic benefit cost

Total increase In net assets
Net assets - September 30, 2012

Temporarily

Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 515573 $ 37537 % 51,674 $ 604,784
29,759 - - 29,759
(1,809) - - (1,809)

- 6,835 25 6,860

- 1,524 - 1,524

5,826 (5.826) - -

- (5,561) - (5,561)

- (120) - (120)

- 1,458 - 1,458

- 393 - 393

- (4,397) - (4,397)

- - (416) 4186)

(70,678) - - (70,678)
(36,802) (5,694) (391) (42,987)
478,671 31,843 51,283 561,797
53,439 - - 63,439
(4,613) - - (4,613)

- 5,305 239 5,544

- 1,398 - 1,398

1,815 (1,815) - -
- (4,256) - (4,256)
- (1,048) - (1,048)
- (2,651) - (2.651)

- 803 - 803

- 12,049 - 12,049

- - 2,103 2,103
(21,041) - - (21,041)
29,600 9,785 2,342 41,727

$ 508271 $ 41628 $ 53,625 $ 603,524

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

(in thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities
Change In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provded by operating activities
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Depreciation and amortization
Accretion on asset retirement obligation
Prousion for bad debts
Net loss not yet recognized in net periodic penston cost
Actuarial increase In the present value of annuities
Net realized loss (gain) on sale of investments
Loss on refunding of debt
Restricted contributions
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets
Loss on sale from discontinued operations
Change in beneficial interest in trusts
(Decrease) increase in cash resulting from a change In
Patient accounts receivable
Inventories, prepard expenses and other current assets
Contributions receivable

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and accrued compensation

Estimated settlements with third-party payors

Due to the University of Massachusetts

Other noncurrent assets and liabilities

Accrued pension and postretirement benefit obligations
Estimated professional hability costs

Net cash provided by operating actities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds on sale of discontinued operations
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales and matunties of investments
Proceeds from restricted contributions of secunties
Net cash used in investing activties
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from restricted contributions
Cash received on contributions receivable for long-term purposes

Payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Proceeds from borrowings under line of credit and long-term debt

Net cash used in financing actiuties
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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2012 2011
41,727 % (42,987)
(65,916) 19,560
94,018 89,198
559 547
69,887 70,191
21,041 70,678
3,195 -
10,379 (5,1586)
- 2,515
(3,805) (7,045)
267 (951)
402 -
(2,103) 416
(175,286) (64,258)
(12,446) 854
(2,432) (487)
44 287 2,998
(8,316) 170,620
43,474 (114,688)
2,659 405
(6,666) 5,120
15,342 2,404
70,267 199,934
(120,794) (97,352)
2,800 -
(656,883) (569,133)
700,100 492,639
83 10
(74,694) (173,836)
3,722 7.035
2,071 823
(79,379) (28,022)
69,808 20,000
(3,778) (164)
(8,205) 25,934
224,204 198,270
215,989 § 224,204




UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

1. Description of the Organization

UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc ("UMass Memorial"), a Massachusetts not-for-profit corporation,
was formed in 1998 pursuant to state legisiation to develop and coordinate an integrated health
care delivery system UMass Memorial was established through the combination of Memortal
Health Care, Inc ("Memorial Health Care”), the University of Massachusetts (the “University”)
Medical School Teaching Hospital Trust Fund (the “Teaching Hospital’), the University of
Massachusetts Chnical Services Division (‘Clinical Services Division”), and Worcester City Campus
Corporation d/b/a UMass Health System (“WCCC"), and their affilates The combination i1s
referred to herein as the "Merger ” UMass Memorial s the direct or indirect member, stockholder,
owner, or partner of a number of corporations, imited lability companies, and partnerships (the
“Affillates”) that provide a broad range of health care and related services to Worcester and the
surrounding central Massachusetts communities The accompanying consolidated financial
statermnents include.

Hospitals

UMass Memonal Medical Center, Inc (the "Medical Center”) operates a 779-bed acute care
hospital located on two principal campuses and provides a fuil range of services, including all major
specialties and subspecialties of inpatient care and ambulatory care

UMass Memorial Hospitals, Inc , a subsidiary of UMass Memornial, 1s the sole corporate member of
Central New England HealthAlliance, Inc ("CNEHA") CNEHA s the parent organization of
HealthAlllance Hospitals, Inc , which operates a general acute-care hospital facility on two
campuses in Leominster and Fitchburg, Massachusetts, with a total of 135 beds

UMass Memorial Hospitals, Inc 1s the sole corporate member of Clinton Hospital Association, a 41-
bed community hospital located in Clinton, Massachusetts, Marlborough Hospital, a 79-bed
community hospital located in Mariborough, Massachusetts, and Wing Memoria! Hospital (“Wing™),
a 74-bed community hospital located in Paimer, Massachusetts

Physician Practices

UMass Memorial Medical Group, Inc (the "Medical Group”) is a UMass Memorial subsidiary that
resulted from the merger of the Medical Group, UMass Community Physicians, Inc , and UMass
Memonal Community Physician Group, Inc  The Medical Group is the principal provider of
physician services to the System The Medical Group consists of approximately 1,000 physicians
who provide primary care and specialty services at various locations in and around Worcester,
Massachusetts

Other Providers
UMass Memorial and its affiliates also operate a number of related health care businesses and
support organizations

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of UMass Memorial and all of its
majority-owned and controlled affillates (the “System”) [ntercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated In preparing the consolidated financial statements The assets of any one of
the members of the consolidated group may not be available to meet the obligations of other
affiliates in the group



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
habilities at the date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period The System’s significant estimates include the
allowance for doubtful patient accounts receivable, valuation of its investments, estimated
contractual allowances and settiements due from and to third-party payors, estimated professional
Lhability costs, asset retirement obligations, pension and benefit obligations, and other reserves for
self-insured claims Actual results could differ from those estimates

Revenue Recognition

Net patient service revenue s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors Under the terms of various agreements,
regulations, and statutes, certamn elements of third-party reimbursement are subject to negotiation,
audit, and/or final determination by the third-party payors As a result, there Is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a matenal amount in the near term
Differences between preliminary estimates of net patient service revenue and final third-party
settlements are included in net patient service revenue in the year in which the settiement or
change in estimate occurs Changes in prior year estimates, excluding the impact of Special
Medicaid Payments, increased net patient service revenue by approximately $23,945,000 in 2012
and $3,370,000 in 2011

A portien of estimated settlements with third-party payors has been classified as noncurrent since
such amounts, by ther nature or by virtue of regulation or legislation, will not be paid within one
year

Other Operating Revenue

in fiscal years 2012 and 2011, the System received incentive payments relating to Electronic
Health Records (EHR) of $15,103,000 and $2,833,000, respectively, as part of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) The provisions of the ARRA allow for incentive
payments to eligible hospitals and providers that implement and meaningfully use EHR technology
by 2014 Incentive payments are contingent upon meeting certain data capture and data sharing
capabilities accompanied by additional requirements for meeting increased clinical quality
measures Management believes all contingencies have been met and therefore these incentives
have been recorded within Other Operating Revenue in the accompanying financial statements

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of UMass Memorial and its affilates’ financial instruments, as reported in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, other than long-term debt (Note 7), approximate their
fair value

Income Taxes

The System follows a two-step approach for the financial statement recognition and measurement
of a tax position taken or expected to be taken on a tax return  The substantial majonty of UMass
Memorial and its affiliate entities are recognized by the internal Revenue Service as tax-exempt
under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code Accordingly, these entities will not incur
any liabilty for federal iIncome taxes except for tax on unrelated business income Certain affiliates
are taxable entities The measurement of the amounts recorded as a provision for income taxes
based upon the aforementioned approach is not matenial and is recorded as part of supplies and



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations The System does not
believe it has any significant uncertain tax positions

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess of revenues
over expenses Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from excess of revenues
over expenses includes loss from discontinued operations, contributions of long-lived assets
(including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restrictions, were used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets), and pension-related changes other than net periodic benefit
cost

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with maturities of
three months or less at the date of purchase, excluding amounts classified as assets whose use is
limited, and long-term investments

Inventories
Suppiies and other inventories are stated at the lower of cost (based upon the first-in, first-out
method) or market

Investment and Other Related Income

The System evaluates the farr values provided by its iInvestment managers and assesses the
valuation methods and assumptions used In determining therr fair value Those estimated fair
values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market for
these investments existed, and the differences could be matenal UMass Memonial and its
affihates have the abilty to iguidate their investments peniodically in accordance with the provisions
of the respective fund agreements

Investments, In general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility As such, it i1s reasonably possibie that changes in the values of investments will
occur In the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations

Investment related income, as well as realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
recorded within excess of revenues over expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor
or law. Realized gains and losses are determined by use of average cost Unrealized gains and
losses reflect the period-to-period changes in the value of investments

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Assets whose use I1s imited inciude assets held by trustees under indenture and malpractice
agreements, and restricted contnbutions from donors pooled for investment purposes

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
estimated net realizable value and included in prepaid expenses and other current assets
Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the
present value of their estimated future cash flows in other assets The discount on those amounts
Is computed using the interest rate applicable to the year in which the promises are received
Amortization of the discount is included 1n contribution revenue



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Unconditional promises tc give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise Is received Conditional promises to give are reported at fair value at the date the
conditions have been satisfied The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently
restricted support If they are received with donor stipulations that imit the use of the donated
assets When a donor restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from
restrictions

Split-interest Agreement

UMass Memorial holds and administers an irrevocable charitabie gift annuity  The contributed
assets related to the annuity contract are recorded at far value as part of investments
Contribution revenue Is recognized as of the date that all donor restrictions are met, and a hability
1s recorded for the present value of the future estmated payments to the donor and/or other
beneficiaries The liabiiity 1s adjusted during the term of the annuity consistent with the changes in
the value of the assets and actuarial assumptions

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost (Note 8) or, if received by gift or donation, at fair
value at the date of the gift Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful ife of each class of
depreciable assets utilizing the straight-line method Useful ives are determined based upon
guidelines established by the American Hosprtal Association and range from 2 to 40 years
Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and renewals are charged to expense as incurred, whereas
major betterments are capitalized as additions to property and equipment Equipment under
capital lease obligations s amortized utifizing the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment Such amortization 1s recorded In
depreciation and amortization expense Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period
of construction of capital assets Is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as property or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and
are excluded from excess of revenues over expenses unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support Absent explicit donor stipulations about how
long thase long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported and
such assets are reclassified from temporarily restricted to unrestricted when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service

Asset Retirement Obligation

An asset retirement obligation (*ARQ") (s a legal obligation assaciated with the retirement of
long-lived assets These liabilities are initially recorded at fair value and the related asset
retirement costs are capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of the related assets by the
same amount Asset retirement costs are subsequently depreciated over the useful lives of the
related assets Subsequent to initial recognition, the System records period-to-period changes in
the ARO hability resulting from the passage of time and revisions to either the timtng or the amount
of the original estimate of undiscounted cash flows

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-liived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to dispose



UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs and any oniginal issue discount or premium are amortized over the periad
the related obligation 1s outstanding using the effective interest method

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by UMass Memonial and its affiliates has
been limited by donors to a spectfic ime period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets
have been restricted by donors to be maintained by UMass Memornial and its affiliates in perpetuity

UMass Memonal and its affiliates have interpreted Massachusetts' Uniform Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), as requiring realized and unrealized gains on permanently
resincted net assets to be retained as temporanly restricted net assets until appropriated by the
Board and expended UPMIFA allows the Board to appropriate an amount of the net appreciation
as 1s prudent considering UMass Memonal and its affiliates’ long- and short-term needs, present
and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price-level trends,
and general economic conditions Amounts appropriated by the Board for expenditure during the
years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $1,929,000 and $1,165,000, respectively
These amounts are recorded as net assets released from restrictions

Estimated Professional Liability Costs

Estimated professtonal liabllity costs consist of estimated liabiiities for medical or generai liabuity
claims which have been reported, as well as a provision for claims incurred but not reported 1t s
UMass Memorial and its affillates’ policy to provide for such claims, to the extent self-insured, on a
discounted basis

Pension, Postretirement, and Postemployment Benefit Plans
The System recognizes the funded status of each defined pension, retiree health care, and
postemployment benefit pians

Self-Insurance

UMass Memorial and certain of its affilates are self-insured for certain professional liability

(Note 11), general liabiity, health insurance, and workers' compensation benefit claims, all of which
are funded and insured through the Commonwealth Professional Assurance Company, Ltd
(“CPAC"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of UMass Memorial, except for health insurance which i1s
self-funded Estimated losses and claims are accrued as incurred UMass Memorial and its
affilates have provided for the cost of claims incurred during the current period, as well as
estimates of the liability for claims incurred but not yet reported

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Testing Goodwill for Impairment

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued new guidance
related to testing goodwi!l for impairment This gutdance simplifies how entities test goodwill for
impairment The update permits entities to first access qualtative factors to determine whether it 1s
mare hkely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit 1s less than its carrying vaiue as a basis
for determining where 1t is necessary to perform the two-step goodwi!l impairment test This
guidance will become effective for the System in fiscal year 2013 and is not expected to have a
material impact to the consohdated financial statements

Presentation of Patient Related Bad Debt

In July 2011, the FASB issued new guidance related to the accounting by health care entities for all
or a certain portion of the amount billed or billable to patients and amounts related to deductibles
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

and copays for which payment is highly uncertain Specifically, this guidance requires that health
care entities present bad debt expense associated with net patient service revenue as an offset to
net patient service revenue within the statement of operations and changes in net assets
Additionally, the guidance requires enhanced disclosure of the policies for recognizing revenue and
assessing bad debts, as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts This guidance will become effective for the System in fiscal year
2013 and i1s not expected to have a matenal impact to the consolidated financial statements

Supplemental Disclosures for Cash Flows
Following are disclosures related to the statement of cash flows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Cash pard for interest $ 17,381 $ 20,884
Capital leases 380 153
Property and equipment included in accounts payable and

due to the University of Massachusetts 12,267 22,097
Funds held in escrow utilized to pay off debt - 7,269

UMass Memorial and the Medica! Center entered into a bond refunding transaction in 2011
(Note 7) In conjunction with the refunding, assets surrendered and liabihties assumed were as

follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2011

Other assets $ 196

Funds held in escrow (7,269)
Net assets surrendered $ (7,073)

Liabtiities assumed 4,558

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2012

presentation

3. Charity Care and Community Benefit Programs

Charity Care

UMass Memorial and its affiliates provide services to patients regardless of their ability to pay
Certain uninsured and underinsured patients qualify for care without charge or care at reduced
rates based on established policies of UMass Memonal and its affilates Patient eligibility under
such polictes 1s based on income using the federal poverty guideline levels or financial hardship if
medical expenses to gross income meet predefined levels Charges foregone under these policies
are not reported as net patient service revenue

Management estimates that the cost assoctated with the charity care provided by UMass Memorial
and its affiiates was approximately $62,218,000 and $60,603,000 during the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively Such costs have been estimated based on the ratio
of expenses (excluding bad debt expense) to established patient service charges Massachusetts
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

law provides coverage for healthcare services via the Health Safety Net During 2012 and 2011,
the System received reimbursement from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in the amounts of
$14,995,000 and $14,268,000, respectively from this program

In addition to providing direct patient chanty care, UMass Memorial and its affiliates make other
significant contributions to the community UMass Memorial and its affiliates file annual
Community Benefit Reports with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, pursuant to state Attorney
General guidelines, which provides an overview of the major community programs it supports

Community Benefit Programs

UMass Memorta) Health Care and its affiliates have a strong history of working closely with many
stakeholders and supporting programs that address health dispanities to improve the health and
quality of life in Central Massachusetts through its community benefits programs

Building on the World Health Organization (WHO) definition of health as a “state of complete
physical, mental, and social well-being, and not merely the absence of disease”, UMass Memoral
and its affiliates, lke WHO, understand that there are a host of social determinant factors that
impact the ability to achieve optimal health

In adopting the definition of health, UMass Memornal and its affihates charge themselves with the
duty of improving access to care and responding to those socio-cultural and economic barriers that
negatively impact the health and well-being of individuals and the community UMass Memorial
and its affilates utiize quantitative and qualitative data to identify and develop strategies to address
the needs of the medically-underserved in Central Massachusetts

Working In collaboration with local health departments, neighborhood residents, community-based
organizations, city and state offictals, advocacy groups, schools, coalitions, churches and other
stakeholders, UMass Memorial and its affiliates are involved in community benefits activities that
target long-term solutions while addressing the root causes of disease Priority areas include

e  Undernsured/uninsured

. Populations living in poverty

s  Youth at nsk

. Ethnic and hnguistic minorities

s  Public health

¢« Residents of targeted low-income neighborhoods

« Elders

¢  Overwelght and obesity/healthy weight

Employing a broad definition of health, UMass Memonal and its affiates have implemented

programs and initiatives to address the needs of medically underserved patients as well as other
identified prionties A partial listing includes the following
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e  Programs and collaborative efforts that improve access to care (e g Care Mobile program,
support of orai health intiatives, medical services for low-income elderly, outreach and support
to immigrant/refugee communities, capacity building at community health centers)

¢  Prowvision of education and prevention programs and collaborative efforts that support
community-based literacy and health hteracy and screenings as a means to improving heaith

e  Support of programs that promote positive development for at-risk youth as a way to address
substance abuse, tobacco, mental health and violence prevention (e g after-school
programming activities, academic enrichment, workforce initiatives, leadership development,
advocacy and public health-related policy initiatives, social norms campaigns and onsite
mental health services at youth-serving organizations)

« Development and support of strategies that enhance and strengthen local public health
infrastructure and efforts

»  Obesity/healthy weight efforts (e g access to physical activity, food insecunty, community
gardens, veggie mobile, cooking/nutrition education, BMI measurements and related policy
development)

«  Programs that promote health equity by addressing health dispanities (e g support
community-based outreach initiatives for ethnic and linguistic populations, tobacco reduction
efforts, substance abuse residential recovery praogram for Latino males, elder medical care at
public housing and Latino-based organizations)

e Coalition butlding efforts and partnerships that engage local residents and community
stakeholders in identifying and planning solutions to address community deficits and
strengthening assets (e g development of Community Health Assessment (CHA), Community
Health Improvement Plan (CHIP), collaboration with Common Pathways (CHNA 8),
Pioneering Healthy Communities, and other collaborative efforts with local policy groups)

In partnership with community groups, each affiliate hospital s addressing identified needs and
striving to improve the health and well-being needs of the residents of Central New England

4, Third-Party Reimbursement and Uncompensated Care

UMass Memorial and its affiliates have agreements with third-party payors that provide for
payments at amounts different from their established rates A summary of payment arrangements
with major third-party payors follows

Medicare

Acute care hospitals are subject to a federal prospective payment system for most Medicare
inpatient hospital services and for certain outpatient services Under this arrangement, Medicare
pays a prospectively determined per discharge or per visit rate for nonphysician services These
rates vary according to the seventy based Diagnosis Related Group (“DRG") or Ambulatory
Payment Classification {"APC”") of each patient

Certain transplant services and medical education costs related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid

based on a cost-reimbursement methodology, subject to certain hmits Hospitals are reimbursed
for cost-reimbursable items at a tentative rate, with final settiement determined after submission of
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annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary Certain other outpatient
services are reimbursed according to fee screens

Other Payor Arrangements

The System's acute care hospitals have entered into other payment arrangements with BlueCross
BlueShield of Massachusetts, the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services
("EQHHS"), certain commerctal insurance carriers, HMOs, and preferred provider arganizations
The basis for payment under these agreements Include prospectively determined rates per
discharge and per day, discounts from established charges and fee screens Certain
arrangements also include quality and performance initiatives that may result in additional
payments If quality measures are achieved

Special Medicaid Payments

During 2012 and 2011, the Division of Medical Assistance ("DMA”) revised certain of UMass
Memorial's affihiates’ standard Medicaid rates for unreimbursed charges related to providing
services to patients eligible for medical assistance under Title XIX or to low-income patients
("Special Medicaid Payments”) Special Medicaid Payments totaling $188,000,000 in 2012 and
2011, respectively, were recognized as net patient service revenue in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements Special Medicald Payments of $164,548,000 recorded as a
recelvable in 2010, were received In fiscal 2011

Heaith Safety Net

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts operates a program called the Health Safety Net ("HSN")
The program, which became effective October 1, 2007, 1s designed to reimburse hospitals for a
portian of the uncompensated care provided to patients subject to certain eligibility rules  Hospitals
are required to contribute to the Health Safety Net trust fund and are assessed a fee based upon
estimates of the statewide cost of uncompensated care The hospital has recorded its gross
obligation to the HSN, net of reimbursement received as part of its net patient service revenue in
the accompanying financial statements

5. Assets Whose Use is Limited and investments

UMass Memorial and certain of its affillates have combined the management of certain of their
investments in the UMass Memorial Investment Partnership, LLP (the "Partnership”) Each of the
participating affiliates reports its proportionate share of the Partnership's investments in its financial
statements Pooled investment iIncome and gains and losses of the Partnership are allocated to
the participating affilates based on their respective units in the Partnership Investments held
within the Partnership totaled approximately $381,543,000 and $331,188,000 as of September 30,
2012 and 2011, respectvely
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Investments, including those held within the Investment Partnership, consist of the following at

September 30
(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Cash Investments $ 92,047 $ 71,310
Private equity funds 3,311 3,568
Hedge funds 101,980 89,613
Bonds and notes 201,205 290,278
Common stocks 56,398 38,244
Mutual funds 204,193 153,367
Other investments 776 1,210
Subtotal 659,910 647,590
Beneficial interest n trusts 16,930 14,827
Other assets 6,038 6,736
$ 682,878 $ 669,153

Such amounts are reported In the consolidated balance sheets at September 30 as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Short-term investments $ 66,192 $ 78,795
Current portion of assets whose use 1s limited 5,352 5,130

Assets whose use is imited
Funds held in escrow under bond indenture agreements

Debt senice funds 5 239
Debt seruce resene funds 10,815 10,848
Project funds 10,420 7,671
21,240 18,758

Restricted investments 87,729 75,408
Captive insurance company investments 150,858 132,383
Long-term investments 328,539 337,116
Subtotal 659,910 647,590

Beneficial interest in trusts 16,930 14,827
Other assets 6,038 6,736
$ 682,878 % 669,153

Funds held in escrow under bond mdenture agreements include the debt service funds for
payments of principal and interest, and project funds for property and equipment acquisitions

Included in total iInvestments as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, were pending sales of
$1,212,000 and $5,182,000 and purchases of $1,597,000 and $2,831,000, respectively
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UMass Memorial Health Care, inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

The composition of investment return for the years ended September 30 was as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Interest, divdend and other related income
Other operating revenue $ 3,131 3,684
Nonoperating revenue 6,951 7,413
Temporarily restricted 1,398 1,524
Net realized (losses) gains on sale of investments
Other operating revenue 1,467 (1,372)
Nonoperating revenue (9,195) 5,070
Temporarily restricted (2,651) 1,458
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments
Nonoperating revenue 53,867 (15,163)
Temporarily restricted 12,049 (4,397)
Permanently restricted 2,103 (416)
$ 69,120 (2,199)

UMass Memorial and its affiliates report investments at farr value Fair value is the amount that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction between
market participants As such, fair value I1s a market-based measurement that should be determined
based on assumptions that market participants would use In pricing an asset or liability A
three-tier fair value hierarchy is established as a basis for considering such assumptions and for

inputs used in the valuation methodologies in measuring fair value

o Level1- Observable inputs such as quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in

active markets,

s level2- Inputs, other than the quoted prices for similar assets and hiabiities, that are

observable either directly or indirectly in active markets, and

o level3- Unobservable inputs in which there Is little or no market data, which require the

reporting entity to develop its own assumptions

The fair value hierarchy also requires UMass Memornial and s affiliates to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

The following fair value hierarchy table presents information about the System’s financial assets
measured at fair value on a recurring basis based upeon the lowest levet of significant input to the
valuations as of September 30, 2012 and 2011

September 30,
(in thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2012

Financial assets

Investments
Cash investments $ 92047 $ - 3% - % 92,047
Private equity funds - - 3,311 3,311
Hedge funds - 38,674 63,306 101,880
Bonds and notes 61,339 137,725 2,141 201,205
Common stocks 56,398 - - 56,398
Mutual funds 130,516 73,677 - 204,193
Other investments 776 - - 776
Total iInvestments at fair value 341,076 250,076 68,758 659,910
Beneficial interest in trusts - - 16,930 16,930
Other assets 6,038 - - 6,038
Total financial assets at
fair value $ 347114 8 250,076 % 85688 § 682,878

September 30,
(in thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2011

Financial assets

Investments
Cash inwestments $ 71,310  § - % - 8 71,310
Pnvate equity funds - - 3,568 3,568
Hedge funds - 33,035 56,578 89,613
Bonds and notes 73,903 212,946 3,429 290,278
Common stocks 38,244 - - 38,244
Mutual funds 105,373 47,994 - 163,367
Other investments 1,210 - - 1,210
Total investments at farr value 290,040 293,975 63,575 647,590
Beneficial interest in trusts - - 14,827 14,827
Other assets 6,736 - - 6,736
Total financial assets at
fair value $ 296,776 § 293975 § 78,402 $ 669,153

There were no significant transfers to or from Level 1 or 2 during the periods presented
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

6.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at September 30

(in thousands of doliars) 2012 2011
Land and land improvements $ 21260 $ 21,251
Bulldings and building improvements 890,853 841,895
Major movable and fixed equipment 702,318 640,302
1,614,431 1,503,448
Less Accumulated depreciation and amortization 942,361 893,410
672,070 610,038
Construction In progress 35,945 80,5632
Property and equipment, net $ 708,015 $ 690,570

Depreciation expense (excluding amortization of capital lease assets of $1,069,000 and
$1,215,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively) amounted to
approximately $82,563,000 and $87,604,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively

in connection with the Merger (Note 1), the University transferred to UMass Memorial substantially
all of the assets of the Clinical Services Division, except to the extent that the assets were shared
by the University With respect to such shared assets, the University and UMass Memorial have
entered into a 99-year occupancy and shared services agreement (the "Occupancy Agreement")
under which the University has granted UMass Memoriai the right to use such assets for the term
of the agreement UMass Memorial has agreed to maintain and be responsible for 50% of the
capital costs under this agreement {(Note 13) The Occupancy Agreement provides that if the
University ceases operating a medical school, UMass Memonial and the University will enter into a
lease at the then fair value of the related space, adjusted to give effect to any improvements
subsequent to the Merger and the debt assumed by UMass Memortial at the date of the Merger

UMass Memorial recorded its interest in the assets covered by the Occupancy Agreement utilizing
the original cost and related accumulated depreciation, as reflected on the balance sheet of the
Clinical Services Division on the date of the Merger The net book value of the assets covered by
the Occupancy Agreement at the date of the Merger was approximately $56,000,000
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UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2012 and 2011

7. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt, consists of the following at September 30

Interest
Rate at
September 30, Final
(in thousands of doliars) 2012 Maturity 2012 2011
Massachusetts Development Finance
Agency ("MDFA") Revenue Bonds
UMass Memarial, Series A 5 0%-5 25% 2028 $ 36070 $ 38735
UMass Memonal Variable Rate, Series B 0578% 2023 15,900 16,900
UMass Memonal, Series D 5 0%-5 25% 2033 107,450 107.450
UMass Memorial Variable Rate, Series E 12%-123% 2035 28,710 29,370
UMass Memonal Vanable Rate, Sernies F 211% 2Q35 28,710 29,370
UMass Memorial, Series G 4 0%-5 0% 2022 51,070 55,650
UMass Memorial, Series H 40%-55% 2031 88,665 90,890
Marlborough Hospital Variable Rate, Senes A 2 44% 2034 8,871 9,064
Master leases and subleases, and other notes payable 0%-8 65% 2013 -2038 59,914 56,554
Capital lease obligations (Note 8) 1,909 2,225
Total debt 427,269 436,308
Less Netunamortized onginal issue premium (discount) 1,637 1,789
Less Currentporticn (29.361) (27,527)
Long-term debt, net $ 3899545 § 410570

Revenue Bonds and Notes Payable

UMass Memorial and certain of Its affthates are obligated under various Massachusetts
Development Finance Agency (MDFA, formerly MHEFA) revenue bonds and notes payabie
Under the terms of the loan agreements, the obligations are collateralized by property and
equipment and gross recelpts, as defined The terms of the mortgage and trust agreements also
require the establishment of certain reserve funds that are held by trustees (Note 5) The bonds
require pernodic interest and principal payments to these funds held In trust that are proportionate
to the annual interest and principal payments or sinking fund instaliments The revenue bonds are
generally redeemabile prior to maturity at premiums ranging up tc 4%

Issuance of Debt

In January 2012, UMass Memorial and the Medical Center (the "Obligated Group”) entered into an
agreement to remarket MDFA Revenue Bonds, Series E in the amaunt of $29,370,000 under a
new Index Floating Rate Mode effective through Apnil 15, 2015

In December 2011, the Obligated Group entered into a Master Lease and Sublease agreement
with MDFA and a commercial bank Proceeds from the agreement of $20,000,000 are to be used
for the purchase of medical equipment used in health care operations throughout the System
Principal and interest payments under the terms of the agreement will be due over a period of 72
months and will bear at least 1 59% The acquired equipment collateralizes the borrowing under
the agreement

in August 2011, the Obligated Group entered into an agreement with the MDFA to issue MDFA
Revenue Bonds, UMass Memorial Series H in the amount of $30,990,000 The proceeds from the
sale were used to refund all or a portion of the MDFA Revenue Bonds, UMass Memorial Issue
Series A (1998), UMass Memorial Issue, Series C (2001) and Central New England Health Alliance
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Obligated Group Issue, Series B (1998), and certain costs of issuance As a result of this
transaction, the Medical Center and Central New England Health Alliance, Inc reported net losses
on the refunding of debt in the amount of $2,146,000 and $369,000, respectively

In December 2010, the Obligated Group entered into a Master Lease and Sublease agreement
with MDFA and a commercial bank Proceeds from the agreement of $20,000,000 were used for
the purchase of medical equipment used in health care operations throughout the System
Principal and interest payments under the terms of the agreement are due over a period of 72
months and will bear at least 1 83% The acquired equipment collateralizes the borrowing under
the agreement

Certain of the affiliates have borrowed funds from other affilates Total outstanding notes payable
between the affiliates were $29,138,000 and $31,189,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively The notes bear interest at rates ranging from 2 86% - 5 3% and are due between
2013 and 2038 The notes are recorded as notes receivable and notes payable to affirates in the
consolidating financial statements

Line of Credit

The Medical Center has a revolving line of credit with a commercial bank to borrow up to
$25,000,000 at September 30, 2012 at a variable interest rate, which generally approximates the
bank's prime rate There is no amount outstanding under this agreement at September 30, 2012
This line of credit will expire in January 2013 The interest rate 1s a rate per year equal to the
Bank's Prime Rate The Pnime Rate is the rate of interest publicly announced from time to time by
the Bank as its Prime Rate Optional interest rates are available and represent the LIBOR Rate

plus 60 percentage points The interest rate at the close of business on September 30, 2012 was
084%

Debt Covenants

UMass Memarial and its affilates’ debt agreements contain imitations on additional indebtedness,
mergers, and other covenants, including required debt service coverage ratios in addition, the
Obligated Group s required to maintain a specified amount of cash and unrestricted investments
Several of the debt agreements imit the transfer of assets outside of the Obligated Group
Accordingly, the assets of an affilate included in the consolidated financial statements may not be
available to meet the obligations of other affiliates

Principal Payments and Sinking Fund Requirements

Annual princtpal payments and sinking fund requirements on long-term debt for the next five years
and thereafter are as follows at September 30, 2012

(in thousands of doliars)

2013 $ 29,209
2014 26,763
2015 27,855
2016 22,033
2017 19,487
Thereafter 301,922

Total long-term debt $ 427,269
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Interest Paid

Total interest paid during 2012 and 2011 was approximately $17,381,000 and $20,884,000,
respectively Interest capitahized as a component of the cost of assets constructed was
approximately $2,209,000 and $2,264,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively

Fair Value

The farr value of UMass Memonal and its affiliates’ fixed rate revenue bonds Is based on quoted
market prices Other debt instruments have varnable interest rates and management believes that
therr carrying values approximate fair value The fair value of all outstanding debt amounted to
approximately $446,990,000 and $443,506,000 as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

8. Leases

UMass Memonial and its affiliates lease certain office and clinical equipment under leases with
terms exceeding one year Rent expense under operating leases was approximately $31,023,000
and $35,113,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

During 2012 and 2011, UMass Memorial and its affiliates entered into capital leases totaling
$380,000 and $153,000, respectively

The following property under capital leases is included in property and equipment (excluding assets
covered under the Occupancy Agreement) at September 30

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011

Equipment $ 22,628 $ 28,752

Accumulated amortization 16,250 21,693
Net unamortized balance $ 6,378 § 7.059

Amortization of assets recorded under capital leases of approximately $1,068,000 and $1,215,000
in 2012 and 2011, respectively, is recorded in depreciation and amortization expense

Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable capital leases and operating leases
consisted of the following at September 30, 2012

Capital Operating

(in thousands of dollars) Leases Leases
2013 $ 739 3 24,779
2014 405 20,433
2015 304 18,420
2016 278 17,280
2017 227 14,705
Thereafter 132 83,331

Total minimum lease payments 2085 % 178,948
Less Amounts representing interest 176

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 1,808
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Minimum payments have not been reduced by minimum sublease rentals of $13,416,000 due in

the future under noncancelable subleases

The Obligated Group has a 99-year office buillding lease through 2097 with the University, which
requires UMass Memonal to make annual rental payments, which are included in the above table
In addition to the rental component, the agreement requires the Obligated Group to pay certain
operating expenses related to the leased building During the years ended September 30, 2012
and 2011, operating expenses paid by the Obligated Group to the University amounted to

approximately $960,000 and $1,087,000, respectively

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarly restricted net assets, Including accumulated net gains on permanently restricted net
assets that are available for Board appropriation in accordance with state law, are available for the

following purposes at September 30

(in thousands of dollars)

Charty care

Medical education

Research

Health care senices

Buildings and equipment

Accumulated gains available for Board appropnation
for the use and purposes established by donors

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to the following at September 30.

(in thousands of dollars)

Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which (s expendable to support health care serices
or other purposes designated by the donor
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

2012 2011
3 1,268 716
2,239 1,925
5,871 4,843
10,939 8,453
3,727 3,358
17,584 12,548
3 41,628 31,843
2012 2011
$ 36,685 36,456
16,930 14,827
$ 53,625 51,283
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Pledges

Pledges consist of unconditional written promises to contribute to the System n the future
Pledges are reported at their present value, net of discounts and allowances, discounted at rates
ranging from 1 00% to 3 82% and 2 7% to 5 63% at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively
At September 30, 2012 and 2011, pledges are expected to be received in the following time frame

(in thousands of dallars) 2012 2011
In one year or less $ 1,012 $ 1,660
Between one year and five years 1,644 558
2,656 2,218
Discount to present value (135) (50)
Less Allowance for unfulfilled pledges (177) (52)
Pledges receivable $ 2,344 3 2,116

The System's endowment consists of approximately 160 individual funds established for a variety
of purposes Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions

The System has interpreted UPMIFA as requinng the preservation of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary As
a result, the System classifies as permanently restricted net assets, (a) the original value of gifts
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation ts added to the fund
The remaining portion of the danor-restricted endowment fund that 1s not classified in permanently
restricted net assets Is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the System in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by UPMIFA In accordance with UPMIFA, the System considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate endowment funds

e  The duration and preservation of the fund

»  The purposes of the System and the donor restricted endowment fund

e  General economic conditions

e The possible effect of inflation and deflation

s  The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
e Other resources of the System

e The investment policies of the System
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Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of September 30 is as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Donor restricted endowment funds
Income restricted $ 6467 $ 22634 $ 29101
Income unrestricted 11,117 30,991 42,108

$ 17584 % 53625 § 71,209

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restncted endowment funds
Income restricted $ 4714 $ 21192 $ 25906
Income unrestncted 7,834 30,091 37,925

$ 12548 §$ 51283 $ 63,831

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended September 30 are as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 12,548 § 51283 $ 63,831
Contributions - 239 239
investment return

Investment and other related income 657 - 657

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) 6,237 - 6,237

Total investment return 6,894 - 6,894

Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (1,858) - (1,858)
Change In beneficial interest in trusts - 2,103 2,103
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 17,584 $ 53,625 $ 71,209
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(in thousands of dollars) 2011
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 15682 § 51674 $ 67,356
Contributions - 25 25
investment return

Investment and other related income 778 - 778

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) (1,883) - (1,893)

Total investment return (1,115) - (1,115)

Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure (2,019) - (2,019)
Change In benefictal interest in trusts - (416) 416)
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 12,548 3 51283 $ 63,831

The pnmary long-term management objective for the System’s endowment funds 1s to maintain the
permanent nature of each endowment fund, while providing a predictable, stable, and constant
stream of earnings Consistent with that objective, the primary investment goal I1s to earn an
average annual return equal to or greater than an assumed 5% annual spending policy rate for the
endowment funds plus the rate of inflation, net of all fees, including investment management and
related fees and expenses, over the long-term The endowment funds are invested to diversify
their exposure

The Wachusett Area Emergency Services Fund

UMass Memorial has established an irrevocable fund (the “Fund”) for the benefit of the towns of
Barre, Holden, Hubbardston, New Braintree, North Brookfield, Oakham, Paxton, Princeton,
Rutland, Sterling, and West Boylston The fund, originally established in the amount of $2,500,000,
is Invested with the System'’s other pooled funds The farr value of the Fund amounted to
approximately $2,384,000 and $2,224,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively Annual
distributions of iIncome from the Fund are restricted to the provision of certain emergency medical
services

Benefit Plans

UMass Memorial and its afflliates sponsor several noncontributory defined contribution plans and
defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all employees who have met age and service
requirements

Defined Contribution Retirement Plans

UMass Memonial and its affiliates make annual contributions to their defined contribution plans
based on specific percentages of annual compensation and/or employee contributions Pension
expense related to these defined contribution plans was approximately $22,288,000 and
$25,087,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively
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Defined Benefit Retirement Plans

The benefits under the defined benefit plans are based primarnly on years of service and
employees’ compensation The funding palicy 1s to make contributions to the plans at least equal
to the minimum amount required by law Plan assets consist principally of common stock,

U S Government and corporate obligations, and group annuity contracts In addition, UMass
Memorial and rts afflliates sponsor certain postretirement medical plans

During fiscal year 2012, the Medical Center amended its plan provisions for certain groups of
participants in its defined benefit plans This resuited in a lower benefit abiigation as of September
30, 2012, and a reduced net periodic pension cost in fiscal year 2012 The most significant
provisions include a change to a career average formula and a revised definition of pay which will
become effective in January 2017

Funded Status

The funded status of UMass Memorial and affiiates’ plans are recognized as habilities
Unrecognized actuarial losses, and prior service costs previously recorded as charges to net
assets are "recycled” out of net assets as components of net periodic benefit cost

The amounts In unrestricted net assets as of September 30, 2012 that are not yet recognized as a
component of net periodic benefit cost are as follows

Postretirement

(in thousands of dollars) Pension Benefits Total
Net prior service cost $ (48,300) $ 434 (47,866)
Net actuanal loss 420,142 11,353 431,495

Changes In plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2012
include

Current year actuanal net loss $ (95,463)
Current year plan amendment 54,461
Amortization of prior actuanal net loss 22,359
Amortization of prior servce cost (2,398)

$ (21,041)

The amounts in unrestricted net assets as of September 30, 2012 that are expected to be
recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost during fiscal 2013 are as follows

Postretirement

(in thousands of dollars) Pension Benefits Total
Net prior servce cost $ (4,320) $ 324 $ (3,996)
Net actuanal loss 28,010 652 28,662
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The following tables provide a reconciliation of benefit obligations, plan assets, and the funded
status of UMass Memorial and its affiliates’ defined benefit plans and the related amounts that are
recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at September 30

Pension Benefits

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Accumulated benefit obhigation $ 804,678 $ 581,567
Change in projected benefit obhgation
Projected benefit obhgation $ 753113  § 642 150
Senace cost 42,724 40,439
Interest cost 37,371 35,927
Amendments (54,461) -
Actuanal loss 125,060 63,338
Benefits paid (24,253) (17,901)
Expenses paid (894) (841)
Projected benefit obiigation $ 878660 753,113
Change n plan assets
Fair value of plan assets 423,877 387,914
Actual return on plan assets 71,682 (2,958)
Employer contributions 71,076 57,663
Benefits paid (24,253) (17,901)
Expenses paid (894) (841)
Fair value of plan assets 541,488 423,877
Funded status at end of year $ (337,172) % (329,236)

The amounts recognized In the consolidated balance sheets for the defined benefit plans on a
combined basis as of September 30, 2012 and 2011 were as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet
consist of the following

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ (450) % (260)
Accrued pension and postretirement obiigations (336,722) (328,976)

3 (337,172) $ (329,236)

UMass Memorial and its affiliates used the following assumptions in determining its year end
benefit obligation amounts

2012 2011
Discount rate 4 034 23% 535-537%
Rate of compensation increase 7 00-2 00% 7 00-3 25%

(based on age and position classification)
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The following 1s a summary of the allocation of plan assets for the benefit plans as of the
measurement date

Asset Category 2012 2011

Cash investments 3% 2%
Private equity funds 1% 1%
Hedge funds 4% 9 %
Bonds and notes 27 % 31 %
Common stocks 15 % 14 %
Mutual funds 50 % 43 %

The following 1s a summary of the target allocation of plan assets for the benefit plans as of the
measurement date

Asset Category 2012 2011

Cash investments 0% 0%
Pnvate equity funds 1% 1%
Hedge funds 6 % 12 %
Bonds and notes 27 % 27 %
Common stocks 15 % 15 %
Mutual funds 51 % 45 %

The following table presents the assets of the defined benefit plans as of September 30, 2012 and
2011, measured at farr value on a recurring basis using the fair value hierarchy described in

Note 5 Included in the asset totals of $541,488,000 and $423,877,000 as of September 30, 2012
and 2011, were pending sales of $0 and $92,000 and purchases of $0 and $550,000, respectively

September 30,

(in thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2012

Cash investments $ 14,700 § - § - 38 14,700
Private equity funds - - 3,266 3,266
Hedge funds - - 24,309 24,309
Bonds and notes 30,734 112,987 2,178 145,899
Common stocks 80,021 - - 80,021
Mutual funds 148,329 124,964 - 273,293

Total investments at farr value $ 273,784 % 237,951 % 29,753 % 541,488
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September 30,

(in thousands of dollars) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2011
Cash investments $ - 8 10,476 - $ 10,476
Private equity funds - - 3,568 3,568
Hedge funds - 15,065 23,206 38,271
Bonds and notes 43,016 83,012 3,390 129,418
Common stocks 58,629 - - 58,629
Mutuat funds 127,670 55,845 - 183,515
Total investments at far value $ 229,315 % 164,398 $ 30,164 % 423,877

There were no significant transfers to or from Level 1 or 2 during the periods presented

The following table presents the activity for the year for all assets categorized as Level 3 for the
years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Private

Equity Hedge Bondsand September 30,
(in thousands of dollars) Funds Funds Notes 2012
Fair value, October 1, 2011 $ 3568 § 23,206 $ 3390 § 30,164
Realized gains 163 - 21 142
Unrealized gains (losses) (121) 1,130 (136) 873
Purchases 340 1,119 - 1,459
Sales (684) (1.146) (1,055) (2,885)
Fair value, September 30, 2012 $ 3266 $ 24309 § 2,178 § 29,753

Private

Equity Hedge Bonds and September 30,
(in thousands of dollars) Funds Funds Notes 2011
Fair value, October 1, 2010 $ 3044 $ 18,779 % 4770 $ 26,593
Realized gains 282 48 314 644
Unrealtzed gains (losses) 366 2,865 (1,007) 2,224
Purchases 425 3,324 - 3,749
Sales (549) (1,810) (469) (2,828)
Transfers in and/or (out) of Level 3 - - (218) (218)
Fair value, September 30, 2011 $ 3568 & 23206 % 3,390 $ 30,164

UMass Memorial and its affiliates’ investment strategy 1s to utilize broadly diversified passive
vehicles where appropriate, with an investment mix and nsk profile consistent with pension
labilittles Periodic studies are undertaken to determine the asset mix that will meet pension
obhgations at a reasonable cost to UMass Memorial and which are consistent with the fiduciary
requirements of pension regulations

in selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets, UMass Memorial and its affiiates

considered the average rate of earnings expected on the funds invested or to be invested to
provide for the benefits of these plans This included considering the trusts’ asset allocation and
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the expected returns likely to be earned over the life of the plan This basis i1s consistent with the
prior year

UMass Memorial and its affiliates expect to contribute approximately $60,846,000 to their defined
benefit pension plans during the year ending September 30, 2013

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, are expected to be paid
during the period ending September 30

(in thousands of dollars)

2013 $ 49,740
2014 560,793
2015 53,101
2016 57,646
2017 60,600
2018 through 2022 350,978

The following are the components of net periodic benefit cost for UMass Memorial and its affiliates
defined benefit plans

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Net periodic benefit cost
Serice cost $ 42,724 3 40,439
Interest cost 37,371 35,927
Expected return on plan assets (37,921) (33,370)
Net amortization 19,272 16,383
Net periodic benefit cost 3 61446 § 59,379

Assumptions used In determining net periodic benefit cost of the defined benefit plans were

2012 2011
Discount rate 4 50-5 37% 575 %
Rate of compensation increase 7 00-2 00% 7 00-3 25%
(based on age and position classification)
Expected return on plan assets 7 50 % 775 %

UMass Memorial Postretirement Medical Benefits

UMass Memorial and its affiiates provide postretirement medical benefits to certain of its
employees Benefits are funded from the general assets of the System on a current basis  Such
plans pay a portion of heaith insurance costs for eligible participants
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Presented below is financial information related to the postretirement medical plans for the years
ended September 30

Postretirement
Medical Benefits

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Change in accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation % 31,115 $ 30,964
Servuce cost 509 478
Interest cost 1,661 1,770
Actuanal loss/(gain) 4,164 (1,755)
Benefits paid (310) (342)
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 37,139 31,115

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets - -
Actual return on plan assets -
Employer contributions 310 342

Benefits paid (310) (342)
Fair value of plan assets - -
Funded status at end of year $ (37,139) % (31,115)

The amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets for the post-retirement benefit plans
as of September 30, 2012 and 2011 were as follows

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ (389) % (384)
Accrued pension and postretirement obligations (36,750) (30,731)

$ (37.139) $  (31,115)

The discount rate used for determining the benefit obligation was 4 23% and 5 37% as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

in December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug tmprovement and Modernization Act of 2003
was enacted which provides certain prescription drug related benefits for retirees and subsidies for
employers providing actuarial equivalent subsidies to their retirees beginning in 2006 The
projected federal subsidy has been assumed to decrease the employer obligation for all post-65
retirees

UMass Memortal and its affiliates expect to contribute approximately $318,000 to its postretirement
benefit plans during the year ending September 30, 2013
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Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments related to the postretirement benefit pian are expected to be paid

during the period ended September 30.
(in thousands of dollars)

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018 through 2022

Estimated Medicare Part D Subsidies

318
370
436
516
602

4,718

The following Medicare Part D subsidies related to the postretirement benefit plan are expected to

be received during the period ended September 30

(in thousands of dollars)

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018 through 2022

26
29
33
36
41
340

The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring the postretirement medical benefit
obligation was 8 0% th 2012, declining gradually to 5% by 2017 and remaining level thereafter
Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
postretirement benefit plan A one-percentage-point change in the assumed health care cost trend

rates would have the following effects

(in thousands of dollars)

Effect on total of serace and interest cost
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation
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The following are the components of net periodic benefit cost for UMass Memorial and its affihates
postretirement medical plan

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Net periodic benefit cost
Servce cost $ 509 $ 19
Interest cost 1,661 1,595
Net amortization 689 852
Net pertodic benefit cost $ 2859 % 2,466

Weighted average assumptions used in determining net periodic cost of the postretirement medical

plan were.

2012 2011
Discount rate 537 % 575 %
Current year health care cost trend rate 800 % 8 50 %
Ultimate year heaith care cost trend rate 500 % 500 %

11. Commitments and Contingencies

Self-Insurance

CPAC 1s a wholly-owned captive insurance company incorporated and based in the Cayman
Islands for the purpose of providing professional and general liability and workers' compensation
insurance

Estimated malpractice costs, as calculated by CPAC's consulting actuanes, consist of specific
reserves to cover the estimated liability resulting from medical or general liability incidents, as well
as potential claims which have been reported and a provision for claims incurred but not reported
Estimated malpractice labilities are based on claims reported, historical experience, and industry
trends These habilities include estimates of future trends in loss severity and frequency and other
factors that could vary as the claims are ultimately settled Although it 1s not possible to measure
the degree of variability inherent in such estimates, management believes the reserves for claims
are adequate These estimates are periodically reviewed and necessary adjustments are recorded
in the year the need for such adjustments becomes known Management i1s unaware of any claims
that would cause the final expense for medical malpractice risks to vary materially from the
amounts provided

CPAC estimates that the expected ciaims labilities at September 30, 2012 and 2011, on an
undiscounted basis, are approximately $170 million and $148 million, respectively, assuming
losses are imited to $5 million for professional iability and $3 million for general lrability per
individual claim, respectively These amounts are discounted at 3% at September 30, 2012 and
2011 over an estimated payout period of 12 years
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Excess Liability Coverage

UMass Memorial and its affiliates have excess liability coverage of $50 million for malpractice
losses in excess of $5 million per individual claim and for annual aggregate malpractice losses in
excess of $60 million on a clams-made basis The existence of this reinsurance coverage does
not relieve UMass Memorial and its affillates of its primary obligation with respect to losses
incurred UMass Memorial and its affiiates would be liable for claims ceded to reinsurers in the
event such reinsurers were unable to meet their obiigations UMass Memorial records the gross
exposure of claim liabilities and a corresponding receivable for insurance recoveries when such
circumstances are present

Surety Bond
UMass Memorial and its affiliates have surety bonds In the aggregate amount of $16,030,000
related to two workers’ compensation self-insurance programs

CMS Notice of Disallowance

Following a 2009 audit repart by the Office of Audit Services of the Office of Inspector General of
the United States Health & Human Services (the "OIlG"), under which the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts’ Medicaid Program returned approximately $1 5 million in federal financiai
participation (“FFP") to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (‘CMS") regarding
supplemental Medicaid payments to the Medical Center from fiscal years 2000 through and
including 2005, CMS informed the Commonwealth on February 7, 2011, of its intention to disallow
$25 5 million in FFP for the same supplemental payments made to UMass Memorial for a subset of
the same time period (2000 through 2003) The stated reason for the disallowance 1s that the state
had not complied with the time limit for claiming payment for Medicaid expenditures The
Commonwealth has filed a request for reconsideration of the disaliowance On Apnl 13, 2012, CMS
1ssued a letter to the Commonwealth affirming the disallowance except with respect to $8 1 million
for supplemental payments for FY 2003 which CMS acknowledges were claimed timely
Management worked with the Commonwealth to file an appeal to the Department of Health and
Human Services Departmental Appeals Board on June 12, 2012 Pursuant to the appeal process,
the Commonwealth and CMS will exchange legal briefs and supporting documentation during the
fall of 2012 for review by the Board The state Medicaid agency has not recouped any funds from
UMass Memorial as a result of the disallowance or the prior return of funds related to the OIG audit
report, although there can be no assurance such a recoupment will not be asserted

During fiscal year 2011, UMass Memoral Medical Center also worked with the state Medicaid
agency to respond to an information request from CMS regarding supplemental payments to
UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc hospitals and fund transfers to the University of Massachusetts
Medical School CMS inttiated this request for information in April 2009 to the state agency and the
University of Massachusetts Medical School, both of which have provided information as

requested CMS requested bank records from UMass Memorial Health Care, Inc entities that
received supplemental funding since fiscal year 2005 These records were submitted and no
further requests have been received from CMS There can be no assurance as to the outcome of
this matter Management does not believe that this matter will have a material adverse effect on its
consolidated financial statements

Other Contingencies

UMass Memoral and its affiliates are parties to various legal proceedings and potential clams
arising in the ordinary course of business In addition, the health care industry as a whaole I1s
subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and iocal governments  Compliance
with these laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as
well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at the time Recently, government activity has
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increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations by health
care providers of regulations These could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
as well as significant repayments of previously billed and collected revenues from patient services
Management believes that the System and its affiiates are in compliance with current laws and
regulations and does not believe that these matters will have a material adverse effect on its
consolidated financial statements

The Medical Center and several other affilates have been named in two separate but related class
action lawsuits (one filed in federal court and the other filed in state court) alleging various
violations of federal and state wage and hour laws The lawsuits also allege violations of ERISA,
RICO, fraud and several other related claims The lawsuits are part of a national effort by a taw
firm targeting health care faciities across the country Four other of the largest systems in
Massachusetts were sued on virtuaily identical claims on the same day that the Medical Center
(and severat! affiiates) were sued The essence of the claims in both cases 1s that Medical Center
and several affillates have not paid therr nonexempt employees for all ime actually worked
Plaintiffs claim that they were improperly subject to an automatic deduction for meal periods that
were missed or interrupted They also claim that the Medical Center and several affiiates were
aware that employees were not being properly paid for their meal periods and other off the clock
work

The Medical Center has hired an experienced labor and employment law firm to defend its interests
In this matter The firm has engaged In an extensive investigation of the claims, has removed the
state action to federal court and has filed several motions to dismiss the complaint or claims
contained therein  On July 2, 2010, the Court dismissed the RICO claims and several state law
claims, while remanding the remaining state law claims to State Court Remand was stayed
pending motions for reconsideration A formal mediation session in September 2010 was
unsuccessful

The motions for reconsideration were then heard and on December 20, 2010, UMass Memorial’s
Motion for Reconsideration was granted resulting in the dismissal of the remaining state clams All
remaining federal claims were subsequently dismissed The First Circuit Court of Appeals heard
oral arguments on the consolidated appeals on November 10, 2011 On April 18, 2012, the First
Circuit 1ssued an opinion affirming the District Court’s dismissal of the entire state court action, but
vacated the District Court's dismissal of the federal claims and remanded the case to permit the
plaintiffs an opportunity to amend their complaint to cure its defects The plamtiffs did not file a wnit
with the Supreme Court challenging the dismissal of the state court actions within the permitted
time frame, but did file a third amended complaint with the District Court on July 9, 2012 The third
amended complaint alleges only violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act ("FLSA”) UMass
Memorial filed a partial motion to dismiss the third amended complaint on July 30, 2012, seeking
dismissal of all defendants other than the Medical Center and dismissal of the collective action
allegations There can be no assurance as to the outcome of any appeal Management does not
believe that this matter will have an adverse effect on its consolidated financial statements

The offices of the New Hampshire Attorney General ("NH AG”), the New Hampshire Insurance
Department, the Massachusetts Attorney General ("MA AG"), and the Rhode Island Attorney
General ("Rl AG”) reviewed marketing and billing practices in connection with bone marrow donor
recruitment drives conducted by the Caitin Raymond International Registry ("CRIR”} from
approximately 2008 through 2010 The practices at issue concern human leukocyte antigen, or
HLA, testing that 1s required for potential bone marrow donors to become listed on the CRIR
registry The review by the NH AG and MA AG included Issues raised in consumer complaints
from CRIR donors, some of whom alleged being unaware that their insurers would be billed or
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being unaware of the cost of the HLA testing The NH AG and MA AG each separately announced
resolutions on February 2, 2012 through the entry of two Consent Judgments to which the parties
had agreed Pursuant to the terms of the two Consent Judgments, UMass Memonal Health
Ventures, Inc and CRIR expressly deny any violation of [aw, but agree to specific changes in
donor recruitment, compensaticn and management practices, payments totaling $520,000 in
Massachusetts and $350,000 in New Hampshire and capping the rates for HLA testing going
forward UMass Memorial has resolved all 1ssues raised by commercial payers related to HLA
testing In July of 2012, the RI AG requested a meeting to follow up the matenals it had received in
response to its request for documents in July of 2011 The volume of bone marrow donor
recruitment in Rhode Island was significantly less than in either Massachusetts or New Hampshire
There can be no assurance as to the outcome of the Rl AG’s ongoing review, but management
does not believe that this matter will have an adverse effect on its consolidated financial
statements

As a resuit of certain payer audits and ongoing internal review, the Medical Center’s laboratory has
refunded payments received for certain urine drug screening tests conducted on samples
submitted to the Medical Center labs by three independent toxicology labs The toxicology labs
collected urine samples for their sober home clients and submitted them to the Medical Center's
labs for testing in accordance with the sober home clinicians’ orders The Medical Center has
initiated refunds to Medicare and Medicaid for claims related to testing for the three toxicology labs
because the referring toxicology labs and their sober home clients have not produced sufficient
documentation to support the clinical necessity for the tests  To date, the Medical Center has
refunded $935,125 to Medicare and informed the Commonwealth of Massachusetts of a
$1,340,000 refund to Medicaid Additional refunds for urine drug screening tests are anticipated
There can be no assurance as to the outcome of this matter Management does not believe that
this matter will have an adverse effect on its consolidated financial statements

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject UMass Memarial and its affiliates ta concentrations of
credit nsk are patient and other accounts recetvable, cash equivalents, and investments UMass
Memonal and its affilates generally invest available cash in certificates of deposit and repurchase
agreements with various banks, commercial paper of domestic companies with high credit ratings,
and securities backed by the U S government

UMass Memorial and its affihates grant credit without collateral to their patients, many of whom are
local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements Net patient accounts
receivable consist of the following at September 30

2012 2011
Medicare 19 % 18 %
Medicaid 10 % 15 %
Commercial insurance and HMOs 49 % 40 %
Patients 15 % 20 %
Other 7 % 7 %
100 % 100 %
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13. Transactions with the University

in connection with the Merger discussed in Note 1, UMass Memorial entered into several
agreements with the University (the "Definitive Agreement”), including

« The Obligated Group was granted the nght to occupy certain portions of the University’s
Worcester campus (the "Occupancy and Shared Services Agreement’) The University and
the Medical Center agreed to share responsibility for various capttal and operating expenses
related to the occupied premises (Note 6)

e UMass Memorial and its affiliates agreed to make certain payments to the University inciuding
(1) an annual fee of $12 million (plus an inflation adjustment), which totaled approximately
$17,678,000 and $17,170,000 for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, so long as the University continues to operate a medical school with substantial
numbers of students and amounts of research funding, and (2) a percent of the net combined
operating iIncome of UMass Memorial and its affiiates (with certain exceptions) based on an
agreed-upon formula (“Participation Payment", this amount may be adjusted under certain
conditions If the University's ongoing programs and research activities substantially decrease)
UMass Memorial incurred expense of approximately $0 and $1,626,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, pursuant to the agreed-upon formula

s  The University leased certain employees to the Medical Center and the Medical Group during
a transition period which ended in 2008 and pursuant to which the Medical Center agreed to
indemnify the University for substantially all kabiltties relating to such leased employees
Certain physicians remained leased employees until April 30, 2011 In addition, the System
contracts for certain University employees for medical residency, physician and other services
The costs of the leased and contracted employees are reported as salaries, benefits, and
contracted labor In the accompanying consolidated financial statements Total payroll
expense related to these employees for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 was
$60,014,000 and $64,558,000, respectively

The cost incurred for fringe benefits related to these employees for the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011 was approximately $12,552,000 and $13,353,000,
respectively

In addition to the benefits described above, the Commonwealth provides postretirement health care
benefits in accordance with Chapter 32A of the General Laws of the Commonwealth to all
employees who retire from the Commonwealth with at least ten years of service The cost of these
benefits was Included In the fringe benefit assessment (Note 10)

« The Commonwealth legislation authorizing the Merger requires that the Medical Center
permanently remain a not-for-profit entity and not transfer any of the Teaching Hospital's
assets to a for-profit entity

Subsequent to the Merger, the University and UMass Memarial agreed to amend certain aspects of
the Definitive Agreement as follows

e« The Medical Center agreed to segregate a portion of its unrestricted net assets, totaling
approximately $15 5 million at September 30, 2001, to be designated as Department
Education Funds (the "Ed Funds”) During 2002, the Medical Center transferred the balance
of the Ed Funds to the Medical Group and the Medical Group segregated these funds within
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its unrestricted net assets These funds will be used principally for the academic pursurts of
the physicians employed by the Medical Group The balance of the Ed Funds at

September 30, 2012 is approximately $42 million The Ed Funds will be funded by the
Medtcal Group in an amount of at least $6 6 million in fiscal 2013 The use of the Ed Funds
will be controlled jointly by the Chancelior of the University and the Chief Executive Officer of
UMass Memorial in addition, the Chancellor of the Medical School and the Chief Executive
Officer of the System must approve the annual operating budget of each clinical department in
the Medical Group

The following significant transactions with the University have been recorded in operations

Purchased Services

The Obligated Group reimburse and are reimbursed by the University for certain common services
purchased and provided The net services purchased by the Obltgated Group amounted to
$20,989,000 and $18,174,000 for 2012 and 2011, respectively

Due to the University
The amounts due to the University at September 30 consisted of the following

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Medical education servces and participation payment $ 44812 $ 2,388
Accrued compensation and benefits 1,655 2,622
Accounts payable - net of accounts receivable 3,646 3,113
Other 2,805 1,190
Total due to the University, net $ 52,918 % 9,313

Medical Education Services

As part of the academic affilation between the University and the Medical Center and pursuant to
the enabling legislation creating UMass Memorial, the University I1s the exclusive academic and
medical teaching affiliate of the Medical Center In connection with this affiliation, the Medical
Center and other UMass Memorial affiliates compensate the University for the cost of teaching and
education services and support it contributes to the delivery of medical care by the Medical Center
and other UMass Memorial affiliates The cost of these services was approximately $135,750,000
for 2012 and for 2011, respectively  The cost for these educational services is recorded as
supplies and other expense As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, $44,812,000 and $2,388,000 of
this was recorded as a hiability due to the University, respectively Certain of the amounts due to
and from the University are subject to settlement between the System and the University
Management has recorded its best estimate of the amounts due to and from the University
Differences between current estimates of such assets and liabilities and final settlements are
included in operations in the year in which the settlement or change in estimate occurs
Management does not expect such differences to be material to the consolidated financial position,
results of operations, or cash flows of the System As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, UMass
Memorial has an amount due from the University of approximately $23,000 and $0, respectively
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14.

15.

16.

Discontinued Operation

During fiscal year 2012, certain assets of UMass Memorial Medical Center Home Health and
Hospice, an operating segment of the Medical Center, were soid to VNA Care Network and
Hospice effective September 19, 2012 The table below summarizes the loss recognized on the
sale of this asset group

(in thousands of dollars) Consolidated

Proceeds from sale $ 2,800,000
Net book value of assets sold and related costs of sale

Fixed assets 184,000

Incremental transaction costs 3,018,000

3,202,000

Loss on sale $ (402,000)

The operations and sale of these assets are presented in the statement of operations as a
discontinued operation Included within the discontinued operations caption are the respective loss
on the sale of assets and the loss from operations Included in the 2012 loss on the discontinued
operation 1s a loss on the sale of assets of $402,000 and an operating loss prior to the sale of
$4,211,000

Net revenues applicable to the discontinued operation were $11,861,000 and $15,612,000 for the
years ended September 20, 2012 and 2011, respectively

The cash flow amounts related to the discontinued operations are presented within the respective
aggregated categories of the consolidated statement of cash flows

Functional Expenses

UMass Memorial and its affiliates provide general health care services to residents within its
geographic location Expenses related to providing these services are as follows for the years
ended September 30.

(in thousands of dollars) 2012 2011
Health care semces $ 1,997,170 & 1,922 510
General and administrative 291,690 317,481

$ 2,288,860 $ 2,239,991

Subsequent Events

The System recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effects of all subsequent
events that provide additional evidence about condttions that existed at the date of the consolidated
balance sheet The System does not recognize subseguent events that provide evidence about
conditions that did not exist at the date of the consolidated balance sheet but arose after the
consolidated balance sheet date but before the consolidated financial statements are i1ssued For
these purposes, UMass Memorial has evaluated events occurring subsequent to the consolidated
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balance sheet date through December 21, 2012, the date the consolidated financial statements
were issued

On October 1, 2012, UMass Memorial Laboratories, Inc, a wholly owned subsidiary of UMass
Memorial Health Ventures, Inc merged with the Medical Center The respective net assets of
UMass Memorial Laboratories, Inc and any corresponding activities will subsequently be reflected
within the Medical Center

On October 16, 2012, the Medical Center entered into a purchase and sale agreement to sell the
tangible and intangible assets pertaining to its outreach laboratory business segment
Management expects the sale to be completed in January 2013

Other than this activity, there were no other subsequent events that required recognition in the

consolidated financial statements Additionally, there were no unrecognized subsequent events
that required disclosure

43



1%4%

L18810c  $ (5019r1) [ S I9 $ LviT §  splorl §  oclobe $ O®TITI $§ 86009 slesseeio]
SO£ 0€ (1ez 1€) YL €651 0g S09 81 6LE'S [T 9£9 12858 13410
- (s9¢ 1) - - - - - $95'LT - uoinod Jusuno
012U - S2)BI|1IP WO S[QRAISIDS SIION
0£6'91 (1¢r8¢) - - - - 1896 1€p'8¢ 6t L SISTU] UL 3SI91WN fRroyauag
S1080L SI9 98pTI ot6t 8IC 11 9EC 9 56851 8¢ €S 9 1eu uawdinbs pue £uadolg
6E€ 8CL - 006's €06 L 00t $ITYT 8€5°1S wisel ceL el SLUALISIAU WLd1-FuoTy
LT8'65T - - - - - 0L9°9T 1’61 T EIT PINUL] S 35N ASOYM SI35SE [RI0 ]
8€80<1 - - N - - g " 868 051 siuaussaw {uedwod asueinsw saude)
6TL L8 - - - - - IF€°$T - 83€ 79 SIUBLETSAAUI PAJLISIY
ovTIT - - - - - 62€ 1 Lig'st - uotuod 1uaLND 30 13U sluawaide
2INIUIPUI PUOQ JIPUN AOIISD U P[3Y SPUN
PallLl] S 3SN ISOYM S13SSY
109 (v6¥'6C) 196°¢ LL08¢ L6 £80 16 €06°001 0£€9tY 67C'SC SI9SSE JUSLNI [B10L
p6C - - - - - ¥6C - - s10Aed Aued-piy) WOy JGRAIIS SIUALIISS PIIALIST
€ - . . - 4 - - - S139SNYIBSSEIA JO AUSIBAILN Y WOY ang
- (11630 190°1 860°1 1l ££9°c LEE 0 81 LZLT sarped paie|a woy sng
- (€L8°1) - - - - - €Sy - SIIBI[LYB LY S]QBAIZII $210U JO ustnod Jusun)
LSP'SE - €69 80LT LS9 60E 098"t £01°01 x4k $]9SSE JUALND 13410 pue sasuadka predalg
790 $¢ 1 - - - <7 £LOY 0£6'02 - SILIOIUIALL
W'9TE 333 - 0LS 6L'S £1€ L€ €6V 1€ 1TTIsT - 124 ‘3JQRAIA0 SIUROJIL Ju3IRg
7566 - - - - - 17 87€°C - PajLuI] Si 35T 250UM $13s5e Jo uotpod 1uaun)
T61'99 - ost THTEL w91 (Ze9 91974 08¢l yeE6 € SIUAUISIAU ULIA-UOYS
666 51T $ & $ vl 65¢ 0T $ t80¢ $  gevie $  ehTeE § el $ o SIU3{EAINDD SED pue yYse)
Slasse juaun)y
BENNY
pajepijosuc) saLuy au] ‘Ayfeay el U] ‘SWANSLG *uf -ou] ‘sperd sopy *Uf “JIUI) Juy
Sugepiosuoy) {B1I0WYA ‘SIMUIA MBI I{BH |BaouEgdg R0 BIPAN [C1I0W Al [B2PAHN 18]} YHe3H
pus SSBIAIN [BLICIIN SSTIAN JBLIOWN SSEIALY |BLIOWIAN SSBIAIN [eLIouAN [ELIOW3YY
suoysuAILY SSEAIN SSEALL SSUIAL)
(sJe]j0p Jo spugsnomg; uy)
7107 "0€ 1xquapdag

uoRBWION] JIIYS duEfey SulEp|osuo) | ddng
SNELLYY DUE DUl ‘3UE)) YI{BIY (BIIOWNA, SSEAIL



Sv

L1ggl0c - § orovl) L YA § e’ § LT §  sriort §  ofIobe § QTTL § 860°09¢ $135SE 15U puE Sa1INQEY |BI0 |,
YTEE09 (1gt'ss) 60L'81 06 95 (818 881°19 £€p SET £68°0v1 190p! S19858 19U B30 ]
$79'es (11292 - - 8¢ - 9¢g LT 1179 1T PRI Aludurnag
829 I¥ (oze ze) - - 13 - PLED [as) 0TT'TE patuisal Ajuestodwa g,
1,T 30§ - 60L 81 P06°98 €60'8 38119 £0L°361 W8 01T'z8 palatsaluny
$135SE 19N
£6TSIE | (52913 8vL'e 6£5°S orz'el 096°3L 69011 et LS¥ 61T salupqer (1101
SHE66E - - - €9¢ ¢ - £l £95708¢ - uoipod 3usimy jo jau "195p uual-Fuo]
- [(Ss1d] - - - - 96 4T - - uoipod 1uauno jo 13U saeye 03 ajgeded satoN
8ry0S1 {62£°0¢) 0¢ €T 0L LLO'8I 9SL°L L1866 060 081 $1500 Apiqey) |euotssajoud pazeuntsy
psis . R R R - LE101 CEE'E9E - suoned]qo Jyauaq Juawanidnsod pue uoisuad panasy
SL9Ly 109 979¢ 1S3 44 w9 06 6£v'81 0L¢ 1T S JUSLNJUOL JAI)
68€°R¢ - - - 009 - (1WA 66T - uotyod JuaLng §o 1au
sioAed Aued-payl 01 3jqeded sjuauaas payewnisy
9L SO (285°0¢) wo'l 18T 6ct9 1205 £90°9r £01°692 L£0 8y S3uiqe uauns [B10 ]
16TS - [49 81 - - §8C 9L5°08 0L6'1 SHASNYIBSSB JO ARLIIAU[) 3y 03 anQ
- (11680 - 6EL 3£6 £6¢ 1 12t L 080°S 049 £t saied pajejar 01 ang
- (€6 1) - - - - [¥i - - sareluye 01 ajqeied sajou jo uotpod wanny
19€°6T - - - 56 - 6L 309°LT - 19ap wi2)-Fuof jo uoinod waun)y
91 . - . - $£0T 8€9'C 986 901 s1oAed Aued-puyl 01 9|qeAed sluawa|las pareun)sg
0Ly Tl - 134 ¥8b 1 0sz 001Zs 918l 66L79 (899 uoEsUAtiod paruday
8Tt 991 § Wt $ 9% § ovoe $ g6l § vy § 188l $  WTII $ t09sC sasuadxa paruode pue sjqeied sjunooay
saniiqer) Juaun)
SIISSY 1N PUE SaL GBI
P3jepIIOSuU0) sy U] *A3esy up -y ‘swANshg el | *du *sje)ad o U] ‘AU o
Suneprjosuo) |eLIowagy ‘saumuay yiead eIy [eloneydyg  ‘dnouo apay [BLIOWIA| [EIPIN 2180 3B
pue SSBIAY {RLIGAN SSBIA) [BLIGMIRA SSBIAIN 120N SSEIAN {ELIOWNA fBLIOmAN
Suoneunu{ SSBL SSBIAIN SSHAN
(5ae|[0p JO SpuESNOY) Uy}
7107 ‘0 1xqueapdag

uoBILIOJN] 134G Adukjeq Junepijosue) [euawddng
SANLIYSY PUE UL *34E) Y ESH [BLIOINA SSEAL(]



oy

19¢°228°L S (896'BE1) S €060 [ §  86t0C § 15¢teal S CE8BIE § STeTrlL S IRLHIE 3 SI95SB{BI0]
6Tv 0F (08'80) zIs 6l 1 787 €99'91 N L88°TT 0L9 $13558 10410
- (£3€'67) - - - - - €8¢ 6C - uoiod jusund
JO 12U - SIIBLJR WO} J[GRAIDIL SIION
LTSEL (180 5) - - - - 869 8 18078 6T19 S1STU1 Ul 3saldjul jerayauag
L5069 66L 12001 €956 IS 11 ¥89° 4343\ 0£8°008 L 1ou uandinba pue Lsdoig
911 LE€ - ¥6'S 169 L1 08 £09 £ or'ey £rsisyl TR001 SJUALISIAUL WId}-Fuo]
65 9TC - - - - - L0T'¢T 9t Ll 90681 Pl St ISN ISOYM $12SSB {B10]
£8e el - - - - - - - £8E°TEL syuaunsaaur Luedwos sourinsut aande)
80V'SL - - - - - $38°1T - £75'ES SIUAUIS3AUL PRIOUISTY
86/ 81 - - - - - el 9y L1 - uorrod JuaLmno 30 1au ‘sjuausaide
amjuaput puog 13pUN MOROS3 U pj3Y spunyg
PouLLY) St 3Sn ISOUM SIISSY
0L08LSE lec0'60) SIr'y 0Fr'LE 798 6659L 7S0'P8 S6LPLE 81’1z $135SE JUALNI {210
144 - - - - - [944 - - s10ded Kped-puylwoly a]qeAladal STUAUI(MAS PITAL S
- (eL6°LD) 686 el z LSTL JASS 80T LI 826’1 saiued paigja1woy ang
- (908 1) 54 - - - " 1941 - SIIBILYE WOY 3[GBAISIAL $3I0U JO UOILOA JuaLn)
1£7°5¢ - $89 671C 9% (349 7896 1809 896'S $]9SSE JUALND 15410 pue sasuddxa piedaig
L95°TE 3 - - - v 191 ovE'L - S3LOIUAU]
869°02C 0ge - £SL e 09¢°6E SY6'TT 996'651 - 19U 3[qealadal sjunodoe Juaneg
0gl's - - - - - 1€ 660'C - PAULY S 3SR 2S0UM S13SSE JO uotnod uaun)
S6L°8L - 169 79'Cl ovl LI0'E 0g1'el 8v0'Ly oiT SIUBUNSIA U ULBI-NOYS
$0C 12T §  00r § 90T §  68'IC §  659T § YT g €T § 98T'ecl § 9zl $ sludeAInba Ysed pue yse)
519S5® JuaLny)
SIOSSY
PIJEPE0SUO) saLpuy -auf ‘K16 2 2 ‘SR SAS au] -auy *sjend soy U] 1ANU) el
Buygepijosuoy) [ELIOWA] *SAIMUIA PIBIH yHeay |esoneydg  ‘dnoan) [EIPAN [BLIOWINA e3P *318)) PBIH
pue SSHA {BLIGIIYA]| SSEIA() 1BLIOUI3Y SSEIA(] BHOWIA SSEIAN [BiI0WaN [BIIOUIAA[
SUOLEBU I I{Y SSEAIN SSEA} SSEIN
(522110p JO SpuESRON up)

1107 ‘€ 4xquandag

uoneuLIoju| 1934 § 2dueeq Sunepijosan) [Eududddng
SIJBI] 1YY PUB *DU] ‘3IB]) IPIBIY [ELIOWAN SSHAI)



A4

1957481 $ (895°8€D)  $§  £06°0C 9L9SL §  86v'0C § isscC 3 SERBIE § SceTHI't § IMLtIE

L6L19S (180Z8) 66901 8L1 LS €682 LISt tCl EIT 8C0'1¥1 61T°0¢E1

£8T'I¢S (1060 - - 8S - €I’ TI0'sT zio'sc

£18'1e (690°22) - - 1 - £99°r 690°LC 690°LT

129'8LF - 65991 8L1°L¢E F8Y'L LIS'LY 857781 LY6'38 81 8L

YOLSIE (28¥ 98) ey 861 81 SHO'TI bEL bL iz <ol L687100°] TS 181

0LS0ly - - - 8'c - 91'p1 095'06€ -

- (£8¢€'67) - - - - £3€ 6T - -

901's€1 (010%82} 6T 60T zit 9¢( 91 695 S8E6 9L6'FE1

LOL'6SE - - - - - [3::43 L86vE -

018 €L8 TECE 06 or 9L9 TLLE 239 €64 91

£6L°Cr - - - 009 - 8L'8 0¥ PE -

8LL1TE (£99'6T) £88 66181 6bL'G LS 66L°LE orl'86l £6L°TE

£1€6 - - 11 - zE0'1 95T 188°¢ (Th'T

- (€£6 LT - 96°01 [43) OE1'1 88T'E 1929 98t ¢

- (5081} - - sy - 1921 - -

LTS'LT - - - [012] - LiL 0LL'9T -

199°¢1 - - - - 9p< 1 991 ovs €1 €06

9LTFEL - Ly 1981 L9%T 8656t 89l r8'ss €189

S66'TEL § T $ 98 Ise's $ oL g 9I9% $  €srsl § ovb'i8 §  Toril

paeptosuc’) sauuyg -Juf ‘eay uf U] ‘|[UANSLS g u ‘sipydsoy o 4N up
Sunepjosao) [IZELEIE A 'SAAMUIA WBIH  MIEAH (BI0NBYRY  dN0ID) BIPAHY 1BLI0WRy DA ‘238)) W

pue SSBIAI [BLIOWIN SSEIAI [ELICWENA SSBIA] [1807E 1Y SSBIAIL [ELIOWA! JE1I0LU A

SuonBuuIIE] SSEN SSEIA) SSEJAN

5]2SSE 32U PUE SRPPQE]] [BI0)

Slasse Jau [elo ],

pa1oLsl AJuauenag

patousal Auerodwa )

PIIDLISAINY
S195SE 19N

SatuIqeY |BIO],

uoluod juaung jo Jau “1gap wia)-3uo]

ucuod Jualnd 3o 13u ‘sajeye 03 Afgeded saloN

§1809 Auqiqer| (puolssajoid pateuny sy

suo11esqo 13oudq Juawaniansod pue uoisuad parudoy

SR WANNIUOU JAYIO

uorpod Juaund jo jau

SOAUNQEL JUBLIND (1O

‘sioked Sued-pny 01 sjgeded s;uaudias paraullsy

§119SNYIeSSEIN JO ANSIDAIU[) 3] 0] ang|

saued paie[ar 03 an(]

seiye 01 3jqeled salou Jo uciiod juanuny
1G3p u21-5u0| J0 uolkod Jusuny)
s10Aed Aued-pay) 0] sjqeked SILAWS[IS pajeunisy

noljesuaditod paruday

sasuadva panuooe pue gjqeded sjunosoy

sanigey juauny)

S19SSV 13N PUE SIn|KqEr]

vonRILIoJY] JAYS Idukley S

(Sduiop J0 Spuesnoy ug)
1107 *0¢ Jaquadag

r

BPH D1

pdng

SABLLIY PUY J0] *24L]) YIEI [LIONNRY SSEA)



8y

1LZ°808 - 60L 81 $  r0695 $ <607 $ 88119 S £0L 861 $ Tores $ 01T ek Jo pud 1385 12U PIIOLISAIUL)
1L9 8LF - 659°91 8LULS 89 L L18 LY 8vz T8l L¥6'88 8EL'8L Jead 0 BuIBmTaq 1255 13U PSS
009°6¢ - 050 We2) Hy g€l $5¥'91 (587 9) o'y $1955E 13U PRIOUISAUN Ui (ISEBI0IP) dsealdu]
- - S8 [CA2) [ £F0 11 (¥£9) (ggeen ToL'S sawued patejas woy (01) siysuery
(010 - - - - - STL T {91 81) - 1502 1y2u3q APouId 13U uey) 19ylo SATJurYD PIIL)a-UNISUYY
SIg'l - - . 8 - WL 066 - juawdinba pue Auadosd jo sseyomd
J0O} pasn SUOI}ILSaI WO PISe3|al S19SSE J1aN
(£19'%) - . - - - - (£19'%) - suonel2do panuluoISIp uIoy S[BS UO S5
S125Se 13U Ut sa3urYyDd 19Y1)
6EH'CS - 861°1 oSty poS 8TET cL0'6l 908'LL oz v) $35UEA3 J0A0 SINUIAIL JO (Aduanoyap) ssamyg
STY'sE - veL €8T - €88 T SL0§ 99€°s1 LI EC awodur Junerado-uou (10
(s61 £) B z B - = - - (s61 € SaINUUE JO an[PA Juasald 2y} W 3SBAIDUL [BUBTIIOY
U - 659 S - 95T ¥TiY 6LT €1 606 €T SIUBULSIAUL U0 Wed PIABIIUN PUE PIALIL 1IN
1569 - St 8¢ - LTy 16 L8T'T €L € SULOJUI PIIEIAT I3LI0 PUE JUSUISIAU]
(s50]) swoswm Junersdo-uoN
Ho's - a4 LUy pog (s56) 866°C1 ovZ T (ess's0) suonerado way (ssof) auoauj
098'88C°C (€r87276) [l g6l Tcl 88619 TSOTUY SE9 09€ €0E 65E 1 8Py YTT sasuadka [R10 ],
18869 51 [ LL0'6 6 17061 96L €1 6TL LT - $1q9p PEq £0J UOISIACI]
Lig'sl (V22 [39 - 81 4 32 9961 - 153193u]
810'6 861 56 ssLt 066 6251 6¥E9I Wy i uonEZILOWE pue uoumdLdag
L6L°L8L (9202ze) 866°¢1 81006 LIv'61 SO1'SL 061 8¢! S1TZT9 006'Lr asuadxa Jay3o pue saddng
LEEIZE] (0z9'%) £i9d £Ig'Ie M1y SLE'ELE LS€°061 1s1'2e9 LYS9L 10QE] PIIORIIUOD PUB SIY2UIQG SIS
sasuadyg
1L8'E6TT (ev872zE) 806°S1 099z TBLTY L60TLY €E5PLE ErSILEL 188'861 Lioddns J9Y10 PUB SWES $30udAA [RIO]
0SEP8I (sTs'1ee) 0651 050611 €L9T LS1°8EL SPO'0C 818 L vz 261 3MUIAN YO
95T ¥ - - - - 9t £00°L ors't £99°1 5u0NRI2d0 10 PasN SUOIILISS) LWOY P3SBII) SIDSSE JON
SUTCOLT  § 89 s - $  00gL $  619°%S §  peREEE $  $8SESE $  sgiuwelr  § - SMUIA3I 3NALSS Judtied 13N
poddns 1330 pue sued ‘sanusaat payoLlsaiun
Pa3EPIOSU0]) sy “ouy ‘Ayeay “ouy Ul “‘SWABAG “ou ou] *speidsoy U} INUI) -y
u-—muaﬂ:cw:.uu LB TTE T “S2AMPUIA ye3yq Jifesy jeaoneyag .ﬂ__._o._u 18PN {elour Ry [EPAA .N._NU pesy
pue SSEIAN] [e1I0W4 SSEIAN [B1I0WAN SSBIAN [BLICWIAA! SSEIAIN) 110U 4] {ELL0U FA]
suoneuify SSBIAIN SSEYAlY SSEJAIN

(Saeyj0p Jo spuesnoyy ug)

T10T 0€ 1aquiaida § papuy Jeay

uonewIGp] suonesad() §o wawAe g 3unepiosuo)) [Eluawapddng
SIJEIJ Y PUE “2U] ‘ILED) YIBIY |BIIOWHA SSEI4()



6v

1,9 8LE s - S 65991 $  8LILS S PRIL s LIgLE =] $  Lr6'88 S 818 B
£L5°G1S - orL'9t 8F1'cs Tel'L L6068 LTLSLI urecl LSH1L
(Z06'9¢) - 615 (0L6 $D) 439 0L 8 [F4V2 (szs vE) 189'9
- - ozL (908 +T) €81 810'61 (970) [CINN0 LTTTC
®L9'00) - - - - - (o 1 (820'69) -
98¢ - - - 8CT - 1£8 9Lt -
(6081} . - - - - - {608 1) -
65L 6T - (102) (ro1 1) It (86C°9) 918 199 v (ors <)
(c6l §) - (82) 69} - (c£€) (re€) (8sL°E) 1y
[G) - - - - - (695) [ 7] -
(€60'01} - 091 (€11 - (698) ecT't) (SeT'y) v
€lreL - et [ - 1233 pLCL €9¢ 900°€
$$6'pE - (eL) {g60'1) 4] (g5L'¢) 005’8 6118y (SL0'S1)
166 65CC (€€9 L0E) FLO I SL9 T 9L0 65 650 LSY Y99'0LE 906°70¢'1 0LI'10Z
1610 161 Tl 1369 [ yoL'el 195°s1 BSOEE -
sl (z60 1) Is - LEE 4 434 vEL9I 86
86168 47 L¥8 $8LT 620 1 565 | pST'LL £SH59 1
THSoLL (15£°00€) $99°TH 056°201 £rr 81 0s8L 6£0'01 0€588S 918°8Z1
g18'16T°1 €1z9) 667 €LE'YT 61T6¢ 858 99¢ 869'56( 1£5'86¢ SSTTUL
SV6 ¥LTT (€£9°L0E) 106'E1 08§ 1p1 L1T6S 96T 1Sy YOL'6LE STENSEL S60'981
o6 ba1 (259 11€) 106'E1 SISEEL 191°C 661°pC1 185 81 86L 61 £PEr8L
1957 - - - S £€ ¥S0°1 LILT sl
8EY'Y80T  $  6lOY g - S  S96L § 1508 $  ¥0LTE $  6T56SE $  oI8'8E’t § - $
PalBpLjOSUc) satyg “duy *Ayjeay oug Juj ‘sWANSAS “3uy -duy *sisyd soy -3y “IApud) U
u:-uuﬂ:—em:cu {ELIOWI A .m«.—-—.—-@.) -—«—uu—...— -—u_wum _NLDSH-—UN .E-.—Q-_O _ﬂunﬂg —:—.—QE&)_ _Hu-ﬂg ’w.-ao -—-_wwm
pue SSBIAN [B110WNA] SSEIAN) [B1I0WNHA] SSEIAI] [B11OWISPA] SSEAIN [BIA0LAA] BN
m:O_vN—.:E—H.— SSEJAIN ww&é SSEIAY

JB3 £ JO pUS SI2SSE 13U PAIdLISAIU()

1234 3o Juluwdaq “S19sSE 1au Pa1duilsuf)

S12SSE 19U PAJOUISSIUN UL (S5B2I03P) 9SEAUdU]

saiped parejalwoy (1) 1Jsuvt)

1509 1y2uaq Jpouad 13u uBY} 15410 S3FUBYD PAIE[AI-UOISUD]
Juawdinba pue Auadoud jo aseyand

10} PasSTL SUOHIOLIISI LIOY PISEBR]3I SI9SSE JaN

suotjerado pAInWIUOISIP W0y 2fBS U0 S5O

sjasse 1au wt sadueys BYIO

$95uadxa 1240 $ANUDA3I JO (A2UNIYSP) 53T

ssop Butterado-uou [e10f

1G2p JO Surpunyal uo sso]

SJUSISAM U0 $SO} PSAEBIUN PUB PZIEAS 19N
100U PIIB[3L IBYIO PUB IUAXUISIAU]

(§50]) auosul Junerado-uoN

suoiiesado woy (S50}) Auodu|

sasuadha[erO]

$1Gap peq 10} UOISIA0L]
150131u]
uOlIEZILOWE pue uonersaidag
asuadka 1oyjo pue sayddug
10GE] Pa19RIIUOD PUE S}J2Udq “SaUR[ES
sasuadsy

uoddns 13430 pue sued ‘sanuaaljeso j

2Nu2AdL 12410
mCOZN.—DQO._O,M pasn suorou)sal EO.G UOwN0~U.~ 51958 19N
SNUIAAL ANAIIS Jused 13N

noddns 1ay3o pue swed “sanuasdl paIdUISAIUN

($18[10p Jo SPuUBSTOY] UY)
1107 ‘0€ 1aquuaxdag papuy 1835

uoyswiojy suonssadQ §o mawPaIS 3uneprjosuo’) [Qudwaddng

SIABI[YJY PUE DU “3IE)) YIEIH [CLIOWIA! SSBIA(]



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 91-2155626

Name: UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE INC
& AFFILIATES - GROUP RETURN

Form 990, Part III - 4 Program Service Accomplishments (See the Instructions)

4d. Other program services

(Code ) (Expenses $ 335,677,948 Including grants of $ 56,000 ) (Revenue $ 396,846,429 )

OTHER UMASS MEMORIAL ENTITIESUMASS MEMORIAL HAS A NUMBER OF SUBSIDIARY ENTITIES THAT FUNCTION PRIMARILY
TO DELIVER HEALTH CARE TO PATIENTS ORTO SUPPORT THE DELIVERY OF HEALTH CARE TO PATIENTS OF HEALTH CARETO
PATIENTS OF UMASS MEMORIAL THEY ACCOMPLISH THIS THROUGH THE DELIVERY OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES WITHOUT
REGARD TO THE PATIENT'S ABILITY TO PAY THEY ALSO ACCOMPLISH THIS BY PROVIDING SUPPORT, OVERSIGHT,
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES ORPATIENT ADVOCACY SERVICES TO THE PATIENTS OF UMASS MEMORIAL, CENTRAL NEW

ENGLAND, AND OTHER GEOGRAPHIES




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A)

Name and Title

(B)

Average
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week
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that apply)
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(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

ANDRIENI JULIA MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

31

00

308,439

24,012

BROWN ALAN P MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

31

00

191,640

33,453

BROWN DOUGLAS S
SECRETARY, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

40

00

539,768

184,108

CARLUCCI DANIEL MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL

32

00

329,103

41,104

CAVAGNARO CHARLES III MD
PRESIDENT, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

40

00

383,688

178,162

CHANDLER WILLIS
DIRECTORUNTIL 12/31/11,CLINTON
HOSPITAL ASSOCIAT

40

00

348,956

98,435

COFONE MICHAELJ
TREASURER, DIRECTOR, CENTRAL
NEWENGLAND HEALTHALL

40

00

272,415

22,721

CORBETT WILLIAM MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL

40

00

396,884

90,620

DALY SHEILA
PRESIDENT, DIRECTOR, CLINTON
HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

40

00

266,182

129,697

DICKSON ERIC M MD
PRESIDENT, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

40

00

522,166

128,423

FERGUSON R KEVIN MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

40

00

232,082

36,736

FERRUCCI JOSEPH MD
DIRECTOR, CMMIC,INC

32

00

390,016

38,659

FINBERG ROBERT WMD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

20

00

291,369

148,150

GOTTLIEB PHILIP D MD
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION

40

00

369,567

35,822

KEATINGTODD A
TREASURER & CFO, DIRECTOR,
UMASS MEMORIAL HEALTH C

40

00

612,027

258,018

KENNEDY KATHRYN MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

36

00

284,908

41,086

LAPIDAS GARY N
PRESIDENT, DIRECTOR, UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH VENTURE

40

00

479,940

195,951

LASSER DANIEL H MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

20

00

284,120

309,317

MAGUIRE DAVID L MD
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

40

00

239,681

11,152

MATTA LALITA MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL

40

00

126,369

24,860

MESSINA LOUIS MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
MEDICAL GROUP,INC

36

00

625,794

39,575

MO ORE KAREN
PRESIDENT, MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL

40

00

46,795

1,104

MULDOON PATRICK L
PRESIDENT, DIRECTOR, CENTRAL
NEWENGLAND HEALTHALL

40

00

504,860

207,722

O'BRIEN JOHN G
PRESIDENT & CEO, DIRECTOR, UMASS
MEMORIAL HEALTH C

40

00

1,344,982

1,013,473

OKIKE O NSIDINANYA MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

40

00

386,025

54,809




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
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O'LEARY DANIEL J MD
DIRECTOR,COORDINATED PRIMARY 40 00| X 160,582 0 974
CARE,INC
PAPPAS ARTHUR MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 16 00| X 14,186 0 10,498
HOSPITALS, INC
POLANOWICZ JOHN
PRESIDENT,UNTIL 5/6/11, 40 00| X X 99,558 0 73,553
MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
SOAR BART MD
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 40 00| X 155,016 0 16,793
HOSPITAL
SWENSON DANA
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 40 00| X 290,481 0 124,511
REALTY,INC
TOSI STEPHEN E MD
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 40 00| X 652,485 0 266,784
ASSOCIATION
WESOLOWSKI PAUL
DIRECTOR,COORDINATED PRIMARY 40 00| X 209,661 0 6,536
CARE,INC
ZIEDONIS DOUGLAS MD
PRESIDENT, UMASS MEMORIAL 20 00| X X 220,807 0 38,641
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM
ALLEN GAIL
DIRECTOR, HEALTH ALLIANCE 100 X 0 0 0
HOSPITALS, INC
ANDERSON ELAINE
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HOSPITAL
ANTONIONI ROBERT
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,
BABINEAU ROBERT JR MD
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC
BENNETT DAVID L
CHAIRPERSON, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC
BENNETT RICHARD K
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC
BERGERON ARTHUR
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0 0
BERKEY DENNIS D
EMERITUS TRUSTEE, UMASS 100 X 0 0 0
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC
BERRY SARAH G
EMERITA TRUSTEE, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC
BOUDREAU NORMAN
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC
BOVENZI LESLIE
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC
BUDD JOHN H
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC
CARLSON MARY
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0 0
CATALINA FERNANDO MD
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC
CHERUBINI J PAUL
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0 0
ASSOCIATION
CHRISTENSEN RONALD
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0 0
HOSPITAL
CLEMENTI JOHN
VICE CHAIRPERSON, CENTRAL NEW 100 X 0 0 0
ENGLAND HEALTHALLIAN




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
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COLLINS MICHAEL MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

CONNORS MARTIN JR
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

COOLIDGE KATHERINE

VICE CHAIRPERSON, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

CORNELL LOIS D

DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0

HEALTH CARE,INC

CROCKER FREDERICK G
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH VENTURES, INC

D'ALELIO EDWARD

DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

DAVIS DIXF

EMERITUS TRUSTEE, UMASS 100 X 0 0

MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC

DELROSARIO GENE MD
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
ASSOCIATION,UNTIL 2/24

DENNEHY RAYMOND III
DIRECTOR, HEALTH ALLIANCE HOME 100 X 0 0
HEALTH AND HOSPICE,

DIGERONIMO ARTHUR P JR
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

DITULLIO DANIEL

DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
FOUNDATION,INC

DOBECK PAM

DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0

FOUNDATION,INC

D'ONFRO PAUL
CHAIRPERSON, CENTRAL NEW 100 X 0 0
ENGLAND HEALTHALLIANCE,I

FITCH ROGER
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

FLOTTE TERENCE MD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

GIBLIN DAVID R
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

GRAY JENNIFER
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
ASSOCIATION

HAVELES ROBERT
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

HENEBRY CLARK
TREASURER & CLERK, CLINTON FDN, 100 X X 0 0
DIRECTOR, CLINTON

HEWITT FRANK
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
FOUNDATION,INC

HOLLISTER MATT
FIRST VICE PRESIDENT, CLINTON 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL FOUNDATION,

JACOBSON M HOWARD
EMERITUS TRUSTEE, UMASS 100 X 0 0
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC

JOHNSON JOANNE
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

KANGAS PAUL
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

KAPLAN DANIEL
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
MEDICAL GROUP,INC
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KATSOUNAKIS THEA
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL
KELLEHER WILLIAM D JR
DIRECTOR,UNTIL 4/30/12, UMASS 100 X 0 0

MEMORIAL HEALTH VEN

LENHARDT STEPHEN W SR
EMERITUS TRUSTEE, UMASS 100 X 0 0
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC

LOWELL STEVEN
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

LYONS CYNTHIA
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

LYONS MICHAEL MD
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

MACNEILL HARRIS L
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

MANZI EDWARD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

MCGRAIL WILLIAM ESQUIRE
CHAIRPERSON, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
ASSOCIATION

MCMAHON RICHARD MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

MCMULLEN CYNTHIA M EDD
EMERITA TRUSTEE, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

MCNAMARA MARY ELLEN
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HEALTH CARE,INC

MENDOZA STEVEN

DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
ASSOCIATION

MERCADANTE ANTHONY ]

DIRECTOR, HEALTH ALLIANCE HOME 100 X 0 0

HEALTH AND HOSPICE,

MITCHELL LINDA
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

MOLLOY ANN K
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

MORRILLY DARLENE
DIRECTOR, HEALTH ALLIANCE HOME 100 X 0 0
HEALTH AND HOSPICE,

MURPHY MICHAEL D
VICE CHAIRPERSON, MARLBOROUGH 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

NOONAN EDWARD ]
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL

PAEN GENARO
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X 0 0
FOUNDATION, INC

PARRY EDWARD J III
VICE CHAIRPERSON, UMASS 100 X 0 0
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC

PAULINO JEANNE
PRESIDENT, CLINTON HOSPITAL 100 X X 0 0
FOUNDATION,INC

PEDERSON THORU
EMERITUS TRUSTEE, UMASS 100 X 0 0
MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE, INC

PEREZ JUDGE LUIS
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 100 X 0 0
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

PHANEUF JAMES
CHAIRPERSON, WING MEMORIAL 100 X 0 0
HOSPITAL
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PURCELL PHILIP E
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

00

RICHER GERALD P
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
& UMM HEALTH VENTUR

00

RIVARD MICHAEL
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

00

SANCHEZ CAROL
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

00

SCULLY PAUL
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

00

SEYMOUR-ROUTE PAULETTE PHD
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

00

SHEA JOHN ESQUIRE
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

00

SHELTON ROBERT LESLIE MD
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

00

SIMMONS IRINA
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

00

ST AMAND JAMES
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

00

STARR STANLEY B JR
DIRECTOR, CLINTON HOSPITAL
FOUNDATION,INC

00

STECYK MARKIAN MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

00

SULLIVAN WILLIAM F SR
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH VENTURES, INC

00

TAYLOR HARVEY MD
DIRECTOR, MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

00

TURLEY PATRICK
DIRECTOR, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

00

WHITNEY MARY
DIRECTOR, CENTRAL NEWENGLAND
HEALTHALLIANCE, INC

00

WILSON JACK
DIRECTOR, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

00

YOUNGLYNDA M
EMERITA TRUSTEE, UMASS MEMORIAL
HEALTH CARE,INC

00

ALLICON KEARY T
TREASURER, WING MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

40

00

156,207

54,472

BERGAN THOMAS
PRESIDENT,UNTIL 10/31/11, CMMIC,
INC

40

00

285,084

151,568

D'AMBRA ANN-MARIA
SECRETARY, MARLBOROUGH
HOSPITAL

40

00

47,722

24,340

DION JEFFREY
TREASURER, UNTIL 9/9/11,
MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL

40

00

154,713

50,469

EKSTROM DEBORAH
PRESIDENT, COMMUNITY
HEALTHLINK, INC

40

00

238,381

142,730

FELDMANN ROBERT
TREASURER, UMASS MEMORIAL
LABORATORIES, INC

40

00

302,437

181,706

FRAKER MURIEL E ESQUIRE
SECRETARY,UNTIL 3/27/12, UMASS
MEMORIAL MEDICALG

40

00

173,656

95,984
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MCCUE STEVEN
TREASURER, CLINTON HOSPITAL & 40 00 X 187,267 34,059
MARLBOROUGH HOSPITAL
MILLER LAUREN B
SECRETARY, WING MEMORIAL 40 00 X 77,261 11,444
HOSPITAL
MORABITO NANCY E
SECRETARY,CLINTON HOSPITAL 40 00 X 52,538 3,880
ASSOCIATION
MORIN LYNN A
SECRETARY,CENTRAL NEWENGLAND 40 00 X 73,865 5,445
HEALTHALLIANCE,INC
O'BRIEN WILLIAM H
SECRETARY, UMASS MEMORIAL 40 00 X 120,516 64,799
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM
SMITH FRANCIS W
CLERK, UMM HEALTH VENTURES & 4000 X 179,186 65,701
UMM MED GROUP,INC
STREETER MICHELE M
TREASURER, UMASS MEMORIAL 40 00 X 369,422 163,514
MEDICAL GROUP,INC
ANDERSON MILTON C 40 00 X 145,076 22,463
SR VP,CHIEF OF HR
BLUTE MICHAEL MD
DIRECTOR,UNTIL 3/31/12, CANCER 40 00 X 641,582 142,028
CENTER OF EXCELLEN
BOLLAND KATHARINE 40 00 X 271,645 43,809
VP,DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL
BRENCKLE GEORGE PHD
SR VP, CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER| 4000 X 394,827 138,531
DALEY JENNIFER MD
EXECUTIVE VP, CHIEF OPERATING 40 00 X 558,672 137,787
OFFICER
DIAMOND VICTORIA
SR VP, OPERATIONS 40 00 X 345,402 152,517
ETTINGER WALTER H MD
PRESIDENT - MEDICAL CENTER, 40 00 X 976,752 334,830
UNTIL 1/20/12
FAIRCHILD DAVID MD
SR VP, CLINICAL INTEGRATION 4000 X 218,746 32,765
FISHER BARBARA 40 00 X 306,822 124,633
SR VP,OPERATIONS
HYLKA SHARON
SR VP, HOSPITAL ADMIN 4000 X 415,374 275,668
KLUGMAN ROBERT MD 40 00 X 509,640 278,030
CHIEF QUALITY OFFICER
KRUGER NANCY
SR VP, CHIEF NURSING OFFICER 4000 X 406,118 28,375
LAPRIORE CHERYL M
255,625 57,142
CHIEF OF STAFF 4000 X
PHILLIPS ROBERT A MD
MED DIR, HEART & VASCULAR COE 4000 X 812,471 263,640
RANDOLPH JOHN T 40 00 X 236,583 163,339
VP, CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
WEBB PATRICIA
SR VP,CHIEF HR OFFICER, UNTIL 40 00 X 31,301 52,162
1/2/11
AROUS ELIAS I MD
PHYSICIAN, ASSOC CHIEF MEDICAL 3200 X 587,211 36,575
OFFICER, CHIEF OF
DUNN RAYMOND M MD
PHYSICIAN, CHIEF OF PLASTIC & 3100 X 578,623 35,804
RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGE
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TAM STANLEY MD
PHYSICIAN, CHIEF OF 30 00 X 562,945 38,659
CARDIOTHORACIC SURGERY - MED G
AYERS DAVID C MD
PHYSICIAN, CHAIR OF ORTHOPEDICS 3300 X 562,133 38,674
AND PHYSICAL REHAB
WHOLEY RICHARD M MD
PHYSICIAN, CARDIOVASULAR 36 00 X 554,285 48,609
MEDICINE - MED GROUP
SUSSMAN ANDREW ]
FORMER SR VP,CHIEF OPS OFFICER, 000 X 188,246 591
MED CTR, UNTIL 8




